Madam Chair Peggy Clayton o N
20356 Wendigo Park issi :
smmaes  Harris Township | e sener
Phone 218-253-1551 SINCE 90 to enhance the quality of life
SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852 quanlly ot e,

Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 prOt?Ct t.he enwror}ment,l .
and maintain economic stability

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 for th id  thei \
Supervisor Jim Kelley 307-0317 or the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 www.harristownshipmn.org

Clerk Kelly Derfler 244-1811

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harristownshipclerki@amail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 13, 2023, at 7:30pm
AGENDA

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A August 9, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (picase limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and slate your name and address
for the record)

A. 1SD 318 Referendum/MG

5. Consent Agenda

SSTS Permits

Zoning Land Use Permits
Thorson Cemetery Deed
Norgord Cemetery Deed
Verry Cemetery Deed
Harms Cemetery Deed

mmoow>

oads

. Sunny Beach Addition/J

. 2023 Road Projects/J

. Mishawaka Landing Update/J

. Construction Project Reporting Survey for July 2023/J
2024 Road Grading/J

R
A
B
C
D

m

7. Recreation
A. Picnic Tables at Mishawaka Landing/M

8. Correspondence (Informational)
A. ltasca County Township Association Minutes of August 14, 2023

9. Old Business

10. New Business

Resolution and Agreement Granting Line Extension Permits/P
2023-019 Resolution re: 2024 Property Tax Levy Certification/P
Land Use Encroachment re: Bathing Beach Avenue/P
Schedule Fall Road/Boat Landing/Public Access Tours
Schedule Work Session re: MATIT Property Assessment

moom»

1|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting September 13, 2023



11. Treasurer’ Report — August 1, 2023
A. Treasurers Report
B. Payment of Claims

12. Public Input (please fimit comments to § minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

September 14-16, 2023 Fight Blight Event 9:00am - 5:00pm

September 18, 2023

September 27, 2023
October 9, 2023

14. Adjourn

Prepared by:

2|Page

Service Center

Site Visit — Wendigo Picnic Park 6:00pm

and Casper Landing Meet at Town Hall
P and D Board Meeting 7:30pm Town Hall
Itasca County Township 7:00pm Town Hall

Association Meeting

D) Signed by:

AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting

September 13, 2023



Grand Rapids, MN 55744 SINCE The Harris Town Board strives

Phone 218-25-1551 e
SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852 D te i) B AL
protect the environment,

Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 N , 0
P i’ and maintain economic stability

e LI L Harris T Wleh]p Mission Statement:

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . . .
Supervisor i Kelley 7037 for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 www.harristownshipmn.org
ClerkelyDerler 245811 N EIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
harristownshipclerk@qgmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 2/ \

August 9, 2023 at 7:30pm
Minutes

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisors Davis, Gilbert, and Kelley; Treasurer
Kopacek, Clerk Derfler

Pledge to the Flag was conducted; followed by the reading of the township mission statement.
Approve the Minutes
Minutes of July 12, 2023, Regular Board Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the minutes
of the July 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Additions and Corrections
There were no additions or corrections to the agenda.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the agenda.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
There was no business from the floor.

Consent Agenda
There were no consent agenda items.

Roads

2023 Gravel Road Project Quotes

Supervisor Kelley reviewed two quotes from Casper Construction and Schwartz Excavating to gravel
Jane Lane, Vroman Rd, and Hughes Rd. Casper’s quoted total was $62,870.00 and Schwartz’s total
included installing a cul-de-sac on Stony Point Rd and totaled $33,790.25.

Supervisor Kelley suggested scheduling a site visit for Hughes Rd prior to moving forward with
accepting a bid because a homeowner on Hughes Rd has expressed interest in taking over the road
maintenance.

A motion was made by Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to table the 2023 Gravel
Road Project Quotes to the August 23, 2023 P and D Meeting. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

1|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting August 9, 2023



Sunny Beach Road Pay App #8
Supervisor Kelley shared the latest and final pay app with the board. The final bill from the county is
expected in the next few weeks.

Supervisor Kelley provided an update on the LRIP committee he sits on, and stated that while at the
LRIP meeting, the group moved to approve raising the limit from $1.25 million to $1.5 million for grant
funding. Applications will be open in September with awards taking place in March-April.

2023 Road Projects

Supervisor Kelley stated that Hammerlund will be shouldering on Sunny Beach Rd on Thursday,
August 10. Aspen Drive has been black topped with the first lift. The base correction was completed
on Mishawaka Shores. They sub-cut about 120ft, 18in deep on Mishawaka Shores. The sub-cut on
Mishawaka Rd is going on now and will be continuing through Friday, August 11.

Recreation

Disc Golf
Supervisor Schack has been contacted by several constituents who are interested in the township
installing a disc golf course at Crystal Park.

Zel Starling, of 19247 Hwy 169 Grand Rapids, provided the board with a brief history of disc goif and
explained that it has seen a tremendous growth over the last 3 years in the U.S. There are online
platforms that contain disc golf course information. Zel believes that Crystal Park has the space for 9
holes, if carefully pianned. He will share a sketch he created with Supervisor Gilbert for Crystal Park
planning.

Quotes for Weed Spraying at Cemetery

Supervisor Schack reviewed the quotes received from TruGreen and Green Again Lawn & Landscape
to spray for weeds at the cemetery. TruGreen would do three applications and Green Again would do
one application.

Supervisor Gilbert stated there is Kentucky Bluegrass at the cemetery. He suggested that the township
buy a bag of fertilizer and have maintenance do the application prior to rain.

Chair Clayton stated that she spoke with Sara Thompson from the Land Department about spraying
roads. The county is doing a trial program for spraying. Sara said that they were discussing spraying in
Harris Township and LaPlant Rd. The DNR received a complaint about weeds on Southwood Rd.
Discussion followed.

Supervisor Gilbert suggested just keeping the ditches mowed and the noxious weeds will be kept at
bay instead of spraying.

Quotes for Weed Spraying Pollinator Garden

Supervisor Gilbert recommended that maintenance burn the weeds in the garden and till it in the
Spring. It can be mowed, then burned. Maintenance will be given instructions on how to move forward
with removing the weeds.

Wendigo Park Trees
Supervisor Schack shared a few photos of two trees at Wendigo Park that are dead or dying that
should be cut down.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Chair Clayton to approve Supervisor
Schack request quotes for the removal of the two dead or dying trees at Wendigo Park. Ayes-5; Nays-
0. Motion carried.

2|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting August 9, 2023



Mishawaka Landing
Supervisor Kelley has not received confirmation of the exact start date at Mishawaka Landing from
Casper Construction. It is still scheduled for the end of August.

Supervisor Schack asked what the board would like to do with the cement picnic tables at the landing.
They are very heavy, and one is cracked. Discussion followed. Maintenance will attempt to move
them, hoping to not damage them in the process.

Town Hall Lease Agreement

Chair Clayton reviewed the proposed lease agreement changes with the board. The hall renters have
been propping the front doors open, causing flies to come in and potentially damaging the motor in the
handicap doors. Renters have also been opening the windows of the hall while the air conditioning is
on.

The proposed new lease agreement states that “Renter must not open windows at any time” and
“Renter must not prop open doors at any time”.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to add the two lines of
“Renter must not open windows at any time” and “Renter must not prop open doors at any time” to the
Town Hall Lease Agreement. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Casper Landing Swimming

Chair Clayton was contacted by several constituents recently who have been asked to leave the
landing by the Sheriff's Dept and not swim at the landing. There is a “No swimming” sign at the
landing.

Supervisor Gilbert recommended that the board replace the “No swimming” signs with “Swim at own
risk” signs at Casper Landing, Mishawaka Landing, and LaPlant Landing.

Supervisor Davies suggested that Chair Clayton create a post on Facebook asking that swimmers
park on the grassy hill to not obstruct the vehicles with boats using the landing and expressing that the
landing is a shared space for boats and swimmers. Discussion followed.

Correspondence

Itasca County Township Association Minutes of July 10, 2023
Informational.

Trails Task Force Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2023
Informational.

Peterson Zoning App
Informational. The County Board did approve the rezone application on July 18, 2023.

Old Business

Harris/Wunderlich Property Sale
Chair Clayton shared that the Harris’Wunderlich property sale was completed on July 31, 2023. The
property was sold for $35,000.00.

(Squarespace) New Website

Chair Clayton reviewed the new website with the board. There is now a Town Hall Calendar on the
website that shows the dates that are not available to rent. Discussion held on the “Constant Contact”
feature regarding the emailing of newsletters. Newsletters will be able to be sent out via “Constant
Contact” for those providing emails, through the website.

3|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting August 8, 2023



Cancellation of Catalis/Govoff Website Management
Chair Clayton reviewed the website Catalis/Govoff cancellation letter with the board which will be sent,
once approved by the board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve sending the
website cancellation letter to Catalis/Govoff, which is effective August 3, 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

New Business

ICTV 40* Anniversary

Chair Clayton shared the ICTV announcement that they will be holding a 40" Anniversary Party on
September 22, 2023 from 4-6:30pm. They requested a gift or gift basket to use in a raffle. The clerk
will post for potential quorum.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve Chair
Clayton to purchase and prepare a gift basket at a cost up to $50.00 to donate fo the ICTV raffle.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Newsletter
Chair Clayton shared the newsletter, prepared by Cyndi Martin, to send to residents of the township.

Supervisor Kelley suggested two changes under “Roads, Roads & Roads”. Aspen Drive will be
completed in 2023 and Mishawaka Shores will be completed in 2023.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
newsletter, with the two corrections, and have the treasurer cut a check for postage for mailing. Ayes-
5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

District 11 Annual Meeting
Discussion held on the District 11 annual meeting. Supervisors are not planning to attend the District
11 annual meeting on August 23, 2023, also the date of the Township P and D meeting.

Schedule Site Visit of Wendigo Picnic Park and Casper Landing

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to schedule a site visit
of Wendigo Picnic Park, and Casper Landing on September 18, 2023 at 6pm. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to schedule a site visit
for Hughes Rd on August 14, 2023 at 6pm. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer's Report for July 2023

Treasurer Kopacek presented the Treasurer's Report/Cash Control Statement, Outstanding Checks
and Deposits Report, and Schedule 1a (statement of receipts, accrued, interest, disbursements, and
balances).

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the

Treasurer's Report for July 2023 with the corrected Schedule 1a Balance of $3,244,136.92. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

4|FPage Harris Town Board Regular Meeting August 9, 2023



Payment of Claims
Treasurer Kopacek presented the Claims List for approval.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the claims
list #21086 through #21106, EFT 892301 through EFT 892307, EFT 7312301, and the adjusted EFT
7122303 in the amount of $22,167.92. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Public Input

Dan Butterfield, 21810 Verde Lane, expressed his concern of the L&M Distribution Center traffic. The
current distribution center averages about 70 trucks a day. He has been told that the truck traffic will
either be going west towards Walmart or North and will not be coming south on Airport Rd into Harris
Township. His neighborhood association is working to schedule a meeting with the transportation
department.

UPCOMING Events/Meetings

August 14, 2023 Site Visit — Hughes Rd 6:00 pm Meet at Town Hall
August 14, 2023 Itasca County Township 7:00 pm Town Hall
Association Meeting
August 23, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
September 11, 2023 itasca County Township 7:00 pm Town Hall
Association Meeting
September 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
September 14-16, 2023 Fight Blight Event 9:00 am — 5pm
Service Center
September 18, 2023 Site Visit — Wendigo Picnic Park 6:00 pm Meet at Town Hall

and Casper Landing

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Schack
and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert at 8:40 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Kelly Derfler, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

5|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting August 9, 2023



Stalus Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel infurmanon

Rower Class

Applicant | Agent Information

Haang

Proparty Information

Ownearship Descnption

Well Type

Designarfinstaller

Designer Name and Licgnse #

Septic Information

Type of Sephc
Numbar al Tanks:
Pump Tank

Treaiment Type

Parmil Fep

Permit apphcation fca

Parmit Information

Afer The Fact

Resort

Notes

Apphcation Received Date
Issued Date

Issued By

ubsurface $awage Treatment Systom Parmit 8 230570

PID Cwner Name

19-
WUNDERLICH
012
JACOB
21
Jaroh Wun
Pyl
Derp

Contact Name Busincess

Ownar
Address

16527 RIVER
RD

GRAND _
RAPIDS MM
55744

Township  Lake Lake Zoning Property
Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Type Address
HARRIS 512 T84 R 25
WP . N

Access Road Narna. River Roay

Soil ventied? No

License
Installet Nasne and License #

Bob Schwartz  William J Schwartz & Sons 430

New Type

1 Mumbar of Badrooms

500 gal

Mound

S5T5 - Now 3175

No

No

Management plan complatad

0an12023
08/17:2023
Jil Day

Tank Matenal

w3

Concreks

Contact Name Business

D

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Streat

Grand Raplds. MN 55744
{218} 327-2857

Acres Legal Description

THAT PT OF NW NW
DESC AS FOLL COMM
AT

SE COR OF SAID NW
NW; TH NDO™M44S°E
ASSIGNED BEARING
ALG E LINE OF NW NW
§30.14° TO N LINE OF §
530" OF NW NW AND
THE PCB TH
S8914'25"W ALG SAIDN
LINE

410.11° TO NW COR OF
E 410° OF 5 530' OF

NW NW: TH 589 20'54™w
85.02° TO W LINE OF

Licenso

Bob Schwarlz William J Schwart2 & Sons 430

Depth 1o Limiling Layer
Tank Size

Treatiment Area Size (sq i)

8
1000 gal
250



Terma

Distance 1o Occupled Building -

11 from sepbic tank. 20 from sewage lreaiment, 10" from privy
Distance to Property Line

10 from sephc tank, 10° from sewage treatment 10° from privy
Largae Tree Setback Requiremant

10" from sewage lreatmeni
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressurs
1

1 from sephc tank, 10° from sewage traaimant

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment 3’ privy

Contact SWCE at (218)326-001 7 f constructmg in any wellands

1f construchion activily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obiain Storm Yater Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3604 pnor to construction.
Electncal Inspecior contacl Steve Barielt at {218)581-1616

Maw or upgrading ys. for hip reads - contacl your Township and Gounty roads - contact Ceunty Enginaer Ctfice al {218)327-2853

Disclaimer
|

) nave read the above Mminirium requirements and hereby acknowledge that | undsistand and will comply with them. **i hereby waive any and all claims againsi ltasca County. or installing my own S5TS,
dua o my fallure to confarn and comply with the Sanilation Ordinance and Minnasota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permil is valid for 12-months to slart canstruction. Permit authorized by, Hasca County
i Ervironmantal Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval Sigralure Db

Ry %WJ%WM, /a3
; 8/15/23




r'vll'll‘ b

5573 Subsurlace Sewage Treatment System Parmit # 230608 ltasca County Caurthaiae
App Slalus: Pending Review 122 NE 4th Strest
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218y 127-2357

Parcel Information

Ownaer Owner Townstup Lake Lake Property Legal
PID  Name Address Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type  Address Acres Description
28542 28542
Parcet infarmation " WEIS WES 'AOOD WES TwWOO0D E3DFTOFN
' RD HARRIS FARM RO 220 FI OF NE
D12 PATRICIA SI2THIR2Z5 15849 .
e Y GRAND Twi RESIDENTIAL GRAND SWLYGWOF
’ RAPIDS MM RAPIDS MM RD
35714 55744
Rruid Chngs
Applicant i Agent Infarmation
Mame Juel CHsun
Property Information
O-anarshup Descrption Prive Accass Road Namie Weshwood Hoad
Well Type Cieap Sorl venfied? No
Designerfinstallor
Contact Coantact
Dresigner Mama and License ¥ Name Sauginass LicAnse lnstaker Name and License # Name Businoss LY
Waker Precision Design & Inspechions J E Qlson
- S 4199 Joel Hson . 2968
Maasch LLC Cantracting
Septic Information
Type of Sephc Alteration Type | Depth to Lemuting Layer 6l
Number of Tanks Q Mumber of Bedrooms 3 Tk Sz Exsting
I athor 1000 al Pump fank Existing 11 other 500 gal
Tank Materak Loncrote Treatronl Araa Sz {sq 1t 1004 Trealment Type Pressure Bod!
Parmit Foao
Ponnit apphcation tew SSTS - Alteration $175

Permit Information

Alter The Fact Ny

Resort No

Managemeni Plan completerd Reconmended mamlenange every 24 imonthis

e

Using existuig 1500 gal combe lank. Adden) ew pressere bed
Applicangn Recewsd Date Q82412023
Issued Date 082412023

tssued By Kalie Benes



Yerms

Distance to Occupied Building

167 from septic lank; 20' fram sewage treatment. 107 from privy
Distanee to Proprerty Line

10 from seplic lank, 10 from sewage treatment 107 from privy
Large Tree Setback Requircmant

1T from sewaqge trealment
Dislance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" irom seplic tank: 107 from sewage trealment
Distance to Well

50" from seplic: lank; 50' from sewage lreatment. 5O from privy
Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3’ sewage reatment, 3’ privy
Other

Contacl SWCD at (2181326-0017 if constructing m any wellands.
If construclion ackvity will result i the thsturbance of one acre or more, need ta obtain Stonm Water Penirit thru MPCA atL 1-800-657-3804 prior to conslruction

Eflecirical Inspeclor contact Steve Bartlet! at (218)591-1616.
New or upgrading driveways lor lownship roads - contact your Townsiup and County roads - comact County Engineer Office al (218)327-2853

Disclaimer
| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will compty with them "} hereby waive any and all claims against llasca County,

on instathng my own SSTS. due 1o my failure lo conform and cemply with the Santation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 o 7083, Permilis valid for 12-months to
start construction, Permit authorized by, ltasca Counly Envirorunentai Services Departiment

Approvals

Apov SigriatuTe Date

o IV garn. €242




Hg,rriﬁ

$5TS Subsgurface Sowags Trealment System Parniit # 230510

App, Stalus Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Informauon

Rever Ciass

Applicant / Agent Information

ame

Property Information

Crwnerstup Descnpbion

Well Type

Designeriinstaller

Desigrer Name amd License #

Septic Information

Type of Seplic
Number of Tanks
Pump Tank

Trcatment Type

Permit Fee

Permit apphcation lee

Parmit Information

After The Fact

Resorl

s

Apphcaton Recewead Dale
Issued Date.

Issucd By*

hasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapwds, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Owner Township Lake Lake Zoning Property

PID Owner Name Addrass Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Ranye Type Addroas Acres Legal Description
2h16 - 19088 US N 200 OF W 4771

i TURNBULL AUDREY LN HARRIS \.)' HWY 168 OF SW SWLYGE

urf JAIME & BLATZ. GRAND we FATTHA RIS ' GRAND ¥.36 OF HWY 169

T MARK RAPIDE MM RAPIDS M LESS N 630' & LESS
55744 u«“‘ 55744 HWY 169 ROW

laune Furnbull & Mark Blatz Phione Number

(612) 834 - 2270

Prevate Access Road Mame US Highway 189
Shallow So1l verdigd? No
Contact Contact
Name Business Licensa Name Business Licansa
Installer Namie and License i
Walkur Precision Design & — Brian Maasch Consiruction AT
Maasch Inspectons, LLC it Maasch lier
Replacement Type ] Depth o Lmiing Layer 0
§ Number of Bedrooms F, Tank Sze 1060 gat
500 gal Tank Material Concigle Treatinent Area Stze (sqit) KILH
Moundt

SS8TS - Replacement 5175

No

No

Management plan conipleled

Type HEMownd systens, system and tanks need to be cheched every 12 manths

Lxistuug sephe lank o be coushed and filled

08.03%2023
OB032023
Jit Day



Terms

Distance to Occupiced Building

10" from seplic tank. 20° from sewage treatment 10" from pnvy
Distance to Property Line

1 from septc tank, 10" from sewage treatment. 1" frgen privy
Large Tree Sctback Requirement

10’ from sewage lreatmeni
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from seplic tank; 10 from sewage treatment
Distance to Well

50" from seplic tank, 0" lrom sewage treatment: 100° from privy
Above Watertable Setback Requirementis

3 sewage Wealment 3’ privy
Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlangs

If consiruction activity will resuft i the disturbance of ane acre or more, need to ablain Stors Waler Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pnor to construction
Electrical Inspecior comact Steve Barllelt at (2181531-1616

New or upgrading driveways, for 1ownship roads - contact your Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at 1218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above mimmum requirements and hereby acknowledge hal | understand and will comply with themn. **I hereby waive any and all claims against Hasca Counly,
on mstalting my own SSTS, due to my failure to canform and comply with the Samilation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 lo 7083. Permil is valid for 12-manths to
slart construction. Permil authorized by, ltasca County Environmental Services Depariment

Approvals
Approva /""z:gn.ﬂuru Date
-

Y ..,_._::._._’__ / S —




Harns

S5TS Subsurface S ge Trea

App Status: Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Ciass

Applicant | Agent Information

M arm

Property Information

Ownership Descoplion

well Type:

Designerilnstaller

Designer Name and License

Septic Information

Type of Septic
MNumber of Tanks
Pump Tank

Treatment Type

Permit Fes

Petmit application fee

Permit information

Afer The Facl

Rason

Notes

Application Received Date
Issued Dale:

Issuad By

t System Parma # 230502

Owner Township Lake Lake

PID Ownar Name Address Name

28731
19-  OTTO ALICIA PL
HARRIS
024. CHRISTOPHER W GRAMND T HALE ROZ2 S$24TH4R25
2307 & MICHELE C RAPIDS
MM 55744
R bdyiars
Prvate Access Road Name
Deep Soil venihed?
Contact Name Business License lnstalter Name and License &
Ren Myws RON-EX Excavating 697
Replacemant Type 1
2 Number of Bedrooms 3
1000 gat Tank Material Concrote

Pressure Bed

S5T8 . Repiacement $175

No

Management Plan complated

08/04:2023
08/012023

Kalig Benes

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Straet

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218} 327-2857

Property Laogal
Name Class Sec/TwpiRange Zoning Type  Address  Acres Description
28711
ALICIA PL REV DESC
FURAL GRAND 062 NOS5OF LOT
RESIDEMTIAL
RAPIDS 6
MN 55744
Az P
e

Contact Name Business License

Ron Myers RON-EX Excavating 697
Depth 10 Limiting Layer 80
Tank Size 1500 gat
Treatmenl Area Stzé (sq 1) 692



Terms

Riparian Setback

75 tank 100 sewage freatment
Distance to Occupied Building

10" frimm seplic tank; 20° from sewage treatment. 10" from privy
Distance to Property Line

10" from seplic tank, 10° [rom sewage reatment. 107 from privy
Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" fram sewage Ireatment
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10 (rom sepbc 1ank: 10" from sewage treatment
Distance to Wefl

50' from septic tank: 50' from sewage treatment; 50° from privy
Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment 3" privy
Other

Contact SWCD at (218)226-0017 if constructing i any wetlands

Il construction activily will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to oblan Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to canstruction
Eleclrical Inspector contact Steve Bartletl af (218)591-1616

New or upgrading driveways: for township roads - contact your Township and Counly roads - contac! County Engineer Qffice at 1218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. **| hereby waive any and all claims agains! ltasca
County, on installing my own SSTS. due to my failure to corform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 1o 7083, Permut is valid
for 12-months to start construction. Permit authorized by, ltasca County Environmemtal Services Department

Approvals

Apreval Srnalure Daile

MAWK///L”)

N 2




us: Peanding Revigw

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class

Applicant / Agent Information

Name

Property Information

Ownership Description

Well Type:

Dasigner/instalier

Designer Name and License #:

Seplic Information

Type of Septic
Number of Tanks
Pump Tank

Trealment Type

Parmit Fee

Permil application leg

Parmit Information

After The Fact

Resart

Notes

Application Received Date
Issuad Date

Issued By

surface Sewage Treaimen| System Parmit # 230513

ftasca Counly Courthause
123 ME dth Streot

Grand Raplds, MN 55744
{218) 327-2357

Owner Township Lake Lake Property Legal
PID Owner Name Address Name Name Class Sec/TwpiRange Zoning Type Address  Acres Description
18115 18115
. JACKSORN, DANSON DANSON SESELYGS&
JAMES A & RD HARRIS : i FARM RD SW OF CORD
024- 524 TSAR25 1269
o KAANTA GRAND TWP RESIDENTIAL GRAND 427 LESS §
MARSHAA RAPIDS RAPIDS 660FT
MN 55744 MN 55744
James Jackson & Marsha Kaanta
Private Access Road Name Danson Raad
Unknown Soil verified? No
Contact Contact
Name Business License Installer Name and License & Name Business License
Corey S & S Excavation & 2010 Corey 5 & S Excavation & P
- U
Salisbury Construction Salsbury Construclion
New Type Bepih to Limiting Layer: 56
1 Number of Bedrooms Tank Size 1500 gal
600 gat Tank Maleral Concrete Treatment Area Size [sq it) 600

Pressure Bed

S57TS - New $175

No
No

Management plan compleled

08/04:12023
0B/0412023
Jill Day



Terms

Distance to Occupied Building

10" frarn septic tank; 20' from sewage treatment; 10" from privy
Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank; 10’ from sewage trealment; 10' from privy
Large Tree Setback Raquirament

10’ from sewage treatment
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from septic tank; 10’ from sewage treatment
Above Watertabie Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatmenl; 3’ privy
Other

Cantact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if conslructing in any wetlands.

If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior 1o construction.
Elecirical inspecior contact Steve Bartlett at (218)531-1616

New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - conlact your Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh Lhemn. **| hereby waive any and all claims against ltasca
Caunty, on installing my own SSTS, due to my failure Lo conform and comply with the Sanitalton Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit is valid for
12-months to start construction. Permit authorized by, ltasca County Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

S 7923
#2 Approved By 8 4 z




Status: Pending Reviaw

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class

Applicant / Agent Information

Name

Propaerty Information

Ownerstip Description

Well Type

Dasigner/instailer

Designer Name and License #:

Septic Information

Type of Seplic:
Numbrer of Tanks
Pump Tank

Trealment Type

Parmit Fee

Permil application lee

Parmit Information

Alfter The Facl

Resort:
Notes

Applcation Recewved Date
I1ssued Date

Issued By

ubsurface Sewage Treatment Sysiem Parmit # 210434

Masca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Cwner  Owner Townshlp Lake Lake Property Legal
PID Name  Address Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type  Address Acres Dascription
33265 33265
. CRYSTAL CRYSTAL
PETZ SPRINGS RD HARRIS RURAL SPRINGS RD E 177 5FT OF
018- 518T54 R 25 2.46 GOV LOT 2LYG §
1241 AARON GRAND TWP RESIDENTIAL  GRAND oF ¢
RAPIDS MN RAPIDS MN ORD
55744 55744
Aaron & Barb Petz Phone Number: {218) 244 - 9317
Privale Access Road Mame: Cryslal Springs Road
Deeap Sail venfied? No
Contact Contact
Name Business License Name Business License

Rob's Bobeat Service,

Ruberl Benes 3862
Inc
Alteration Type:
1 Number of Bedrooms
Existing Tank Malerial

Pressure Bed

SSTS - Alteration $175

No

Management plan completed

07/28/2023
07/28/2023
Jil Day

Installer Name anci License #

Concrete

Rob's Bahcat Service

Robert Benes 3862
Ine
Deapth to Limiting Layer: 72
Tank Size 1500 gal

Treatment Area Size (sq (i) 900



Terms

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank, 20 from sewage Ireatment; 10’ from privy
Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank: 10 from sewage treatment; 10° from privy
Large Tree Setback Requirement

10’ from sewage trealment
Distance to Buried Watar Pipe/Pressure

10" from seplic tank, 10" from sewage irealmantl
Distance to Well

50' from seplic tank, 50" from sewage lreatment; 50 from privy
Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage ireatment; 3' privy
Other

Conlact SWCL at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands
If construction aclvity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to oblain Storm Waler Permit thru MPCA at 1.800-657-3804 prior to construction
Elecirical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218)591-1616

New or upgrading driveways; for township reads - contact your Township and County roads - cantact County Engineer Office at {218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements anid hereby acknowledge Ihat | undersiand and will comply with them. *°| hereby waive any and ali claims against Nasca
Counly, on inslalling my own SSTS, due to my failure te conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapler 7080 to 7083. Permil 1s valid for
12-monihs to start construction, Permit authorized by. tasca Counly Environmaental Services Depariment

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

1 Appenved By

47 fpprived By



4 . .
gars Suhsuk\cn Sawage Traatmant System Pornwt 2 230544

App Status Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcaod Infarnauon

B Class

Applicant [ Agent Information

Bl

Property Information

Ownershup Descnphon

Well Type

Designariinstaller

Desiggner Mivme and Lconsie 2#

Septic Information

Type o Sepl
Mumber of Tanks
if other

Treatment Type

Parmit Foo

Permt appheaton lee

Permit Informalion

After The Fact

Rasort

Wrilos

Apphcaton Recarved Date
Issued Dote

tasued Hy

Owner
PID Name
[LE]
! FAFO
i LeC
I

Ban Shogiminid

Contact Nime Business

ey Blppes

Mewy
i
1820 gal

Hotding Tank,

5575

abls

Ma

No

Townhship

Owner Address Name

17 HORSESHOL
DR

GRAND RAPIDS
N H6 740

TIARRIS
e

Lake Lake

Name Class SecfTwp/Range Zoning Type

=

Ancess Rand Nama

Sonl venhied?

Licensa

ROM-EX Excavibng 697

Typs

[
T

TH5IR2S

Property
Address

20958
MEENDH O
PARW R
GRAND
RARIDS ME
55744

FARNS
RLSIDLNTIAL

Wendiyo Park R

No

fasialler Name and License &

Mustber of Bedooons

Pump Tanx

Pampagr Agreament completed

Tir Sesrtr GOt

(ln v 1200
(L3R B
Bl Beniges

nl Garage

Contact Name Business

RON-EX Eaxcavating 657

Fhon pyors

Depth 1o |

Hinteg Linipter
lank Size

Tank Malenat

nasc3 County Courthouss
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
1218} 127-2857

Legat
Acres Descriplion

Wale FT OF
397 416 FT OF M
MW

Lhcense

A

{ Rl



Terms ’._- . J.

Distance to Qccupiad Bulduig

10' from seplic tank 207 freim sewage treatment, 10" [rom privy
Dislance to Property Linz

10 frar sepdec tank, 10 from sewage temment 10 from privy
Large Troe Setback Regueremant

10 from sewage treatment
Cistance 1o Buried Wataer PipeiPressure

W Fegam sepUic tank: 10 from sewage Wreatmen|
Distance to Well

50° from septic tank: 50 from sewage Ireatment; S0 liom gy
Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment 3 privy
Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 of conslructing v any welionds

If consteuction actvity will resubt i the disturbance of one acre or more, need Lo obtam Storm Waler Penit thru MPCA at 1-500-657-3804 prior to conshruction
Electncat Inspecior contact Steve Bartlell at (2181591-1616.

New or upgrading drveways: for township roads - contact your Townsiup and County roads - contact County Engineer Ofivce at (218,327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above nuninum reguiretnents and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. | hereby waive any and all claims aganst ltasca Counly
on wstalling my own S5TS. dug lo my falure to conform and comiply with the Samtation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapler 7080 1o 7083 Pernl 15 vahd for 12-monihs lo
start construction . Permit authonized by, llasca County Envirorinental Services Deparimen

Invoice #31670 {08/11/2023) Expected Payment Method: Unknown

Charge Cost Quantity Tatal
Grand Telal
Tolal $0.00

Due $0.00

Approvals

_ R g 0-27
//r
it | &

Approval




S5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Parmit # 230617

App. Status: Panding Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class:

Phone Number:

Applicant I Agent Information

Name

Property Information

Ownership Descriplion

Well Type:

Designer/installer

Designer Name and License #

Septic Information

Type of Septc
Number of Tanks
Pump Tank

Treatment Type

Parmit Fee

Permit application lee

Permit information

After The Fact

Reson

MNotes:

Application Received Date
Issued Date

issuad By

Owner Township Lake Lake Property
PID  Owner Name Addrass Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Typa  Addraess
20692
19184
MELODY
19. MARTINETTO . ASHLEY LN
RD HARFIS FARM
577- PETERM& GRAND WP 514T54R25 RESIDENTIAL GRAND
0160 SUSANM RAPIDS MN
RAPIDS MN
55744
55744
(218} 255 - 7383
Pete Marlinefto Phone Number: {218} 259 - 7383
Private Access Road Name Ashley Lane
Deep Soil venfied? No
Contact Contact
Name Business License Installer Name and License # Namea Businass
Brian William's Septic & Electric 484 Brian
Williams Inc Williarms Inc
New Type | Deplh lo Limiling Layer:
] Numbaer of Badrooms: 3 Yank Size:
500 gal Tank Material Concirele Treatment Area Size {sq it)
Mound
§5TS - 8578
No
No

Seplic fee included within zoning permil. Managament plan completed

08/28/2023

08/28/2023

Diane Nelson

itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Streat

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218} 327-2957

Legal
Acres Description

331 LOTEBLK 1

License

Wiltam's Seplic & Electric
' . " 3p4

18
1000 gal
380



Terms

Distance te Qccupied Building

10" from seplic tank; 20" from sewage Wreatment; 10' from privy

Distance ta Property Line

10" from seplic tank; 10" from sewage treatment; 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" fram sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from septic tank; 10° from sewage lreatment

Distance to Well

50' from seplic tank; 50" from sewage treatment; 50" from privy

Above Waterlable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment; 3" privy

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if construcling in any wellands,

I construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need lo oblain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-857-3804 prior lo construction.

Eleclrical Inspector contact Steve Bartleit at (218)591-1616.

New or upgrading driveways: for township roads - contact your Township and Counly roads - conlact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that § understand and will comply with them, **| heraby waive any and all claims against ltasca County,
on installing my own S5TS, due to my failure to cenform and comply wilh the Sanilalion Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit i1s valid for 12-months 1o
slart conslruction. Permit authorized by, tasca Counly Environmental Services Departiment

Invoice #31718 (08/28/2023) Expected Payment Method: Unknown

Charge Caost
Grand Total

Approvals

Approval Signature Date
#1 Agprovid By /éé%, 3 "}f —}5

e, Oeane hotr) 9/38/33

Cruantity Total

Total $0.00
Due $0.00



3375 Subsurface Sewage Treatmenl Sysiem Parmil £ 230541

App. Status Panding Raviaw

Parcel Infarmallon

Parcel Infarmatbion

Fivar Ciasgd

i an

i Agaent

Mami

Property Information

Ownership Description

Well Type

Designariinstalier

Designer Name and License #

Septic Information

Ty of Sapla
MNumber of Tanks
Pump Tank

Treatment Type

Permil Fes

Perenit application lee

Parmit infermation

Aftar Tha Facy

Rasorl

Motes

Apphcanuon Receved Date
Issued Dale

Issued By

Owner Owner Township
PID Name Address MName
1133 PRAIRIE
% gacer  TVERTRLsmeis
27 T w ORAND ™wWe
0140 RAPIDS MN
55744

Mamn Gager

Private

Soil venfied?

Contact Name Business License

Qwner Dwner
MNaw Type
1 Number of Bedrooms
500 gal Tank Malerial
Mourul

Na

Mo

Management plan complaled

Access Road Namne

Lake
Name

Lake

Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

FARM

1TB4R 25
& . RESIDENTIAL

Rver View Dnve

Mo

naseca County Cournthouse
121 NE 4th Strest

Grand Rapids MN 55744
218} 327-2857

Property
Address

Legal
Acres Description

3 L0044 BLK

Contaci Name Business Licensa

Insiatler Name and License #

Jwner Owner
I Depth 10 Lumihing Layer 18
i Tank Swe 1900 gat
ol ple Tiealment Area Siza {sq (1) 250

Witham Wivoda s desgner and isialier Dig-il License Numbers L3979, C2795

SS15 Pemul inciudad in Dweling permil

081112023
081112023

M Day



Torms

Distance te Dccupied Budding

Wy tram sephic lank. 207 fram sewage treaiment 10" from prvy
Distance to Property Line

10 from sephe latk. 10 from sewage treatment 107 from privy
Large Tree Setback Requirement

b from sewage lreatmen
Distance to Buriad Water Pipe/Pressure

1T dram seplic tank 10" lrom sewage treatment
Abhove Watertable Setback Requirements

¥ sewage trealmeni, 3° pnvy
Other

Contacl SWCD al (218)326-0017 if conslructing in any wellands.

If construction activily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Slorm Water Permit theu MPCA al 1.800-657-3804 prior (o construclion
Etecincal Inspector confac! Stave Bartielt ol (218)531-1616.

New or upgrading driveways: for lownship roads - condact your Township and County roads - contacl County Engineer Otiice al (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

I have tead the above minmum requiremants and hereby acknowladge that | understand and will comply with them. **§ hereby waive any and all claims against llasca County,
an nslalling my own SSTS. due 1o my filute o conlprm and comply wilh the Sanitaton Ordinante and Minnesola Rides Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permit is valid for 12-months
10 starl construction, Permit authorized by. tasca County Enwiranmenial Services Depariment

Approvals

Approval

X3 Agisi o] Wy



S573 Subsuriace Sewaga Trastment Sysiem Parnt ¥ 210557

App Status Pending Raview

Parcal Information

Parcel information

Frver Clinss

Applicant { Agent Information

MNamg

Property information

Ouwnerstup Dascnphor

well Type

Designerf/installer

Designer Name and License ¥

Saptic Information

Type of Saptic
Numbrer of Tanks
Pump Tank

Trealment Type

Permit Fee

Permut apphcation lee

Parmit information

After The Fact

Resart

Nolus

Apphcation Recewad Dt
I5sLed Dale

ssued By

ltasca County Counhoyse

123 NE 4th Sirast
Grand Raprds MN 55744
(28] }i7-2887

Owner Township Lake Property . Legal
PID  Owner Name Address Name Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type  Addrass Acres Descriplion
28267
137 CAREY SUNNY
19 LEWIS
CTNW HARRIS RURAL BEACH RD REV DESC #1
420. CRAIGAS& PGKEGAMA GO S24TH4R 25 3
QROMNOCO  FwP RESIDENTIAL GRAND COF LOT 10
0109 PATRICIAA
MN 55960 RAPIDS MN
55744
Craig & Patt Laws
Pavate Access Road Name Sunny Baach Road
None Sl venfied?
Contact Contact
Name Business License lostaller Name and License # Name Business License
Rob's Boboat S Rols's Bobcal Service
Roved Benes o R gy Robert Benes < 3862
MW e
New Type Depth to Limuting Layer 18
1 Number of Bediooms Tank Size 1000 ga
500 gal Tank Matenal Cunici a5 Traatiment Area Size [sq fty 375
Mound
5575 - 8578
Nt
MNa

Management plan completed

08:121202)
08.1712021

Jill Dray



—— ———

Terms
=

Distance to Qccuprad Building
10 from sepbc tank 20" fram seaage treatmant 107 from povy
Distance to Proparty Line
10 a0y septc tank 19 from sawage tr2atment 10 from prvy
Large Tree Satback Requiremant i
10 Irzn sewage treatment
Distance to Buried Water PipeiPressurs
13 from sepbc 1ank 10 from sewage lreaiment
Abowve Walertable Setback Requiraments
Y sewagae treatment 3 pnvy
Olnar

Contact SWCD at (2181326 0017 f censtruching i any wellands
If constructran actmaty will result in the disturbance of one atre or more need Lo obtan Stean Water Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pnor to constiucon

Electncal inspectar contacl Steve Bartlelt at (2181581-1616
Maw or upgradng drveways for idwnship roads - cortact your Township and Counly roads - contacl County Engineer Office at {218)327-2853

Disctaimar

| nava read the above minimum requirenients and hareby ackrowledge thal | undarstand ard will camply with thenn *") nereby wawve any and all clauns against ltasca County on instating my own SSTS
due to my failure o contonn and comgly adh the Sarstauon Cedinanca and Minnesola Rules Chapler 70800 1o 7083 Peamitis valid far 12-months (o start consttucuon Permil authonzed by l1asca County

Envirgrunental Seraces Depariment

Approvals

Appoal Sigasture Dita




Harnsg

Zomny  Lnd Use asca Sounty Land Use Penml B 210546

App Stilos Pamting Redicw

Parcel Information

Parcel ndannaties

Fliaase Cliss

Appiicant ! Agenl Information

Contirseier Mane and Licensy

Eiwarie Btz

Property lnformation

Ownaerstup Duscnphon

15 septic comphiant?

Structure Information

Easting Use
Accrssiny Structure

Well ype

Buddmg Dimensions

Peimil Fee

Paziml apphcotion fee

Permil Comments

Al e Fracl

Shereline Mageatam Regarad

Application Reqermed Date

tssuedt By

Owiner Chwner Township Lake Lake
PID  Name Address Name
28598
- wWEIS WESTWOOD
0:'2 JORDAM K HD HARRIS
4 10‘3 A LINOSAY GRAND Twi?
T A RAPIDS i
50749
Contact Name Business License

Morton Buddings Inc torton Bukdings ing 382

13UB) B4 1 - 507

Provasly

Linknena

Rormkbordizl

Urtknown

30 GHY Pole Buillding

Accissory StrucinrelAddo

B L=t

N8 F2043

fesnedd Date

Fualig

Benas

Acerss Roqad Minne

Road Class

- Pule Buikling S&C

M

2 L

Name Class SecrTwp/Range Zaning Type

FARM
RESIDEMNTIAL

THd R 25

Bt

Wistwond R

Couniy | Townstap Rd

Proposed Use
daxinum banlding nenghl

Pressoanzed Wates

Lisrierd SSplic slodns

ianca County Cournthauso
123 ME 4ih Streot

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2387

Property Legal
Address Acres Descrijfion
28594 .
) V300 OF N
WES TR0
. T2 8w 220
RO
201 OF S100" OF N
GRAMD
a2
RAPIDS MM
OF NE SW
L6744
B
Garaygae
95
tla
Unknoan

Single-story sloucture, oo siaky intershed fyr storage: use. No bzingfsleeping rquaiters

paemutied Mo runmng watar planned at tas oo

(B 17 2023



23.548 - e

Road Sethack

Centerling 134= 68 4

Right-of-Way 35
Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 15'
Rear Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30°
Impervious Surface
25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Sethack

30° from the top of a blutf
Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if construcling ur any wetlands

If construction activily will result in the dislurbance of one acre or more need 1o oblain Storm Water Permul theu MPCA al 1.800-657-3804 prior to constrection
Electrical inspector conlact Steve Bartiett al 218-591-1616

New or upgrading dnveways township road contact your township and county road contact County Engineer QOffice at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above mimmum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal 1 understand and will comply with them Permit is valid for 12 months 1o stait
construction. Permit authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

{JLJM o™ 3[1e/23

by i




Hovris

’

-

Zunwg ! L.lm?ﬁs-- hasca County Land Use Perimit 8 230544
App Stitus Pending Review

Parcel Information

Ownar
PiD Name
".‘I'I_I’_’ |"|f-' Py by 19
FAFQO
032 LLC
7204 :

River Class

Applicant [ Agent information

Bl

Dy S

Property Infarmation

Owmershigr Descaplon Fiaili

Is septc comphant? B
Structure Information

Existing Use Wit

Accessory Shuciure

Well type Deep

Builaing [himensons

Parmit Fee

Permnal apphcanon fee

Permit Comments

Afier Thas Fiat

Shoreine Aetgilion Requine.s Mo

Applicaton Recen it Date 08112023

Kol
Issued By e
AGNES

Hesart

el Lhoaler

Townslup Lake

Owner Addrass Name

17 HORSESHOE

oR HARRIS
GRANHD RAPIDS TWP
MN 55742

Lake

Name Class SecTwp'Range Zoning Type

S12THIR2G

Frlgeee Muambwes

Access Roaa Name

Road Class

HaGd Commerunl Garaye

Conmercial Builkling - Commusroal Bldg SSTS 5100

Mo

Itases County Courthousn
123 NE dth Strect

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
1298) 127-2857

Property Legal
Address Acres Descriplion
20958
WENDIGE? )
WAIB FTOF N
FARM PARK RD
. . 3897 NS FT OF NW
RESIDENTIAL  GRAND
NW
RAPIDS MM
55744

(218) 360 - U269

Wendigo Pank Rd

County

Froposed Use
Maximun budding heaght

Pressunzed ‘Valer

Cusrent sephe status

S8TE pernut no 230544

Croninieis

Toveniship Rd

Cammercial Bidg/SSTS
35

Yes

thone

CUP approved (230052) fur mesting poinl and storage for elecincal business vehicles 1ools

and parts storage

OH 1172023



Terms e

Kuoad Setisack

Centechne 68

Right-of Why 35

Sude Yard Setback

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Sethack

Daelling 30°

lmpervious Surface

25% of parzel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Sethack

3 from the top of a blutf

Other

Contacl SWCD at (218)326-001 7 if constructiniy ui iy welands

If construchon actity will result in the disturbance of ane acre or more. need to obiain Storm Waler Permit thia MPCA at 1.800.657-3804 prior to construction
Efectrcal Inspoctor cantact Steve Batleit at 218-541.1616

New ar upgrading driveways, townsip road conlact your ownship and county road cenlact Counly Engineer Office at 218.327.2853

Discipuner
| have read the above minimuin requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply vath them Permutis valid for 12 manths Lo start construction Permit

authorzed by Environmentat Services Bepartiment

Approvals

Approval

Public Notes

[T B EEE R e e E b B S A A SR AR R AT R Ay R



[] c* County Land Use Peanit 8 210341
nding Review

Parcel Informallon

Owner Ownor Township
PID Name Address MName
111 PRAIRIE
Parcel informiton 19. RIVER TRi
o GAGER YT HARRIS
MARTIN W WP
o1an RAPIDS MN
55744
Ryt (Aase
Appli 1 Agent ir i

Contact Name Business License
Contracior Name and License

Ownar Lo T

Praperty information

Ownership Descnphion Frivala Access Road Name

Is sephc comphant? Mone Road Class
Struclure Information

Existing Use Residentiat  Proposed Use

Aceessory Struchure Maomum eelding hesght

Number af badruoms z Well lype

Pressunzed Water LERTT T Butlding Dimenswons

Cursent septic stalus Mare

Parmill Faw

Parmit applicalen fce

Parmit Commanis

itasca Gounty Courthause

123 NE 4th Strest

Grand Raplds, MN 55744

(218} 3272087
Laka Lahke Property Lagal
Name Class SeciTwp/Range Zoning Type Address Acres Dsscription
Stisapzs o 326 LOT 48
K1
RESIDENTIAL AL
LIE S Rarie Gagasr

River Wigw Drve

County  Township Rd

Daeting/Deck/Garage/SSTS
s

Nane

42 x 66 which sncludes dweling covered poreh | 40 x 16) and attached garage
Marlin 15 the ganeral contractos an the project

S5T5 Is pemulted through pamut 230541

Single Family Dwelling - DwellingiDeck'Garage/SSTS §275

AMed The Fact B Resarn Mo
42' x 66" Dwating which ncludes covered deth and attached garage SSTS s atso included
Shorelne Mitgaton Required o Conwnaits
m thig permit
Apphcation Recarvert Dale 0BM1:2023  Issued Date V812023
Issued By Jill Day



Terms

Road Setback

+*Camerhine 68

Right-of-Way 35
Sule Yard Setback

. Actessory 107

* Dwelling 15
Rear Yard Satback

Accessory 10

r Dweellng 301
Impervious Surfaca
%% ol parcel
Elgvation of Lowesl Floor
3
Bjuff Selback
30° froim the lop of a blufl
Other

Contact SWGD ai (218)326-0047 i constructing in any wetlands

H construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need 10 ablain Storm Water Parmit thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior lo construction
Etacincal nspector coniact Steve Bartlell at 218-591-1616

New of upgrading driveways! township road confact your township and county road conlact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| have 1ead the above mimmum requirements and haraby acknawledge that | undersiand and will comply with them. Permit s valid far 12 months o s1an construchion Permut
aulhonzed by Environmenial Sennces Depariment

/
Appravals

T eblagel) F1y-03

&l 2

21 Apg e Iy



Harnre

Znmng  Land Use Rasca County Land Use Peami & 230544

App Stalus Pending Ravew

Parcel Information

Parcel Informabon

B Clinse

Applicant | Agent Information

LIET T

Property Information

Ownership Desenption

Is septic compliaal?

Structure Informaltion

Emsting Use
Acvessory Structure

Number ol bedraoms

Peessoun sl Witer

Current seplic stalus

Parmit Foe

Pennit application fec

Permit Comments

Aler B oot

Shorchine Mitgoiinn Reguired

Apphcalion Recovad Data

Issuen) By

Itasea County Caurthausa
123 NE 4th Strect

Grand Ragds MK 55744
(218) 327-2857

Owner Township Lake Lake Property Legai
PID Ownar Name  Address Name Name Class  SocTwp/Range Zoring Type Address  Acres Descriplion
28714
HIUDEN
o FLineK POIHT 1RL HARRIS RURAL REYV DESC
X 5 / v 14
10 DANALE D Ty SLATHRL  SIDEMIA oF LOT ’
-5 8 | L e
Q083 SUSANK ’ Lore
RAPIDS MN
557441
A Sauth, contraclor Frware: Murilns g2 1K) Fbd - ARAD
P iblar Acenss Road Numne Hagdaden Pont Il
Faaiig Raad Class Private/ Easement Road

sl

Garage - Garage S60

ki [ETCERIL

Fles Cipiwn s

08. 1012029

I5aaanac) Liats

Kaue Benes

Propased Use
Maimurs tnnditing Heigh o

wvell tyae

Builthng Dienansiuns

MNo

Garage
35

tinknown

SR Garaye

4019 2027 Per D5 OK o conatruct garaga per s discussion & In Andy Shaa an

Steactore mtended for gargerstiage use Mo aogfslegiing quarlers pemitted

Contrasted by AJ Smizh Custom Carpenlsy

0B/1/2023



Terms

Side Yard Sethack

Accessory [T

Daeling 15
Rear Yard Setback

Accassory 10

Dwelling 30
Impervious Surface
25% ol parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setbrack
30 from the top of a blufi
Olher

Canlact SWCD at (2181326-0017 if constructing in any wetlaris

If canstruction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need 10 obtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior Lo construclion
Elgcirical inspacior comact Steve Bartled! at 218-581-1616

New or upgrading driveways. lownship raad contact your lowrishp and county road contacl Cuwnly Engneer QOffice at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above mininwum requirements and hereby ackhowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Peremitis vand lor 12 months to start construction Permit
authonzed by Environmental Services Department.

Approvals

A el Signature Dratie

o (ST t?/to/ 273

i 410 /3-3

J




5

Zoi dUse ltasca County Land Use Permit # 230512

Al us: Pending Reviaw

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class

Applicant | Agent Information

Contractor Name and License

Phone Number

Property Information

Ownership Description

Is septic compltant?

Structure Information

Exsting Use
Accessory Struclure

Number of bedrooms

Prassurized Waler

Current sephtic status

Parmit Fee

Permit application fee

Parmit Comments

Alter The Fact

Shoreline Miigation Required

Application Received Date

Issued By

Owner
PID Name
19- PALKKI
011-  JACK L&
1205 KARLAK

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Strest

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218} 327.2857

Cwner Township Lake Lake Zoning Proparty

Address Name Name Class Sec/TwpiRange Type Address Acres Legal Description
20768 FIELD W\ 20768 FIELD

CREST RD HARRIS W CREST RD S 416’ OF N 996'
GRAND TWP 511 THhaR25 GRAND 4 OF W 419" OF NW
RAPIDS MN RAPIDS MN NE

55744 55744

Contact Name Business License

Owner

218} 398 - 0241

Private

Unknown

Residental
Carport

0

Unknown

Unknown

Ownizr

Access Road Name

Road Class

Proposed Use
Maximum huilding height

Well type

Building Dimens:ons

Accessory Structure/Addn - Carpart $80

08/0:4/2023
Jil Day

Rigsor

Commants:

Issued Date

Mama Jack Palkki

Field Crest Road

Counly { Township Rd

Accessory
35

Unknown

22" x 23" Carport, not altached lo dwelling

No

22" » 23 Carport, not atlached 1o dweling

American Steel 1s the contraclof on Lhis project

08/04:2023



Terms

Road Setback

Centerline 68

Right-of-Way 35'
Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 15
Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 30'
Impervious Surface
25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluft Setback
30" from the lop of a bluff
Cther

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if construchng in any wellands

If construction aclivily will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to cbtain Storm Water Permil lhru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior 0 construction,
Etectrical Inspector contacl Steve Bartlell at 218-591-1616.

New or upgrading driveways; township raad conltact your township and county road contact County Engineer Office atl 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
| have read the above mirimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them Permil is valid for 12 months to starl construction

Permit authorized by Environmental Services Departmenl

Approvals

AmHova Signalure Date

’ 8y J22
77




AT B =

Zonping [ Land Use tascs Caunty Land Use Pormit ¥ 230472

App. Stalus Panding Review

Parcal Information

Parcel Informanon

Freerg ClAss

Applicant | Agent Information

Mt

Property Information

Ownership Descriplion

Is septic compliant?

Structure Information

Exishing Use
Proposed Use

Maamum bulding height

Pressurized Water

Current septic status

Permit Fee

Permit applhcatn fee

Permit Comments

Afer The Fact

Shorebne Mitgation Reguared

Apphcalion Receved Date

Issued By

Cwrier
Addross

30833
SUNNY

19 BEACIH

KLEINENDORST, HARRIS
415 RE

KURT & BARBARA TWP
0050 GRAND

RAPIDS
[AINIEEYRE]

Township

PID  Owner Name Naine

Kurt & Barby Kleinendaorst

Planw e Acress Road Name

g Road Class.

Reskiennal Proposed Use

Accassory Accessary Struclure
i Welk type
Unknawn Building Dimens.ons

In Comphance

Accessory StruciureiAddn, - Bunkhause $60

Gaage - Garage 564

My Heaon Mo

POKEGAMA GD

Hewnise Biuishue

Lake
Lake Name Clas

s Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

FARM

S15151R25
RESIDENTIAL

Sunny Beach Road

County ¢ Township Ret

Garage
Bunkhouse

Unknown

34 x 40 Gasage witn 2nd-slory Bunkhouse

Property
Addrass

1853
SUNNY
BEACH RD
GRAND
RAPIDE
AN 55744

(873 56 - BEINN

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE dth Straet

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Legal
Acres Description

3N LOTES6

Reptacang axshing garage Site Visit 7/27/23 Proposed garage a3 slaked camphes with lake

sethaack

Mo {ioanamgnts

Garage {mam level) may contain running water shower. sink_ stool Intended for

garage storage usa Bunkhouse (2nd slory) shall comply with provisions of hasca Caunty

Zoming Ordiance. §.24 2 44 and may not include running waler or kilchen tacility

Q72612023 Issued Dale O 2RMIZY

Jil Day



Terms

Road Setback

Centerhline 68"

Right-ol-Wiy 35
Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 15
Rear Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Dwelling 3¢+
Riparian Sethack

Structure 75
lmpervious Surface

20 of parcel

Properly owner can increase lhe coverage allowed by 5% if erosion control and stormwater management confonm to the shoreline vegelative buffer standards

Elavation of Lowest Floar

Bluff Setback
30 from the top of a bluff
Gther

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if consteuctng mt any wetlands

If construction activity will result in the dislurbance of one acre or more. need (o oblain Storm Waler Permi thru MPCA at 1.800-657-3804 prior to conslruchon
Electrical Inspecior contact Steve Bartlelt at 218-531-1616

New or upgrading driveways. 1ownship road contac! your tlownship and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requuements and hereby acknowledge that | undersiand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction
Permit authonzed by Environmental Senvices Deparlment

Approvals

7 - #




(R AR TILN

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230617

App. Status: Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class

Phong Numbed

Applicant f Agent Information

Contractor Name and License

Property Informatien

Ownership Descriplion

Is seplic compliant?

Structure Information

Existing Use:
Accessory Slructure

Number of bedrooms

Pressurized Water:

Curranl seplic status

Parmil Fee

Permit application fee

Parmit Comments

ARer The Fact:

Shoreline Mitigation Required

Application Received Date

PID

19-
577-
0160

(218} 256 - 7383

ltagca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Strest

Grand Raplds, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Owner Township Lake Lake Property Legal
Owner Name Address Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type  Address Acres Description
20892
MELDDY 19164
MARTINETTO ASHLEY LN
RO HARRIS FARM Sk
PETERM & 514 T54 25 GRAND 331 LOT6BLK
GRAND WP RESIDENTIAL
SUSAN M ) RAPIDS MN
RAPIDS MN
55744
55744
Contact Name Business Licenss Flmsa: Peter Martnetlo

Ownear

Private

None

Vacant

Yigs

Haine

Ohwner

Access Road Name

Road Class

Proposed Use;
Maximum building heightl:

Well type

Building Dimensions:

Ashiey Lane

Private/Easement Road

Dweling/Deck/Garage/55TS
35
Deep

2056 SF Dwelling + 676 SF Allached Garage

Single Famuly Dwelling - Dweting/Deck/Garage/SSTS §275

No

No

Resort

Comments

0872312023 Issued By

No
Single-story dwelling and altached garage Seplic fee included, permit separate

Diane Nelson



Terms

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 107

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 30'

impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands.

If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need Lo gbtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior 10 conslruction,
Etecirical Inspactor contact Steve Bartlatt at 218-531-1616.

New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and counly road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that { understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to stan conslruction. Permil
authorized by Envirgnmental Services Department.

Approvals

Approval

,J T
s, i 1 fublorrd

Public Notes

#1 Approved By

Tl

L1 et D e L CRALEERELLELERb



Horr >

Zoning ! Land Use Rasca County Land Use Parmit § 230559

App. Status: Pending Review

Parcel Infarmation

Paicel Information

e Class

Applicant ! Agent Int i

Conlractor Name and License:

Phons Number:

Proparty Information

Ownership Description

Is seplic compliant’?

Structure Information

Existing Use
Accassory Struclure:

Number of badrooms

Pressurized Water.

Current seplic stalus

Parmit Fes

Permit application fee:

Permit Commenis

Atter The Fact

Shoreline Mitigation Required

Apphcatan Recewed Date
lasued By

Cwnar Townshlp Lake
PID  Owner Name Address Name Lake Nama Class
20948 ASPEN
18- Hi R DR
¢ SCHLADE HARRIS
023- JOSEPHP& GRAMD WP POKEGAMA GD
1307 LISAR RAPIDS MN
557449734
Contact Name Businaess License

Scott Maasch  Scolt Maasch Construction In¢ CRE3352

(218) 269 - 8383

Private

Unknown

‘Wacmnl

Unknown

Unkniown

Garage - Garage $60

Nao Rason

No Comments;
08/22/2023 issued Date
Diang Netson

Access Road Name

Road Class

Proposed Usa:
Maximum building height
Well typa

Building Dimensions

Na

Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Yype

$23T54R25 RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

Ham

Sunnybeach Rd.
County ! Township Rd

Garage
£

Unknown

24'224° Gargage

Rasca County Courthouse
123 NE dth Strest

Grand Rapide. MM 35744
{218) J27-2887

Property Address Acres Legal Dascription

E 520° OF UNPLATTED

PT OF LOT 6 LESS PT
239 LYG

N OF POKEGAMA

DRIVE

Lisa Schlader

Singla-story garage to be used lor storageigarage use only. no kiving/sieeping quarlers

08/22/2023



Terms

Road Saetback

Centering 68’

Right-of-Way 35'
Sida Yard Setback

Accessory 10°
|

| Dwalling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30°
L
Riparlan Satback

Structurg 75'
Imparvicus Surface

20% of parcel

Proparly owner ¢an increase the coverage allowed by 5% il erosion control and starmwaler management conlorm 1o the shoreline vegelalive buffer standards
Elevation of Lowest Floor

3

Blufl Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other
r

| Comtact SWCD el {218)326-0017 if cc ing in any welland!

i 1 construction activity will result in the disturbanca of one acre or mare, need to obtain Storm Water Permil thry MPCA 2t 1 -800-657-3804 prior to construction
Efacinzal inspector conlact Steve Bartlett at 218-581-1616.

MNew or upgrading driveways, Lownship road conlact your township and counly read conlact County Enginger Office al 218-327-2653

Disclatmer

Sarvices Deparimenl.

Approvals

Approval

" //M‘// $772/23
o Quan [ hserd 8/53/53

Public Notas

Texl

Filwix) R

| have read the above minimum requirements and haraby acknawledge that | understand and will comply with tham. Permitis valid for 12 months to stad construction, Parmil autherized by Environmental |



ATy >

Zoming  Land Use Rasca County Land Uas Pormit ¥ 730592

App Stalus: Pending Revigw

Parcel Informatron

Parcel information

Rived Class

Applicant ! Agent Information

Contractor Matze and License

Pwne Mumiives

Property Information

Ownetstip Descripton

15 sit L comphan?

Structure Information

Easting Use
Accessory Slhucture:

MNumber of hedrooms:

Pressunzed Water:

Current septic status’

Parmil Feo

Perrmg apstication lee

Parmit Comments

Adver The Fact

Shgrelne Mitmgation Required

Apphcaten Racewved Dale

lssued By

PID  Owner Name

19- AuTIO
unl- EUGENER 8
1102 DARFEMNE M

Contact Name Business License

Owner Owner

(218 250 - BRSO

Prrogark;
Listhmwann
Ressinndial
]

Fo

Llrikepgzan

Garage - Garage 360

Mo Fiorshiat)

Mo CnoEniv s

08222023 Issepecd [hine

Kaue
Banes

Township Lake

Name Lake Name  Class Seci/Twp/Range Zoning Type

27BEY JESS
HARRY RD

HARRIS MISSISEIPF
WP RIVER

RIY
RAPIDS NN

Access Hoad Mame

Road Class

Progrosed Use

Maximum tuildug height

Well type

Bislding Dmiensions.

Mo

FARM

S1TAAR 25
RESIDENTIAL

i

Jess Harry Rol

County ! Township Rd

Garage
e

Unknown

26" Garage

UREISSUE PERMIT MO, 210580

ltasea County Cowrthousa
12} NE 41h Sirent
Grand Rapids MM 55744

27821 )58
HARRKRY RD

1218) 3272857
Properly Legal
Address Acres Description
. s 560° OF
GRAND 1569 6600
LOT 2

RAFRIDS NN

Eugenee fiko

Garage ntended lor sloraye purposes enly. No livingisleeping quacders permitted. Single-story

Skl on grade N plumbing or runsung wales ab 1#us ine

Suuclur all exceed alk muaknum sethack FequUIReans

082212023



Terms

Read Setback

Cantertine 68

Rughl-of-Way 35
Side Yard Setback

Accessary 10

Dwellng 15
Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30°

Elevation of Lowest Floor

BluH Soiback
30" from the top of a sl
Other

Contact SWCD at (218]326-001 7 i conslructing in any wellands

It construction aclivily willi result in the disturbance of one acre ar mare. need to ahtain Stor Water Pernt theu MPCA a1 1-800-657-3804 pricr to ennstruction
Floctrcal Inspector caMact Srevtz_BgrrJerr at 2 lﬂs_)_l -1616

New or upgrading driveways. lownship road conlact your lownship and eounty road contact County Engineer Qfiice al 218-327-2853

Disclammer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowiedge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit 1 vaiid far 12 months Lo start consiruction, Permil authonzed
by Environmental Services Department

Approvals

Aoy Sagmature Date

§F22-2023




Dohing rLanduss nisca County Land Lise Por 2 230574

App_5 Panding Review

Parcel Information

Part.at Informalion:

Hiver Class

Applicant | Agent Information

Contraclor Hame and License

Phone Number

Proparty Information

Oravngzistup Descriplion

Is 3¢phic cntiphant®

Structure Information

Eesting Use
Accassory Struglwe

Well lype

Building Dunensons

Parmit Fea

Pgrnul apphcation fee

Pormit Comments

Alrer The Focl

Shun il Mitigaton Reyuared

Apphcavon Received Dale

Issud By

PiD Qwner Name

19-
WUNDERLIGH

M2 acos

221

COwner Township
Address Name
16527 RIVER
RD
HARRIS

GRAND

i wpP
RAPIDE JAN
55744

Contact Name Business License

Qumer Owrninr

(218)398 - 0720

FiryMu

Fasutanhlial

Deep

Agess Hoad Mame

Raaa Class

16° x 3372 38« 60w 50' Dwelling GaragefDeck

Siergle Fanuly Dweelbng - Draelhng/Oeck!'Garige 5187

No

o

o#17 2023
Jill Day

Hesorl

Coumnents

Issueid Date

Lake

Name

ltasca County Courthouse
121 HE 4th Street

Grand Rapids MN 55744
{318y 327-2857

L.ake Zonming Proparty

Class Sec/TwpiRange Type Address Acres Legal Description

THAT P OF MW MW

? l !lu 3;:5(: AS FOLL CORM
#

SE COR OF SAID W'Y
NW: TH 800 3449°E
ASSIGNED BEARING
ALG E LINE OF NW Nv/
53014 TONLINE OF 5
530" OF NW NW AND
iHE POB: TH
S89714°25"W ALG SAID
N LINE

A0V 1O NW COR OF
E 410 OF 5 530" OF
NN MY TH

S 20054MW B 02 TO
WILINE OF

52 Thd A28

o

M Jake Wunderlich

Rrset Road

Cournty State Aid Highway

Praposed Use: Dwelling/DrckiGarage

Masienurn tsuilding Sty 35

Pressunzedd Water Unknown

Cutrert seplic status, In Comphance

Mo
Deweing/DeckeGivage

oa/17:2023



Terms
Road Setback

s F s d
Right-of-\tfay 35°

Side Yard Setback

Diweniling 15°

Rear Yard Setback

Dveirgy 30

Impervious Surface

5%, of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" from he 1op of a blult

Other

Cortact SWCD a1 (218)376.0017 f sanstruchng v any wallangs I consbiuction acinaly vall resull in the drstuiiance of any acie or mwie need 1o oblain Storm Water Pennit thru
MPCA al 1-B00-557-3804 prior 1o construchion Eiecinca inspacter cantact Steve Bartier at 278 531- 1616 Nevs of upgrading daveways, lavnshig road conlact your township and
cainty road comact County Engneer Otice al 218-327-2853,

Disclaimer

1 have read the above nimmum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with thean. Penrt is valid for 12 manths o stan censtructon. Permil
authanzed by Envronmental Seraces Depariment

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Appraved By //// /T/ W ‘P//d/ 23
#2 Agproved By : g / / @ / &3
J / {




u  Hsca Caunty Laind s Aol @ 250557

lus Pending Reviow

Parcel Infarmation

Ownet Owner Township
PtD  Name Address Name
B el Bl gl '3 LEV.IS 1137 LAREY
CiMy HARRIS
42 CRAG AR
ORUMDCG  Twe
(HDY PATRICIAA

[SLY RS IH

Henan Cinss

Applicant / Agent Information

Contact Name Business License
Cantractor Name aid License

Crner Owinet

Frintars Biuinie 1507 250 - 1806

Property Information

Cwnerstup Descnpbon Provdle Access Road Name
Is sephie, comphani’? P Ruiid Ciass

* Structure Information
Exsting Use Wa gt Proproned Vse
Arnessory Steuclure Maarsam owikbing hosght
Mustnes of bedroans i Wesll $ e
Froossninged Water Llrrkawea i Bk gansy D Linens
Current septw, status Floang

Paymit Fea

Prateml apyhcabion fee Snyle Famity Dwelling - Dw.eling Dech'Garsge'S3T5 $275

Permil Comments

Aftee The Fact
Srorelng Mitgabon Hegiared

Ua 17207 anaptacl [hatae

Agphcation Recosned Date

1s5und By Sk Dy

POKELAMA GD

Na

Lake

524 Thd R 25

B

Sunny Beach Road

County | Tewnship Rd

DweoningDeck/Garage!S

15

N

Lake Mame Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

515

34 x 50 Dwreling Deck'Ganavger

Itas<a Counly Courthouse
123 NE 41th Straal

Grarmd Rapide MM 55744
12v8; 327.2857

Property
Addrass
86T
SUMMNY
BEALH RD
GRAND
RAPIDS
MN 55744

Creng and Palli Lewas

Daethng'Deck Gurage SSTS pormut 230557

(i1

17.2021

Acras Description



5

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County
of Itasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175.00 to them in hand paid by Roger
Thorson, 27103 Trout Lake Road, Bovey, MN, hereby grant, bargain, sell, and convey unto the said
Roger Thorson their heirs, and assigns, forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the
dead, to-wit:

Section 1 [one], Block 2, [two], Lot 4 [four], Site 1 [one]

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota according to the plat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hoid the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted
for the management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and bylaws of the said
Harris Township now and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part
thereof.

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and
that the title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same
to said grantee, their heirs and assigns forever.

In testimony whereof the said Township has caused these present to be executed an its behalf
by its chairperson on this day of 2023.

By Harris Township Chairperson

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
)sS
COUNTY OF ITASCA. )

On this day of , A.D. 2023, before me appeared Peggy Clayton
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, is the said Chairperson of the Town of Harris in
said County, and that the said instrument was signed and sealed on hehalf of Harris Township by
authority of its Board of Supervisors and said Chairperson acknowledged said instrument to be the free
act and deed of said Township.

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



5D

CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of ltasca
and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175 dollars to them in hand paid by April and Daniel
Norgord, P.O. Box 869, Coleraine, MN 55722 hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said April & Daniel
Norgord, their heirs and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section 3 [three], Block 2 [two], Lot 2 [two), Site 8 [eight]

situated on the First Addition to Harris Cemetery in the County of ltasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat
of said Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township now
and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

Itis hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the title
now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee, their heirs
and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by its
Chairperson, and on this day of ,2023

By , Chairperson

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of . A.D. 2023, before me Peggy Clayton to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn, is the said Chairperson of the Town of Harris in said County and that the said
instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of Harris Township by authority of its Board of Supervisors and said
Chairperson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



S5E

CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of Itasca
and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $700 to them in hand paid by Elon and Ellen Verry, 21689
Birch Street, Grand Rapids, MN 55744 hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Elon and Ellen
Verry, their heirs and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section 3 [three), Block 13 fthirteen], Lot 2 [two], Sites 1-4 [one through four]

situated on the First Addition to Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, according to the piat
of said Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township now
and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the title
now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee, their heirs
and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by its
Chairpersen, and on this day of 2023

By , Chairperson

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) 88
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of _ , AD. 2023, before me Peggy Clayton to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn, is the said Chairperson of the Town of Harris in said County and that the said
instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of Harris Township by authority of its Board of Supervisors and said
Chairperson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



S5F

CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of Itasca
and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175 dollars to them in hand paid by Joni L Harms, 8725
Country Club Road NE #506, Bemidji, MN 56601 hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Joni L
Harms, her heirs and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section 3 [three], Block 16 [sixteen], Lot 2 [two], Site 2 [two]

situated on the First Addition to Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, according to the plat
of said Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township now
and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

Itis hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the title
now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee, their heirs
and assigns forever,

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents to be executed in its behalf by its
Chairperson, and on this day of 2023

By , Chairperson

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of . A.D. 2023, before me Peggy Clayton to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn, is the said Chairperson of the Town of Harns in said County and that the said
instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of Harris Township by authority of its Board of Supervisors and said
Chairperson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexion
20876 Wendige Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



62 jo

, |
—. 34 NN LIERRT Virvs I&&W

228121 LEivvm] SICRIPPE 0 A1 AL M AT B W W AN

O 103Dt

YLOSTNNIN dIHSNMOL SIHYVYH

ALNMGD w28V
AHSNAD L SIEYH

NOILYD07 L33rodd

SLTING A2 SUIVINGD MYld BIHL
ddovs iz
NYld INIHSTIYAE] JUNL T TOMINOONOISONT  $E
WY1d ENKIVED SNIGHY] LYOR Yievnawnsir oz
WY SINININCUGMOIEOM0HS  Bi-v
NVl TyADHIY (15
HOLLIFS TYOMAL z
$W.L30 NOLINMITHOD [
$3L0N NOLLINMITHOD v
SILUNYNCOALVHLST 20 ININILYLS t
W NOLLYDOT 4
133m8 UL v
NOILdI¥3S30 'ON LI3HS
X3ANS
E1NDAYT BOT Wik MO ety a Wil wy e oG
ST By OeslON Ton R ENAS0 ML MOS TAAYML !!ad;dg—
AL O NOLLKD LI M) OL MDD TIWE FEAAZD TOWLHOD Sl TV |

“LAIOUS EML BOH THOLLT UA34E Tt A8 Q3NM00N £V LATNI MURAGD TIHE|
—HCH AL SN MO SHOL Y AR GRAGHr [ WOl | _Sln-!«-
WIOEIIA By

‘Bip nok asopeq |leD)

SHOLLYILIID3dS DHING 3AOSD

. "NOUNAWDYT DNEINFANGD Ju0aTd L1d
*MOJ3Y 3AT4M Mouy ¥ WALSAS TIVD 3HO 11VLS ¥IHAOD BHL TIVD TrvWS HOLIVELNGD ML

=V1wa ALMULA 3DVIHAEEAE ONLLSHO 30 MWD 30 ONY NOLLDT1100

WI—_- (1 LTv-00Y) DNKINYT LYOa YAYAAYHSIN

ZO_._.<OO._ .rqu.Om&

SAVMAVYOd SNONIANNLIG €20¢

ONIdIYLS B INFWHSITEVLS3 49NL 1I4MOvE
TYENLONYLS ‘NOILYAVIXA 3AVHOENS 'ONIDYIANS
ALYOIHODY ‘ONIAVA SNONIWNLIE ‘NOILYWY103d

d04d SNV'1d NOILONHLISNOD

VLOSINNIN

'dIHSNMOL SIHyY

TIVAA DHINIYVLIYE oo

1INV 13HLE NON) NDIS b
NOIS Fevwh LITu1% +
AvEdiy B
FTYMEFHOLK] e s e b e

TIWAON3 HORCY ONY LFATND i ie————d
HISYE HOLYD ONY TI0HHYI U IMIS NHOLS =it

*#08 JOLS GBI ONY IMEIS ¥l ———————— |

SSOUI ONY ON3E ¥IDN0IM IOHNYW IATYA ULV B v B &

FATYA ONY O3 LNWHOLH S31 NI HI1vm TXIH.' —
INONYIII ONY IAYTS ANVLNYS | @ ————eeme |

NIWN 32604 LI
FIOHHYI SNy OV IHCWNE "DENIS AUYLINYS T0|'|
SLMT NOLLDNHLSHTD -
ANINISYT AL — e e
ANINITYE LNINWAN DY e s e —
AVMAICr LMOHY  —rere— v —
ANMYLINDD LI5ULE ~= Yy — iy p—
03504044 Lo
T DIMNIY.L 3N
QUYTION ' LSOd
WrydyvnD YD
MvaQEYND v 3uvid
JONIF Fu NIADM

ASMI4 A0

FONIA U LI
FOWZd WM NIYHD
VNS Juw 0FENVE
ITILALNIONN IONLS
LN

DONYLLIA

YIEY QI000M 0 FOOI

SANLE ONY ANHMS | HSNE

3L BROY IINDD ONY SNONOID 0

SADVUEL OvOyWYH
[3MYH LTTHLE RON NOIS
OIS IRV L3381
e FELCT
FI0d L4oih
MM AN ANY TI0d "Fu OYIHEIAD
HILIN ONY HIAMBOIEHYHL
FIOHNYI TYLSIOTd TIEVD DLITNIONENG
FIOHNYN ONY TYL5303d " IWYD AL ONENE
FIOHNY ONY TYLE3D3d TS INGHd DM
FW0HNYN TN TTEYD DLLIG MGl SRuND
TICHONYH
WALIN ANY LNIA IATYA ‘NIVIY EvD
TTYMQNT NOYJY QMY LEIATED
HISYB HILYD ONY FIOHNYW "HIMIS AECLS
¥OE dOLS §6NI CHY IDAAYIS YU
FIOHRY NV IATVA LAVEKIAH ‘NIVA 1L
LNONYITD ¥ 3DUAMIS WAMES AUVLINYG
HOWLYLS LM ONY NIV 30804
TRHNVN ONY HINMIE AHYLINYS
DNIHOR WOS
HTAYYE AJANS
HEHIN I
ARICd TOMINOT TrARODHOH
NN ALY3408d

ANINISYI LNANVIE DD —
AYM S0 LHDIY

ONILSIXT

| ;qaxl

1 VI 0 o P EE § TEOCTIT s WONIL ATy 15 3 T20LP 1 weeg




SAVMAYON SNONIWNLIG €202 VLCEINNIN SHENMOL SYH
dYW NOLLYDO0T SAYMOYOY SNONIWNLIE £202

|

1 au HOV3A ANNNS Jiel k..

| YT YWYOIHO

ARG MDY

NOILYJOT 103royd

B0 IR KLV VHIS BB P R G M g | BT RLLH | LI BEVHIRAT A T V0¥ TE CSCOLIDE 194 Vomel /T SE 4 L00TLT 20




P TR R Has - T
SAYMOYOY SNONINNLLE £202 VIDSINNIN dHSNAWOL SIHEYH ||l/\§v1ﬁ=~ AL om% g poubruagy

SIULUNYAD JALVIWLST S0 INIWALYL o . w I ig weexy

£ s SAVMAOVOY SNONIWNLIG £202 e O e “ i Y i s N

]
(
b

ALLHWO Elﬁ&ﬂww EE gm‘a

zuUBzu LAY nw..uu!. 8Y nunwwa !.u._au._ m-n

HIIEONY Af 031 IIMU 5V W
g 540
0N Q335 JONOLYTTYLSM b0
cmw-dzw !._.>unw.0w!_ 5¥ 030335 JHOY v3d DNMON NIV T
T HIINON D IHEAG OO0 S 'OF0IFE FHDwsH |
HATMONI 3L AQ OALIIH0 n(

_AAFEOOZS ONSEV Ws NYHL §53Y m>¢x IS,

NOLLYWYTI34 QU wORid INYO NTJEY NG DIDV1G 30 Ol MIg3Q 1]

YAVAYHEN FHWAYHENY

PLER LIS TS R X Y B L TEBTTIA Wy vl v AL 1 ETOLATA W

Bt LRI




e Tk 3 -A 13l Y
SAYMOVOY SNONINNLIG £202 VIOSINNIN JHSNAOL Sldvh ||/\§ e
v SALON NOLLDNELSNGD SAVMAVOX SNONIWNLIG £202 e S S o o \ - — e o e |
[ ol o o e g e — 4 vomray

L2

‘530075 S0 NITOUI FZANINK GL 03D d NIFB SYH 1050 L ONY 0FLITINCO S1 ONIIVHD §¥ NOGS SY 03Tv1d 38 TIVHS WIAI LNINKHSEYLSS d6rL  F

"SAOVAUNT OHVH LNIOVITY HOLYN TTVHS IVHE 30v3ENS 1I0SH0L
Telld “IDVIUNE OUVH LNIDVIGY NYHL ¥IWMOT 5 38 TIVHE BEGEL 30 NOLLOE LNIINLLIS L BOINd WOBAOL 30 L 30V TIVHS HOLDVIINGD &

CAUTSNOGE T4 S.40U, IVILINGD 3HL
38 T SYIY ISTHL K INIWHSITIVLSI JENL HOWLINBLSNOD B ANYSSIOIN LOH JuIM SvIUY ONKIFTE SSIDWT LWHL SININGILIO BIINIDHT TRL A T

HYld JHL 33d YUY DNIOIIS IHL JITH OHY IINWENNLSK LIIMOUY TZWININ OL JHYD THYL TIVHS HOLIVHLHOD
-S2LON LNIWHSNBY.LS3 u_x:._.

EZL NI 030w 19 30 0L u3IMONT IH) AR IT1GvLaI 20 DININYILIT STIINN PROL ONIEAS NG NIdSY T
T2 HIOFOvd 30 5L MIINIONI FHL A8 TTEYLLTO0Y GININY LI SSTIRN FI0I OHILLS -FIUOHS WIVAMMSW LT
HOLLZNULSHOD ET0C THHIGNYT IVARH S .n
A3V L 1S YALIV 2av0 05 “TWAOHAY SHIINISNT HUM HO riol BHINYS OWOH IYAMYHSW
ANTILL SNPACT I SHL DHINNG ISWN0D DMREIYIM IV T .-(:ulO...U(EZOUu:._. n

"AINNLLNIA S1 SO0V ONY QITMINE 1 SINKNSIN OL LOVAM LYHL HONS 03SvHD 39 TIVHS N0 T

ECTEY:] HOJ DRLLTIN F) IHL O, HOMd L1 3M0Hd FHL B0 NV DHISYHG ¥ LGNS TIVHS BOLIYEINGD L

‘DNIAYA SNONIWNLISAONISYHY
“HIINIONT
T2 ONY UINAD ALU30% IHL A OIADUALY ONY IAVIN TUv SHOISIAOHM L1VNHILTY EETINA SLNIISIN Q1 SIWLL TIV A¥ DIQINONS 78 I8N 5300w ¢

SHY1d TOULNOD DEIVHL TTV IA0UdAY ONY MILATY TTVHS HIINIDNT “SNIDNINNOD
FALALLDY NOLLSDELERCD 40 ITWYAQY NI ENIIM T LEVET LY HO 'DHILIIW NOLLONELISNOD-3dd FHL 1Y OALUNENS 38 TIVHE SNV TOMINGD Dadwvul T

"09S00Ud THY NYId NOISI0 O STONYHD J1HHCA TI¥ 303 NYld TOULNOD DLAIYALL ¥ A1ddNE TYHS HOLIWALNOD
“SILON TOHLINGD U_u_m<~_._,

HCHLYSN 34K TYHOLLIGCY O LY TOHLHOD NOISOH3
H0 GOMIIN FHL ISA TTIVHS YOLIVUINDD "SLNOHSYM QI0AY OL SINBAI NIVY 30UV OL d0ind SAYMOYDY HO JUINDAY 30 AvN OH 3dAL FIMII LIS ¢

“NOLLYSN 340D TYNOLLIOTY DH L MOLOWHANGD 3HL A O 3NI 38 TIVHS SLNOHEYM LNAIIS HO NOISCNT ANY 2
"HINIDNS 3O NOLLDIHIO AG 3214 NI 1Nd 38 TIVHS SWAL 35IHL HOISOY3 IN3NTEd OL AVWOVOY QI0WID NOTIDN TG 38 TIWHS SN 3dAL JINTILTS 9
‘nan

QI8 FHL M) O3 TINI FHY HIvd IH ONY JDNYNILNVI 1133 NOLLSNELENCD OIZINEYLS JHL NIVLNIVI OL ALMTEISNO I SHOLIVHLMOD JHL 38 TIvHS L
LIS NOLLONELSNOD JHL $3AYT] DldIvill 3u3HM 1 7T¥ LY SLX3 IIZIIBVLS NIVINIYIN ONY LONHLSNOD TIVHS BOLOVELINDS 'S

ANIQIONI W34 JISSISSY 38 T ALTYNIG DEIS ¥ >.—n,00 10N 5300 BOLOYHLNGD JHL u_ "SHNOM ¥ NIHLIM ONOdS Y TTVHS BOLOWELNOD
AHL HAAMDH T HINAC FHL AE 0ZLSINDIAY S T ANIOONI 23 36 TS LOIM0ud $HL 404 DI IMS 133015 r

"IILUNE3SCO ¥ 3 TIVHS HOLOVHLNCD JHL “HOLOWHINGD SHL AD 3O Qlvd 51 LINNEd S30dN YOl
FHL SHYIg IEIHL NI QIWIATD HOLLINKLSHOD THL A48 DININDIY $¥ 334 TTv Avd ONY SLIMYID 1Ty ONINIYLEO0 B0 NTISNGISIY S HOLIVEINGD 3HL €

LNFQIOHI H3d 0355355Y 38 THM ALTWNId 0528 ¥ ATdWOD LON 5300 HOLOWEANGD JHL 3 "SHNOH # NIH LW
QMO SN TIVHE ELTY ECTRLT. = Th FUHIMNYL HILYM ¥ NI TTINHHON| 39 TIVHS IOHLNOD S50 TUE MO BOF HILWM L

“HOLDYMINGD
L AG ATALTWNDD Ofvd 33 TINA $3NSH NILVANEOLE 3O LTINS ¥ §Y BOLIVELNDD THL BO ALED 3HL NO O3S0 SHLTYNEd ANY “TWLNIJIONE
OIN3IRA 38 TTwHs SHILI Avd NI DUDD.—U‘ LON 51 LKL WHOM TTY NOLLDAHLENOD DNINNG YIIHISNT FHL AD JILSIN0IY ML HIHLOD ANY ONY

ATTIOS 30 1MW BOLIYALROD THL ALHI4ON LNIOWITY 123108 DL 43030 NI AHYSEIDIN SIUNSYIN JOULKNOD NOISOXT TNOLLIQTY ANY ININI LpaE
GNY SHOILYNAIDAGE ONY SNYd IETHL NO NAAGHE 10N 30 NMOHS 5 SIHNSWIN IOHLNOD NOISOHI 1TV NIVANIYI ONY 30IMOHA TIVHE HOLDVEINGD '}

‘SILON TOULNOD NOISOH3

“TYANIQIONI QIHIISNOD 38 TTIVHE LHNIHIDOW M | TWAONIY X0V T
HIIMONT JHI AQ JFABOHLNY $SIINN LIS MOEL 0IASWIN 39 ONY “TVLNI0ION] TIHFSHNOD 38 TIWME NOLIYAYIXI HIOY €7
‘NOBY L HOBJY MOYI GILL 38 TTWMS SINIOT 3did HIMIS ABCLS TV °IT

"NOLLI WO TYILNYLSENS J3LIw
SIHINVED QvIA ANY 0N TIM SIHL "THIEENGD ONY DHEY D NEGIONTIM 39 TIVHE NQILDAELSNOD HOJ 0IBN0DIY SITUL/ SIHONVHE 20 DNINMIEL ANY 'L

“SHOLLIONGD HILI3E HO TwD Ol SHLIALTY ROLLIAHLENGD SNIYNG
O3YWVA BALLNIDYS HIHLO HO ‘STHNLINKLS "SINTAIAY 'SYIYY ONLLSID TIV DNIZIVAIYN CNY SNILTILONG HOd THIEKODEIY 30 TIWHS BOLOWVHLNGD FHL 08

0 HEWHL 3L ONY STIUAILDY ¥40M HOWS DILIITIOO 51 HEVHL IUNENT TIVHE HOLOYHLINGD
"SNOLLWAYDX I NI 0838 39 OL §1 HEVHL ON ATLLNICEAY "HSYALSINE 30 HOLLONHISNOD B0 LIS HO UINWLNGD HEVEL ¥ ATddNS TIWHS HOLDVIINGD 6L

"FAAHIE 0L NOLLIANEI] 4O FINVALY HISHH $¥ 30 WNNINI ¥ SHINAWO ALY 340N 177 AJLLON TIWHS HOLOVHLINDGD B

"HIANEDND THL ANY HIHANO ALHIJOHC FH) AR 93AQHGIY Tuw SHOISMOYd ILYNEILTY $5TINN "SELLH 0N TIV DL $5300Y 3AM0Yd TIWMS BOLOWHLNOD 2L
"RV TE T HOLLYSN IR0 133600 ON Nv3l TIVHE 10 L3E HyTd SIHL M OFSN 51 YINFIONL QHOM FHL HIAFHIHM 8L

JALYINISTHATY BIHL HO HIIMOND THL AR ALLINULENT IFPAYTHIS SETTHA S L NG BAROHE B SFIVIHNG AWAIAING LONGLISNOD3Y OHY 3A0MEY 5t
TLHIGIDN| Q3N IQIENOT I8 TIVHE SOWGY WIVH 0 JDNYNILNIYN - 7L

S3did 30 SIUNLINGLS 20 NOUYTTY.LSHI OL ¥OlEd SALUNLLA DNLESIND MO SLEIANI ANNIA TIWHE HOLOVHLNGD €1

“TWINIAIN OIH IAISNOD
3@ TIVHE TOSSCL SO LNIWIIW I GHY DNIDYATYE "DILON JHIHA La3DH3 'GITIIN FAIHM IUE NO ISNIH ONY NOEACL TIV JOVATYS TIwHS BOLWHLNOD  TL

“IAHLNOD L1500 HO4 SININZHINDIY

TYY 3033 MOTI TIVHS HOLIWELNGD 35H3dXT SHOLIVHLNGD JHL Ly OBV 38 TTVHS SNOLLYH IO TWACHIY TYigaLwm JHL MOBd DRILINSIY TR ILYN

SHLLSDE FHL CL IDYAYD ANY 'OIADHIY 29 OL STANILYA IHL OL LINIOWMOY ALLIF] STVINRLYI ONINIVATY FHL 10V Q1 LON v O HOLOYHLNOD

FHL A8 HIAYL 30 TIVHS JHYD "SHYkd JHL HO NMOHS §v IND LHOIVELE VSN Y DHLLIND JYNSSY QL GI5N 38 TIvHS $3MA0 50 SINNI0ND Iavuns

WA O3AD¥IGY HY J0 SNYIN AB 03A0NIY 36 O TvidALyN ORILSIC 3HL ALYEYAIE O1 SN 3Wl NG DILVIKINI S¥ LNFNIAYD LODAMYS Thods BOLIVELNGD
3HL “TWAOW3YE DL HOIHd BIIHIONI FHL A JILDTUK $¥ 38 0INOHS (HIdF0 1ING) INIWIAYS LIBONOD THIMAYE ONY (HLAZO 110 INIAIAYG Ll ONMAYE 1L

"HOLLY2OT HIFHL JISNFI3IIY ISIMNIHLO HO 03SSINLIM
SYH LN3DV 4O HOAIANNE OIZWCHINY ONY cwg FHL ULNN SLHINONON OV SHEVIN ALA340UA TT¥ IAHTSIHA ATINIIHYD ONY 1IALOUD TIWHS BOLIVHLNGD
IHL 'QIAOMTIY Y £, ILLON 3@ YHHS ELTY FYY SLNIANNOM NOLLDIFENE HO NOLLDIS Su3HM DL

"SNYd M3d S¥ HOYHE 1TV LONALENOD 6

"TILUNE IS 5 ONINENGE ON “SyaNv
NOLIELEHOD FH, NIHUM S1$1X3 Lyl SI93]) HIHLO HO HENYE 'SoMNLS "SITEL TIV LGS0 ITOASK] DL HOLOWHINGD JHL IO ALNGISNOISIW IHL ML @

"HOISHEA LSALYT WNRNYA G130 338 "STOIATO WULNOS DJdwaL muOdiNA HO WANYH YLOSINNIN HLM AOD TTYKS TOUIHOD Dlddvaul L
"OINMCIY 8 BILLMLN ILYDOTIY OL SIINVdMCD ALNLLA 1IVINGD OL HOLDVHLNOD 9

“SILULN DHLLSNT TNNOYY DHIMEOM $Od BOLOVHEINGD 3HL OL NOILYENISNOD TYNOLLIOTY ON 38 TIWA JHIHL "DNIDOK] IHG438
T3 34l M JLLYOQT STUFILLA TIW 3AYH TTVHS SOLOVEINGO 3HL LT IENOD 38 LOH AVH ONY LLYHIXCHddY JUY NAVDHS SUMUAONLLEXI JONOLIVIOTI3HL 5

‘QIACHIY
39 LON TTWHE 3304 3HL AUTILA ¥ BOJ HOLLYAYDX NY OL LxX3H DIAYE 79 HvD 3341 v Il "S33HL 30 v/ 130 JTINININ OL JdvD YL TIVHS BOLOVHLNGD
@131 M YIINIONI FHL A OFHHYA $EIINNJINVATD 39 TIVHE FIUL ON SNV HO .3t NI HLUIN YO ¥ AQ QALYNOISI0 Juy QITANUT 38 OL $33uL L

INQUAY
SNHINI HLENTT Scid TWNLTY 1031438 TIAA ALLNYOE OIvd 33AIMOH 'HYld JHL MO HLINTI NOUY ONY 3did 1¥.L0L SHL AVIEI0 SHOHYY JIMIBHI LYHL $3d ¢

"ASIMAIHLD JILON SSTINA AYM 20 LHON FHL WY SLINM HCILONYLSHOD 2

"SNOUYINGIY ONv SMY'E Tl 3033 ONY “LIVLE “TI0T THVOIkddY DL MIOINOD TIVHS HHOM Tiv
*SILON NOILONHLSNGD .Emmzmw

AT POFEE £ LODTEA Fad VELusiuast ud 65 TY CI0ZKTS ars

Sarp 11322014




TEIC UYL DGR 338

B8 035

PeILLO0 OOt OL ONILYE Yiviat vy
SO0 BV REOLE OL ENOBJY 13 1Y

HGRcH HIOHN MIL WD TV
BT ETRVE L T TP )

“DIMLINHLE LYIH 30l D11 Sdid 4L S0 % 0L L
0N 4 08 |V Jclld BH) 30 IO HVE RO 031 vD0
1HBOF 134 2 - SHINILEV 100 Y FIZRATYD

(N
R

NS

ONIANY T ¥AYMYHS)

Oﬁqwo

1N

62 Ien oy 3 l.ha..~|s.||:a :Nm ] T ]
SAYMAVOY SNONIANLIE £202 YLOSSNNIN dHSNMDL SINdvH J\é L oB 1 paulirie)
S STIVL30 NOLLINHLSNOD SAVAAYOH SNONIWNLIE £202 e s Y Tm g
s e et e e S A | e ot e s, P R
B HI§ | zevus H3S Has His
VIO HEVRLL HIW INSFEAYY SNONIYLLE
S ENOUIY HOHY dOU LY dvY di) v | i o | v o | i v
T \\\. ——— NOLLD28 ONG GBIV H HOWY &0d) \\1 ONONY) LVOS YIYMYHEN \\n ﬁ
— e o —
LIl N BN EIN
1t " ™ &2 ott| o2 L]
I (311 o 0 soc| m mw
3 T i TR g IO I
P % OL oL o 21 o1 -
L kL = LA L] 1 & WL g ) B P
Ll ] s lewlal 2 ¢ 3 CEN L K ¥ KT
arl 1 5% sr| 21 [3 AN | v Loe =TT w08 M v FriE" "]
e ~ [t
o v Tr Jou|w] w SINIWILING3Y 1708 DNIZIS QNS HEVHL e
wh n o T T T [20EB3MAS) ISHNOD ONINYIM SIONINALI SZ
L [X] [ [} [ [ CIWANITION LyDS NOwL SNONAN LY
4 1] LT T o] 4 ) MO YOHEYS M35 ¥ ITNVATYD 4K) oW 120PCVINAGS) FSHNTD DNEYIM SNSNINNLIE 5'1 —
. sax o0 | 5 2| roos ren e v a01 Sas Sriers € FAr Ly e 03 oy a0
) e i e e R I
i3 3¢ | Hiaae 41 | Hicad T ] vl ]
Al Sed] 5 MW EINEVID FILd e A /
Ay« A ETVE NEvE | mesvD | rievn) 0
SIS1IR0 58 1V dvadly S

SANYA

Has Has | o-s Has [ oo Has
LT ‘\\. T o ‘\\l *1[....”_ NOLWDISNNOD AYMIAMO SRONITLG TYLLNSCES N- .._...“..h“ HOLLISNNCD AYMIAO TEAVHOD TYILEdS ﬂ
— — =
SIN "un LI B

F e GLLLIBERLA it w00 A L L CTOEALT 05

Gwd 1GEIAL




BE o j T o - tﬂﬂ.:. HN :mm — —
{1 L1v-00v) SAYMAYOY SNONINMNLIB £20T VACEINNIN dHSNAMDL SRIHVH |.I<§vv 5 .sw”! tﬁ
0z NYId SNIOYHO ONIGNY LYOS YHYMYHSIN SAVMOVOY SNONIWNLIE £202 s oo T IO \\\ - g e | j— vy |
"SYIHLO A INCT
38 TIVHS DNIGYHS TYNI3 ONY ONIGINLS |
'ONIAYA 30 NOLLAIOXT HLIM YHOM 1TV
‘SuBo Al |
YIMIE WHOLS
/
3
m
z 2
z b3
: £
3 A
$
2
® \
[w ) 1
\
N
e —
L3
1 $S¥TI2{AD) SHIDYIENS ALYITUDOY D yovta-g lwﬂ-.—-wm
SVID N DNV B SRS IXW/
['ASP 38 TIVHS DNIONYT V08 YHVAYHSIA LY ONIJIHLS 117 | : s Lo ) acn =T
AN AAYY SNONINN R !_
N N30T ON3D3T 3002 ONIdIYLS

L MU A X WY L8 L EZBLYLR MRS g 1 2 CZATE 4R




L

L

SAYMOVOY SNONIWNLIA £202

NYId NOLLN3AIN NOLLNTOd H31VYM WHOLS

YLOSTINNIN JHSNAMCL SRIYYH

SAYAMOYOY SNONIWNLIG £202

3500001 a1y e 1 e 4 et K ML S YL S ALYED 3BT

Fmonmy

L

@ ) T a
"¢ ) ={ =]
7, l 3 ,
= 2 1y 1 ax =
& s
2 i
....-. i =
e i
L 3 I =
A -y . %, i H
X L=
P — . il N
- |.+ F g [ A ;
g ¥ ..u = * - >
a1 i = =gl :
- G / . (19
A u
TRk e
A y Y L R T I
ey 4 — [
- Lo i 3
| NOLLYDOT LOArOYd | e =
= = FEsna
= =g T R R b H
s : ¥
% i P =
. e O Ft ™
s Gl R @@t% ]
o el e 358 ]
= = | =01 gy g T TeOaw ONIQNYT Lol Wivmvigm T
=" - e . NOLLY201 123r0ud
k : . —ir =
i n F] A e te
— A8 - CvoH YYHEIN
E — NOILYO01 L23r0xd
e Sl .
N : A, i
an .l 3 &
B T X \ )
§ HE :
— ] = = 16
—
st ) 3 L - &
xx : 4
i )
4rve | | &
1 A
N , " L

L i

SIUOHE

NCILY301 LO3rodd

ST 3% BT ST ?i}‘!lmgmﬂjlliggti e

RO U Do 10T+ R WATTA U PRI ) B B RS e U I a8 i3 38 TAL 0T, WNENIRD)
303 e n A B Pe RO 58 Fis Tiurumareyous T 3s B3 o) On i soy e TRt 31 Sl SO1S 00 1 £7 o)

[

RO P01 T [ ¢ PAARAOT 3G e ity
Bumbapr Ty i inosp g1 weog

[P+ 20y ) pRYrIHpI Cn [T iod e sy

S1mRdr B udTAp | S0 A 4

TE o8,
4 Pasased Lah 4 57 WIRGINI 9] ten0g
(A2y30>) Payiuspe 1a3mon ryeiod Ave a1y

apnidoadde i uonvILW < 035 Tu

Lo ag AT LIOR B F 3

[y
e P I MR i LAz g
2 230208 AW 19 D JO AL

T
Ukey) Y PagyyRG J0u ot jiy) duse SAd e |

SRRTIADT [ 10 W AR

vope [Fiu

WEnake prap mypur spon o Ruanrls

e
|20 3 srnd i passns) sapd oy

g oYy

hotud juy 245 L1da Tk 2BEIOL punse D smpaay

Ausedod 1us rripr
VO T PURLI0) PO K HIPROUNO A umonry

AL Anj) 40 wnniod I i ok g st susi 2 maniag
205 Apadond J3n 314 18 FUSL PIUSNUU ) LIYIA LEYTIO W11 M YRR N 309 YIS BT G NINDW) 91 LI0g 9y

T o AL 4\ A R 55 . LB
O 1 GG 0D 0 1jRn WL 543 e LT A 8 P10 D3

a0 oy

0F PARIOKI LA ) ¢ BARERgH 3w FIHLA
aprtbags k1§ oA § oy

(Pon 2z} Darppusi 1m0t jrisiod ye g

"

SLang
01 Pad0nd u i Tyl 109 01 B43010 bak Ji 11 WINGRI1 Y 1o1EN (BT} PAYNUSRN 181000 pruaiod A 3ot 2y

VT 12 PO PRI ¥ P,

) UL 1
1Pne s i {saAsanae a8 {v}ainy s 18
230s 1 STEMNPAN ARLLL 1Y) OGP )0 2 BB VR

TG e
A RaEAIRG 10U SI/U L [YRon PRI ]

F1

[Daurrisd jromissys 2 (twnp pelrerumpy

1$)2080 prbPuony

Woariales pasp KPUF (Ve jo ummy

im
0 BB ML s psn0T 1449 pO5

[l Tusiryroop

[
|4 40 (530s0mn v, HBrs0s punoBaapiry

14198 Paveioxd UL HLm i 240 0 10 WK BULWIN LS LS NI THAIR 7] WINOAD § H10G

£ 4Og DI P30 “LBA

e L L LR T T
¥H) oINS fou w 1R ¥ ary) smTe
1ou P I 1 AR 200 SSe130] s
1oN

UL TTRTY H ORIy F paniu g K Guiomutied

wasg "
Y TRTTI 01 U0n ) HSbeR I 0 350n]] S0ag LDUUN W 00 3 Rl

" 09 0 Pk 1010 ‘0N J T 0 O Pab30wd

RN A3 10 0kiay ¥ SaEY 1 eoh A pasRRLIIGS PIE B U

10 Yy

At A )0 wanraa) priodosd U A B RaTY

i e Tunpar o soejerd
B3 03 BaIUSUMTRLY 39 1T
A PORAILY £ 18 $10G0 23 40 Mt

Faat et + 1 paiws0) 1S0SNd au 4

[VAISMD] 241w saundeuryy pidng
iea B F U8 pary0] Lsbo1d s 4

ey bt e
i o + wn pages0y isend oyl 4

v
E
L4
1

X0 HI@Y3 JO BUIIND uensaInG

Muiiad ]S SY1IBpUR PRUGINGS 51 BOILAYI
-GS iy Sousuguw do Sujeny maea wos selieyzap sauere) paieiisanv Juieq eit e )

“vaoTuaneH jreeTimpT 10; inued
sannppr

Lk Lot 3

ALl TRy rH g LSS




= Fir e B oI :mm ] T
SAYMAVOH SNONIWNLIB £202 VLOSINNIK dIHSNAKOL SRIFVH lll/u\d& i .-.n- g
- v TF N g
82 | NV NOINAATH NOLLNTIOL Y3LVM WHOLS SAVMOYOH SNONIWNLIE £202 e s SO P o S R, \. - r—— g | o sy v | s e
e e (4 ot Eoorech
TeAONIY HIFHL] |
M8 IGHNLEIO SY3HY ANY JZTWAYIS-3H ONY 'SJME 3ADWT ' LHIAIG3E Q3LYINANDDY | "¢
AOWI4 Q3ZFIAYLS 51 3UIS IHL ONY TLTHIWCO 51 HOLLINBLSHOD ALY
v TvH oa| @
"IN TVHNLINDIYOY NOILDNYLENGDING $11-OL INYALIY NIFD SYH OFAUNLSA NV WENLTNOIDY SYyY QLS uu._.n..s—v. QNY DNIIYHD : 1 3L s
DAY NOLDILON LTINL WIS Weous | %
“YOLIWULNGD FHL AG LITHS 1¥d ¥ Q) 230 SW¥H ,
e S 3L B, GBS T8 Crts SNGOIS Bl O VANDD N33 Sobl TABLIDD I3 SHOLLVIZAOUdaY 43LwM | g BHEI MY L IO |
LIS INIIIONACO Oy HOILTRLONN NOISOUS KUVUCIIAL ONY C3/aIed Sy (STIULONALS ) W34 S3VOLS S300H. e NOLLGILOHd LTI TTvisM| ©
$ ATIVN C 8100 THOLLOMBLSHOO TALLHIIS 3 HI N33 50 900 T | SIIUVONNOA LNIKIVUO WWO0 321115 ONY YOMLNOD daL3nTaad Tivishi| T
20 HUFIOUL OHY AT 2AVH S48 HLTHLNAS AUVEOGIEL 1T¥ . ; I [S)25HULNG HOL %o0u TTvish] 't
SLIHIASMIATY TrIT 33 JOONY TS T
NOISONT JONTITU DL HIATD INIHWNTY HUN GIZTIEVLS G4V LNINKIIS JO0T8YI1D e 343NN GRS M e NINNCIHAY '03033H SY JONINDIE THL £ SININLSAMTY SNONAdY AV HIZMIDNI JHL
N33 JAVH SWILEAS 35KVAIANCD HALVIWHOLS 17V-ONY SONOA ‘$3MOLI JOVNIVHD 1TV B e o e eI P B e o] *JONIN0IS ONWOTIOS JHL HLIM ATGHOD TIYHS BOIIW LN JHL
“SONAN0E NOLLYLNFHI Tl
‘OanoNs30 SY
v ¥ Qrry GLLONULENGD Thrw (SALEAS JNFHIDVHYIH NILYM WUOLS LNSHYMNIA
ONIZYHIIO JHY ONY GLONY, FUY (EMILEAS AN N
“JovHaNDD 4 ISHYILEAS LHINLYIUL WALVAWINOLS LNINYNEZd ¥ LNIWT 1! ONY TvadTta TIM HINAD JHL
NOUYLIDIA K0L LEVIT LY HLIWM JIZAVLS AWHOKNN HI30 2AYH SH0S 035043 1T¥ I5uv00 - 3084 $2215 J1MLuW 30 IHYY 0T LYAOILNY | {SBLEAS LN
“GILTIINOD HIIE IAYH SALALLIY ONGHNALSIE ¥OS TT¥ v ONITIGY 01 T3A31 ATHYEN SINFHLHGAN HILYMNEOLS LNINYHYID BHL 30 IIHYNILNIYA OHY HOLLYIIJO ML DO 3KL 404
] $34075 K52-Th "SHYD1 LIS ONYIIOODY2SYL MWISHOISIY 0 TIMA CHM AJLLNZTI ISIMITMLO TTIM 30 TTRISHOISIY 30 TIMA HFHMO JUL
SHIMGTIOS L OL JILM LON 34Y 118 30TTONI SNOLLIOHGD NOLLYNILAL Ly 3d . 1 IHHVHILNIVW GHY HOLLYH 340 Ml OHOT
"5 341LN3 3z 40 NOUYEITIBY.S Twid SHRINSH3 604 TIBISNOLSIN S HOLOVHLNGS it [] STHOTS K21-2 "SHYO1 LIS ONVIIGOD¥OSYL
‘SNOLLIOND? NOLLVNNTL, LIN) ‘LWW3d 31140 RAENYHL
~ 30015 R0 XIUWMOD VIRVLrIHOTHIN HOXINY NOLLYNING 3L 43008d BHL BOJ J1BISNGAEIY 30 TIVHE HOLIVHINGO UNY HINWA KL HIOH
HOALY ATV HOSKOMOAH Feen WS ]
- SULSYALIVEYHD IS JHL HOS SNLIIH4T 5 dVD ININIIVIIIN THLMOH
535041 NOLLINELSHOS H04 ONIBINIEI0 NALSILSAT ¥ KINTINI LSMN anE INJONINLY SSINV 3G 3§ THL ONIAIGANI SI0NVHD
NOLLYRROHI 1105 SIML NO X134 LON TIVHS SOLOVHLNDS 3L “LSE S50 JHLAGHS DNIYLE0 Tz L A9 INOA 30 157N FIDNYHD ddaMS TIV
SYAANOLLYMUO4NI BOS ATHO NOLLVINGIMA LINY 30 SIGoN 90 51 0BaIADd NOLLYNHOINL Tios)
oA WOLLYHOIN) 1105 1S “HOLINYINGD JHL 4G OISTIION ONY DALY QI LV
; il 3 39 TwHS S, QS IHL - JUME JHL LW 0IONTIM JSAANTHIC HO
+ Ty - | ¥3MALATS SHYIULS LNOUL QIHDVAAY 70 TUA ONY HOLIVHLNGD ONY HINO 3HL H10G AB GIAOYddY 38 T SINIRCNIAY
“ 1 ANNF~ 51 HOWYW SHYIULS LOGUINON v op FLENGNNGID O SR TIVANNS DL SINVANTION 4 BUNLISK 3L IO 13353
wOLwWbOsN) | O INAC-) UkdY) Lo AN ST v 54 GLADON 16 TVHALIGCY JONTON L S4ahs T4 ONAY LS §33 L1iiod
FUON HO LINIIA ¥ 333 [+ - ONUNA IO, ], = —o adoauien-: - T “LINi34 HL 90 SHOIADYS A8 Q34INIY S¥ HOGHY AIAIIN S GFONIAY 30 15 9o JHL
T SWWA TOWL TMVONddY ONY LIWN3d 3KL JO£2 HOLLOAS 338 | "NOLIDNEARNGS SN LI MO FOHOIZN IONYNILNIvIY

Y NOLLY SN ONY SLNIMONIAY TIY SNIONTIM ‘dddMS BHL dII TIVHS MOLOVHLNG? Tu)
SILNGIEHOITIY oaaM§ TYHINTD

|E "u W SISV ALLH ANV Id B0 ANEYHOANIL 3US THL S0 HOWSOd
AL MY AN LDY NOILTHLSNGD IHL HILSY SAv] HVONT D () H3AIS NIHLUA NOLIYZTIBIYLS FHL 313Nam0D
L__ONY v8 WAL M O3MYDSIA SY SYIUY II0S 03S0dX T S0 NOWYZTIEYLS JLYLUNI ALY MM 150 SLLUNE 3

"ALALLDY NOLLHTHLEHOD ARY OL 3OIHd dddfiS SHL CL HOWILY ONY
HINAAD FHL L ALMNSNOA S 30 NIVHD THL 30NN 1TVHE SOLIYHINGD 3HL UINIVINIVA

INNTYOHS 4G dM LNYANNTTY
'$H0S 03S0XT SO NOLLYZIIGY LS AUVILIM ATILVIGINM 0THNDTY SHOLLTY HVONY SING TYHOLIODY AR el i Lt et d e Lo Tl St
N1 nouL [ [ 3w Tvwomoa] owcene
OIS TIHINELLI] 39 0L R
Ml TvED3dE MO FAETL PCETL T ¥ AININEILI 6 OL ANOHA
nt AMIVOMI A3 | Q3uvare | Tvpdas | 2 Ll S T TTE T o
| mousnuiswon | B ] Bz o |
[Ty v o] QININEIL30 TMOL AOLIVULNOD
SIWINNOR LOIFONd MOMd TN NIHLIM (514 31wt SHIN D% L0 -
- - IHL TISHINO O LUIEHG SHOLYY IO INY BHOLOVHLNOENE ‘SHOLOWHLNGS 1T HLM
el 9300V ¥IYY SHMAYIINI F1vNIGUOGD THAA O Bdrd YOULNGD INIPEOIE ONY NOLIN SN Sd ..985 20 NOLYIddY
s WAV SN I NOLLINE L SHOD-L90d FHL M DIINIIE 3N ONY w‘cwgw.__iuznggd s an HEMDU InL
v ser L] WAHY SNOWH 3dMI NOLLONHLENOD- 33d ZZ8LgL LuxwH| “ON LDRCONG
avssy vawvomNnISO ™oL | e 5 e
TVARNE (53T0ua e Enowig
._L"KNL zwb‘t’ﬂgn HOLLONYLENOD SOS/530dN YAOEINNN IHL 3d 'NOSNILERIHD YUY LWANGD
i SI0ELHOD “NOLLN3ATEd NOISONT
INI534d 30 GLOILIIND §3TE TTUYY TS 50 IOl FHE I ZEL U303 ALHA SALLLLNS HE10 O BHOLVZINYSBO WHOIES3504d 31Oy WWBI34 (H35) 'OHI NOSHORIINIH IO LUOKHS | -H3INIDNY
v ey s vt v g S SO 40 LA S Sk e S— —terebiiawsta, o,
20 3TUWHISK IDAINI DL, 531¥H MO SIvad ONY ALICOT2A SHNIOA NIIVANANO S 3HL ONINEYIL DNIGIADS LLLLN ONY LN TC B Lz “anckd|
$IALYIS FOVNIVED LIS GNY $ISOTE SIIVINNE SNOANIAWI NONS MG JALI3dX3 ONINIVELL 20 531va 1L | FrISE Y ‘SO QYOu wavd 100z el
SY MO SYQLIYY DNIGNTONI ZUE FHL 1Y NO-HOH JNY J30HNY HALYMNEGCLE 3O JWNLYN 3HL Fo— NOLAYTD ADD3d LIVINOD
NOLLY.LIdR) 3dd 30 NOLLYHEN ONY “ALISNILNG ADNINDTdY INNOIY 03LD340T IHL TYPHE GNY STLMNAIENOdS 3 ONY SIEMK] BOr 5. TV 3HL OL SLY 7130 LENM ONINvEL = AIHSHNAAD] SIHEYH znvr'“wwx
BOJ INNGDIY 21 QINDIEI) TR 16AM Sg TOHINGD Sana 40 SRS
SEOLINS BN S0 B RO HIVAIY OMY IDNVHLLHIYA "NOLLYTTY.SNE IHL DHISIANISNS BO DNINBOH ¥3d STYIOIAIGNT- e - - I e
SHOLLO34S DHIABC ¥4 STVIOIAKINI g
dedMiS THL ONKINTINY ONY ‘ONESIAIY 40 HOLLYLNIWT NI 3HL ONI3SHIAG STYRAIAKNT I e LS A Muogat] ALy RuLR0 8
NHOJ 01 L3r0ud 13NNOSH3d DNWOTIOS z . NOLLYYIO3H N3dSY T (55t
SNOLLYIIAD3d$ LO3M08d FHL HO4 SOHOOTY OHINIVEL ddaMS JHJ, 0100 TIVHE HOLYNSACH HOLIWBINGD THL QY SIYOHE YHUAYHSIN DNKINY] 1VOR YXWMVHSIN YorvivMsin o |
1335 W¥L30 ONY JLON ddaMs - o R e =
513908 Rvhy SrOYN eSO D oM US LIOAL Y | SRR TA TI6HL Ly | OGS A LHSL LY LFSNO
S133HS NYld TOBLNOD LNINKIIS ONY HOISOHT - . ONINIVAL SHIQINDES | | ____YIOSIHNIN ALNMOD YOSYL oMSNMOLSIHNYH NOLLY2O
—_ ______ S3IHSMvidaN MY NV _ IO FE VIO ¥DO 333U KVRYHO HHOT ALUNASTHOLIMLSNI.

H. NOLLYWBQOINI LOIrOHd
JddAAS FMl O LUV G3YITUSNOD Y SELNINNDOO DNRAOTIOS JHL _ Toreo InSI0a30. QIVIES U.—-o.

“LYIMONd JHL WO NY I LNIAIDVNYIN I LM REOLS

S MHIL SN NOTEAONIHLLOMIFLHONS | L E LHINYI ONY AZVEOSMEL JHL JUHIE30 LVHL SLIIHE WY ONY JALLYENY 3O HOLLYHIEWOD
NYIOW b 305 ¥ SIAMISN SIAS SILL 100004 H NW LIME3d SI0dN SO SLNINFHINDI Y
‘Qvod NO ONYLLIM 190 GKAY OL FHVD UYL, TIVHS HOLIVHLNOD I ML WD S30NH VTHON | I N v ) FHI FEINAOY GL 03d0T15AS0 NIT0 TYH {dddM$) N ld NOLLNIAZEA NOLINTIO 53 LWAM MEOLT SIHL

S3LON D545 LIIDUS WOV 4 SS0T CRraval PAIAH AV AUVANINTS dclfihS

X AT AL L RTOLPLA Pl v TR A 5L DRIRLALA #as

B LMETZ0LL




] o o — —
SAYMAYOH SNONIWMLIAE £20Z VLOSINNIA JIHSNAOL SIIHYH J\Mﬁﬂ —.—‘NW EL 43 Daoteteg)

s v an ique

o0 | Mranoursmnouod i mioss | SAYMOVON SMONWWALE202 | oo BEANEREERE WF | o oo Sl S

BOLTIFO00L LY B3DLAH0 ALNG wAOSINNDA JHL OL A3L80d3Y
38 7TVHS NILEAS IONYAIANCD MALYM MEOLS JHL HIVIY DL HONONT F0UYT SIS ANIAODSK
NOdfy ATILVKIIMWI 00 OINYR 1D ONY QINYLNGD JbY STHAS JUNENT TTVHS BOLIYHINGS 3HL

“HOLOWHINGD JHL A8 AINTY LN ONY 03 TTVASNI 38 TIvHS NN LG A
"SALUAL DY JINVHILNIVI OHY $IDHNGT ONNIND TTY MU SUM TS JONTONI TTYHES BOLOVEINGD FHL

“E3INY YOJN ML TINYTTINOD M S0 OFS0JEN]
ATd3dOMa 30 NV GHAOYD JHL LIWINGD LEMA ALSVW LNOWHSYIA JENENI 1TYHS HOLOYVEINGD JH)

IOWVEY 0 IINYHD JHL IDNATE OL IDNYNLLNIVAH
HOUNIAZEA WY WNDTH INIDTY ONY $vI 1 BGO LUEHO STIHMIA TTV BOLINCH TIVHS BALOVYINGD THL

HPOL “H2 "M "NNIN HLIW 3ONva 000y
N ATHIdON 0 QFFOISKI 30 L5 ILEVMV AUVLINYS "HIAD OFHION O 34diL 30 LON T
ONY JHTDIAS v AFHL JvHL OF OINGILIES 36V SITTIOL 37WYLOD IWNSHI TIVHS NOLIVHINGD FHL

SEOL MO W NN MM IONYTIDNOD
NIATH 30U 40 3ECE5KT ONY 03LAITHIOD 0IBOLE I8 LSYM ONOS IENSHI TTYHS NOLOVAUINOD TH)

"NCLLONISH 5. 30N LIV NNY N

QL ONIQHGDDY S0 O380aSK0 ATy F0ue 1 1TvHS ONY WALSAS 3HL O
38 10N TIWHS SONNDHOD DHIBND BOAINY INPd $$373 "I5A B0 D3HIN0IH LON NIHAM 0380LS ONY
OTTYAF ALLHMOLL 39 TTVHS SUNNOIAOD DNIBND ONY SHINYINGD LNV JHASNS TTVHS BOLOWHINOD JHL

“SNOLLWON IO Sy BHNLIVINNYA HUM IINVOHODOY
MOV JHY TIVHS SUS-HG 035N SITVYLSANS 1 TVHDSY IUNSHI TIVHS HOLIWEINGS JHL

“THYO A SY LNAWNIYLNOD AHWGNOI IS DNIaNTIN

$P0L HD B NN LA SDHYTIOMGD NI 38 LSNN STIZILYA SNOGHYZYH B0 FL5vM SAG0EYZYH

H0 TVEOd$K) ANY JOVHOLE JTUVHISID ¥IHLO BO 'SXYTT STHdS INIAT Y OL SHINIVINGD OFTViIS
N 038U A0 3084 51 ALEVM DIXOL ONY STVIN ZLYI SA00UYZYH FUNSNT TIVHE BOLIVHINGS SHL

ELNYLATIOd 30 JHL ENIAS, WY STWIHILYN IGWISINY) ONY 'S HNIHD
ANFFLYIHL SHID UL "SI0DULITENI 'SIGOGNTH SIS IH TUNENT TIVHE HOLDVHINGD IWL

“EINYINTIO 30 FONYHOSK THL LNIAJEG £ 1IN BIONA Ld 3N Jdy SINYLATION
M¥3101 TYLINILOE THL JAVH LYHL SL20000d DN WA JUAENT TIVHS HOLOYHLNGD 3L

IUETNG SLONG0YY QMY "ILSYM ONOS STVINILYA SAOQYYZYH Thv 30 “SLNIN IHIND 3 wSOd S0
WOdN HLUM FONYTIGNCD NI T SO SI0 ¥ 30kd FHL B0 TT0IENGIEIN $1 BOLOVHLNGD JHL

"DILON ISWAHTHIO SSTNN
AL HOLLYZTIRON FHL 51 TYINIOEINI QW HKNSNOD 3uy STUNSYFN ROLLNIAIHD NGLLNTTOd 1TV

"EIHNSYIN LNIHIOYNYIV HOLLNFATYS NOLNTIOE TIV 504 3WISHOISTH 78 TIvuS HOLIVELNGS JHL
STUNSYEN LNFAFOVHYA HOLNIATEd NOLLNTIOD

HOILINNY ALY HOITY MYLNWW OL 35D 3N NIHM $IHATO

ONIYILYA I HI O3SN SVIAIN 4L NI NYats ONY 30103 TTVIWS BOLOWHINOD THL HOtS0E3 35nvD
AOH $300 LYHL JINNYIA ¥ M JLIS JHL CUNI O 3LVEOdHOONT 3O SEII00d INTALYIAL S0 DNINNIDTE
FHL OLOINMNLIY TYEDSSI] BOd AYMY OTUIVH 38 TTYHS DM AL MOd 035N W LVA HEWWNDYY

“FANYILIM S0 HOLLYONNNI UO zﬂsnw "SNOLLKINOD 0w SINK
L HINNYW ¥ NI O 0 OHS ¥ LY

IOYYHOSHO OL BGiEd INAID HOL VRIS I v
HO BOIYHYLIE 33 LvA IO MY HUM DILY3YL 39 LSON I5¥IH0 BO TIO SNIVINGD LvHl I0WHDEa

FSNVYD 10N

"IHIMIQIS IAONIH ATIALLDAAS3 OL "SgMd LN IOHdAY HIHIO
HIW G31v3d1 39 TIVHS 11 NISYE NOLLYININKIIS v OL DIDUWHOSIO 39 LONNYS MLV Sl

'NISWE JHINIQIS LNINVINHEd HOGNY
AYVHOIMIL Y O ICHVHIEK TTVHS SILUALLDY DHIHILYAIA FOHD Wiy

*ENOLLYTADTY
FOVNIYEC ATVINNS QNY DHFILYMI TTV Q2 DNIYIHOY YOJ IINSHOGEIN S HOLIVILIMGD FHL
#ILLALLDY DHINIVE NISYE ONY DNISELYMI0

“STE KIULNGD ININIOIS SO AULNYAD ONY NOLLYOOT
“3dAL HOA MG A GNY §L33HE NYd T0ULHOD ININIAIE ONY NOISONI 335
AHVANNG dWE IOUINGYT LNINIDIS

“$AME NOLLNIAI S NOISOR3 20 ALLLNYAD
QY NOILYDOT 3441 BOH MEOd O ANY LITMS NYd T0HINOD LININIDIS ONY NOISOWI 335
AHYIWANG dHE NOILNIAIBd NOISOEI

BLOWGAN
AUF-F0 TTWUNIN GL LM IFHISNE ADHIND T4 ¥ L¥ OHY HONYI ¥ N O3AOM3Y 38 150H
AN3IMIJIS 40 SHOWYTNANDDY 353230 "3L15 NOLLMVHLENGD JHL S3dvD53 LNIAIOIS Al

ANIAOISN] JO SUNOH PI KHLIM S3TVIUNS O3AYS TTV MOMd GIA0M AN
36 1SNW INIMOIS IDOVEL B3 Tw3HNS 03AYY OLNO ONDTIVHL LNFD3E 3O
IONIMAT HOA AT QILDISSH 3 TIVHE SHOLLYIOT UX3 ITHHIA LIS NOUDINULENCD

“SHILYA IDWSUNS N HCA ANY DNLLINONOD OL B0Ibd

“$UMYID 3TEVONddY ANY NIYLEO ONY $ILUNOHLNY Tyud0ad ONY 31VLE “vNODIY wda1

TTY BNLLDYINGD HO4 IMISNOIS 34 51 HALSVHLNGD IH L SLNIVHLSHOD TrOISAHG HO
AYOLVINGIYH “TYOT] AQ 0ITNTITUD SETINA AHTADIEH] 30 SAVQ £ NIHLA SV DXYL 18NN
HOLLYZIIGYLE ONY TYADN3Y "HOS 0ISOJX3 HI SLWS TN TYAIIY ININIOZS THIHAA EVEHY Tnl
FAWAYLE 3 TIVHS BOLOVHINGD 3L SHALSAS FOVRIVED §IHLIO ONY 'SNISYE HILYS SAvA
SDVHIVHA DNKNTONT GHALYAM IZVIENS M OUS043T LiINIOTE ANy SVITHS 11v 3A0HIY
TIVHSE HOLOVHLNOD ML NOLISO3] LNIWIOZE ONY HOISONT 30 FINIGIAY M4 D7 1D3JSNI

30 LS 'SWILEAS FONVATANOS ONY STHOLIG FOwNIVEG DI TNT S ELYM J0VIUNS

AHINDDSN IO SHNOM ZE NIMUM QILITIENOD 38 LS TWASHIY ONY JOVNIVEK
TRNTIOA JOVHOLE 3HL T/ SIHOWIY MSYD 3HL NI OALDITICD ANINKDIS 30 KLAHK) IHL HIHM
Q3IAONIY INIMIQIS IHL ONY TINWHO 38 TIVHS SRISYD LNIMOIS NN I QN Auvetd miL

AHIADDEG 30 SHNOW PL NIKLM 3TV 38 TTYHS SHivdIy F5THL LHOIDH 3283
FHL 30 &5 BIHOVEYE INFHKIIS THL SO TYNOLLINNIHON 3N0D39 ATHL HIHAL
TIdIY 0 CAUVATY T8 TIVMS 3D L WS ONIONTINI SIDAZ] TOHINGD MALIMYSd

0L S4PE TOHINGD HOLLYLN IAKI IS ONY NOLLNIATUL NOISONT LTSN TTVHE MOLIWHLNOD THL

.M YOHLHAD LHINIDIS ONY KOISOXI §Y TI3M Sv 'S ALTTYAD NI LA LNINYINY 0 ONY
AYVBOJINIL 30 IINYNILNIYW ONY NOLLYE 340 THL 8O TIRISNOGSTH $ BOLOVELINOD JHL

SOHODIH JHL J3TH 0L NOLLYIOT BUSND I 3dE ¥ AVNOISH] TIVHE BOLIVELHOD JHL
ALSNG SININANINY ANY SLP0JIY NOLLITISNI TIV 'dddMS THL dTDN TIVHS MOLIVE LD JHL

“SAWQ { HIHLA
[SINCIEDFAEN 30 INETH ¥ FY dddWAE FHL CL SLNIWONIWY LHINNDOD TIVHS HOLDVHINGD JHL

‘013 39 AVH SLNIMAYY
ATHLNON ‘O3LLINANE 10N FHY SLHO U NOLLDIASNI ATHLNON 3 'SISYE ATHINON ¥ KO 3INVO
ONY WITNIONI IHL OL SHOILIIGSHI NALLIBA JHL 30 AdKTD ¥ LMENS TS (SI33L1NN34 3HL

'ddghAS JuL OL I0VA SLNINONIY-

F0AVHISK FHL IO HALAIBIEIO Orvw ROALIFSEN] DNIINGD 03ANITIO F0uWHITIC 40 SLNIOE
'SLNINT TTYsHIVY JO LNNOHY Ol divi-

NIV L SHOLLDY IALLDINNOD

AHYSEIDIN A ENGILDY INLDIWHOO HOJ SNOLLYONIAWCOIY ONY SONKINIG

"NOLLIIISHI DHLLIYINGD (SIHDSuT 40 ver

"SHOLLD3ASHI 40 L, ONY 21w

DHIMOTIOS 341 3AMIONI TIWHS ALLULDY HOw]
3 SQHOD Y "FONIYUNIOD SO SHNOH 2 KIMLA OFLININGD SIUNISY
IONYNILNIYIY ONY ENOLLIFISNI 1TV 30 ANVINNS NILLEAM ¥ ININOCA TTVHS ‘$1330 LM ua3d 3rt

SHNOH v
HIEFHON 5D NWHL ¥31YIHD INIAT VIvINIVY ¥ Y3 LIY SHNOH P2 NIHLW ONY NOLLONYLSNOD
ALLOY DY SAVG £ A¥IAT IONO JUT NOLLONHLENOD JHL LIFJSM TIVHS ()31 L u3d TM)

“SLNINIWINDIE LINEI JHI HLM IONYTIINDD JANSHI OL
FINVNIALNIVW B DHY SNOLLDIJSM LIS ONL IO B0 TIEISNOYS 3N $1{SIITLIMEIY SHL

"SI QI A FHL QL TYINFOINI AINFNSHOS 30 CL 1
SN 20 IVACK IE OHY "SININIOY I 31 "SHivdIY IINVHILNVIW SHOLLDAGSNI TTv
“SINYNILHIVA ANY NOLLI3JSHI

"ALIS HO STYOMIHD TONLNOD LNINICRS IZIULN LON THHE HOLIVHLNGD WL

“TMISVIING $1 4344098 TWHNLYH 3 SIOUINGD
ANIMIOIS DIALINN 34 (318M00) LNWANRD 2y FIN0HG ¥O 0IAYISTE 3 LENK BN TvRNLYN LOGH 05 ¥

3043 vl

“S¥INY 0ALVIAOSA QL BILYAMINGOLS ONLLIIHKD MIHA OISO LN3AIEG
ZLOISN 3B LSNHN SIDAFD NOILYAIE$K) ALEIQTIA "NOLLYRLLILINI HILYVAMEOLS 3TIAXYA ONY TYAOHI
LHIWKIIAS JSYIUONI QL SwIyy 11v.II03N OL SaME MDY STOUVHISI LOTHI0 TIWHS BOLOVHLINGD 3HL

HILYM ID¥auNS ¥ GL NOLLIINNGD 4O SHNOH ¥2 N HUW
HOUYAISEI] AQYINT LNINYMH I HO ANYEODNIL JAYH SIITLNO Joid JANSKI TTvH S SOLIVHLNGD THL

TLNIH3d I NVHL B3LYTHS 50 30076 SNONNLLNOS ¥ HUM NOLLDIE TIWAME 30 $3H310

NO 51 IEVHA DNIGN YT Lv0d . 13001 IV YYD N0
ANMHIYOINT £NQ OIHOYOHING
Hi309 HOd HOSY I ONIFE NAINA JHL | W00 TYEALYN HALYM SHIAIIOTY

"QINNYLNIVIY 3XY SHIINE HILYA DHIAIIDIY OIS0 TIY LvHL
ANy SLIFET L3N0 NIHLIM HivInEE ALALLEY HOLLDNELSNOSD TTY SANSHE 1TWHS SOLOVHINGD SHL

HOLLDYAROD YOS IZMINI OL SIMLOVEG MOLLIHLIENGD LN FA T MW TTYHS BOLOYHINGSD IHL

"LHIWIN3S OINTYHL 1TV FAONTY OL ONIdTIME LIFULE
AONANOS TIVHS SOLIVELNGO 3L SLITULE SUND DNINDIYEL MOHS INBAIAIS INIATYD OL Tivy SdWE
AL FHTRM 'S AU 14T HUM OTZINNIN 28 OHNDIDWIL T10H3A JUNENT TIVHS HOLDYHINGD JHL

“FAULIENIE ATIYLRIWNORIANT O30 ITISNOD SYIEY ONY
'SLld MOHY0S SYIHY DNIDYLS TTY ONNONY TOMLNGY ¥31INIEId TTYLEN] TIVHS BALIVRLNOD JHL

"$3DAD0LS AHL
30 35VE ML LV WALHOS LNIWKG IS FALLD T3 YIHLS 3O FINFL LIS JTMOUd TTVHS BOLIYHLINGD THL

‘ASZNEYLS HI38 IAYH LITHI 3HL L
PNIDLYHISI) 304 Tyl LNILOd HLIM E3DEN0S TTY TLLNA HOLLINELSNOD
DML SR ILVIdOMdY AT QDALOHG JHY SLIIN| NIVHO WHTLS JUNSHI TIVHS HOLIVHINOD THL

“3LTNEWGD LON 51 ALIALLDY MU L LOHE 3HL 31 N3AT ANSAS NOWLY LLet D3t

LXIN IHL JHO430 OITIVLSHETY 3R 150 S3DLDvEG WULNOD LNINKIIS ‘0L TRMCD N33g
SYH ALALLDY RH3ILLECHS JHL 4ALIY ATLYVIOINA) QT TYLSNE 1Y 39 SILUALLDY Wy ll-LUOHS:
HOd QILSNIOY 2O QINOW AN SADLLOWG IOULNOD LNIMKISS JUNENT TIVHS BOLIWAIHOD IHL

WALYA IIVAUNS ¥ OL NIYEKD TILE 5105 035043 1 33UIvEd

IHINGD HILINIHId JNY AN MY TIVLSNI LSNN (S0 UMY 213 1dmO3 $1 ALIALLDY NOLNTMLENDD
WHIL LHOHE Jrl ALY A1ILVIOIANIL "INV THL A0TIE B0 INNFEOHE ¥ NO DHDIBGA

NIH Ld32x3 T TOBLNOD LNZWIOAS ¥ LON §1 WZLWAN JHL M O30 Id NIVIHND LTS ONLLYOLS ¥

QIHFIVLSI NI S¥H NOLLYZRIYLS Tyiid ILNA S0% 10 NI NI Y TTvHS
$IVNSVIM ISTHL ‘WD STLIALLDY DRI ENLEID TNV LNAGWHDGA ANY S50 38 SHILINIYIY INSITVHD
NAOQ 1TY NO GIWSTIEVLS T 3uv S3MNSYIN JOWLNCD ININKIIS JUASNT TIVHE HOLDYVHINGD JHL

YINY LDIMQYd IHL IOVHYM AIHIA0Nd OL
AUWESIVAN SV SIUNSYIA TOULNOD LHIWKIFS TYNOLLIIOY INFN 31 TTVHE BOLIWHINDGD IHL
SLNININDIY MNNINA ALNIOTAY JHL WY SNV NO HMOHS STHNSYIV TOUINGD INTMOIS

“LI3MONE FHL HOJ STUNEVIN TOULNOT LNINKIAE 1TY HOL THISNOASIY $1 BOLIVHINGD Fnl
Al

il GV SN SwIN OUINGD LNINI0IS

HO AUVHCdA L WO NOLLYZTHIYLS 2O WO ¥ SY SIDUOVU NOLINIAT G
HOIS0NT W TINS HO SOINYLANIYA IO "BAINOYL HITANQUOAH TN LON VTWHS MDLOVHMLNGSD FHL

TMILEAS LN IMNIVINGD
LNIWIOIE ¥ EY AIEN DNIFY YIONCT DN W3 LAY SHNO PL NI GIZIHGYLS I LENHW HOLLIMULENDD
ONIHOO WALEAS LNIWNMYANGD LIS ¥ Sy Q38N $TTVARS HO SIHTLKD ININYIE 3d BO ANYEOJA AL

3003 ALH 340U HO HILYA JIVAANS ¥ 0L ONLLIINNDD
HIALAY SHNOH P HIKLM (S NI uocczuno ¢o wuom ALY HOUF LT3 TINN 002 NIKLIM
S3TWMS 30 $IHOLD AL IHEYLS TIVHS SOLIVHINGD ML

"ELTLNC QNY $IINNVHD FDNYLIARNGD HILYMHOLS J1LONHLSHOD OO TY
SIHATD NOLLYISSIO ALIDOTIA GNY S IO ANGD NOISOHT LN ST 1M 1TYHS HOLIVHLNGD 3KL

'SAMLL ONINVY AT WS QFIIDIIS SHAENT HHO HIY SHL
AR SHOLLOHLSIH i LU N HEGM, JILVDINMOE SHILLYM DIENG 30 1333 D02 NMHLWA 3N LvHL
SHNOH FZ NIHLIM STCS J3500X3 TTY 30 NOLLYZITEYLS 34l 3L31dM0D TIVHS 502 IYRLNGD IHL

a3sv3a

ATININYI I B A WAWHOJMIL SYH TTVAASMOLKD JHL NI ALALLDY NOLLDNH ISHOD LY
SHNOH FT O YLV ITVIBNS ¥ DL DNLIFHNOD 3O SHAOH 12 HIKLM HOWYZIRYLE
ANANYME I BO AHVHOINAL IAVH TIVHE ETTYMS SOONY SIHOLO SHLYd IDOWNIvEG

‘NOLLYZIEYLS wx_awr AON £Q SLNINOGNOD HNYDBO HO 'LNS AVTD LNVILINDIS LNOHUM $ TN 00LE

NOISONS NOE LIND &) ATILVRIINNT S04 Q350X S TTV 20 IINEYLS TTVHE HOLIVHINOD JHL

5$3d07% 43315 802

O3NASTA SIHULIVED NOUYZTUEYLS QY DHISYH S¥ IS SINCNHOAL ISN LSNA SILLUNYIJ A3AeruLsio
3% 1SN $3407S 4 JALT NIHM “§39005 d T35 HUM L3304 Irl 30 SNOLLEO JO IINVEHMLSD 303

Q33N IHL IDAINK LENA (S)TTLL3d AIGHNLSH 37 OLLON SYIYUY JLYINNN TTVHE JLL MBI AL

“THISEOY
HIAINTHM ROLLVLIOIA NIYLIH CINY HOISOY T JZMINIM OL ONISYHS NI O ELERDD
QNY SIDUTVE NOLLINGLENGD ALVIHAOUADY LNINT TN ONY Nvld TTVHS BOLIVELINGD IHL

VIYHY LOIFOHG JHL IDYNYN AT 3404 OL
AHYSSIIIN S¥ SIANEYII NOLLNIATHd NOITOUT TYNOLLIOTY LNIW T W TIWHS BOLDVHIHCD JHL
"ELNINIHIND I WNAININ ALMIOSTY THL TUv SHY Y NG HAADHE STHNSYIM NOLLNIATHE NOISOYI

103704 3L O STUNEYIN NOLINTATHY HOMSDYD 1TV B0 TYMENDSTY 51 YOAIVHLNGD THL
'ONIWIL ONY §3dNSYIN NOILWIATHd NOISOH3

A 4L D CEODTLE Pl VU AL 2 € CIOLALE A

Bt L WEITA1 £ YRR R O (W I e AR 2L L L SRV A




6D

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

EJC:JSI'Iug\EiﬁSaGdSSéaGi;léc;'jdrninistralinn CONSTRUCT|ON PROGRESS REPORT'NG SURVEY

n;n;m STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

C-700(SL) wsorz0z21 OMB No. 0607-0153: Approval Expires 02/28/2025
DUE DATE: In any correspondence pertaining to this report, refer to the ID.

AUG 19, 2023

RETURN TO:

U.S. Census Bureau
1201 East 10th Street

::;f;(r?onville, IN 47132-0001 Harris Township Roads
1-800-845-3245 Attn Peggy Clayton
VIA INTERNET ]
OR FOR HELP: Board Chairperson

aconhelp.census.govicprs

Use your unique User ID 20876 Wendigo Park Road

and original password.

User ID:

4549723 202307 4549723

Password:

Grand Rapids MN 55744

IMPORTANT

Please refer to the back of
this form for more information
and instructions for
completing the survey. {Please correct any errors above)

NOTICE - Title 13 United States Code {U.5.C.), Sections 131 and 182, authorizes the Census Bureau to conduct this coltection. These data are subject to
provisions of Title 13, U,5.C,, Section 9{b) exempting data that are customarily provided in public records from rules of confidentiality. This collection has
been approved by the Office of Management and Budgat (OMB). The sight-digit OMB approvai number is 0607-0153 and appears at the upper right of this
page. Without this approval, we could not conduct this survey. We estimate this survey will take an average of 10-30 minutes te complete. More information
about this estimate and an addrass where you may writa with comments is on the back of this form.

LY PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

The construction project described below is associated with your organization according to published
sources. Please correct any errors or fill in any blanks in Sections A and B. If necessary, make your
corrections in item 9, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS
FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246.

1a. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 1b. PROJECT LOCATION
Sunny Beach Road - Full Depth Reclamation : Sunny Beach Rd
59201

Harris Township MN

PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS SURVEY - Please correct any errors below
2a. Name

Peggy Clayton

b. Telephone ¢. Fax

(218)244-1811

d. Email Address

supervisorchtp@gmail.com

e. Web Address

Continue with Section C on the next page




m OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES

3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X} one box.
Is this project O State Governmant or Agency
0 privately owned OR Owned by: ] Federal Government or Agency

] Local Government or Agency

4a. START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION

When did actual construction work on the site start, or when do you
estimate it will start? Enter month and year.

Month and year of actual
or expected start date

Sep 2022

4h. PROJECTED COMPLETION DATE

When do you aestimate it will complete? Enter month and year.

Month and year of
expected completion date

Jun 2023

m COST ESTIMATES
INCLUDE

+ Site preparation and outside construction, such as sidewalks and roadways

EXCLUDE

s Land and pra-existing structures

¢ Architectural, engineering, and owner's overhead and miscellaneous costs ~ See item &
* Movable machinery and equipment, furniture, and furnishings

» Contingency funds

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK
NOTE: If project is on a "cost plus” basis, enter your best estimate of the final cost.

5a. CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST
(Amounts to be paid to contractors and subcontractors)

» Mechanical and electrical instatlations which are integral parts of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, etc.

Construction costs
{Thousands of dollars)

$ 1731 .000.00

5bh. OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS AND LABOR

(Construction materials supplied by owner and the value of work done by project
owner's own construction amployees assigned to the project.)

'$ ,000.00

5c. TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

{Sum of 5a + 5b)

Y

$ 1731 .000.00

6. ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS COSTS
If book figures are not available, reasonable estimates are accepiable.

INCLUDE

such cost should be included in item 5a.
» Cost of design work by owner's staff
» Project owner’'s overhead and office costs
+ Fees and other miscellanecus costs allocated on owner’'s books to this project

EXCLUDE
s Cost of movable machinery and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings
+ All interest to be paid directly by state or local governmants

+ All fees for architectural and engineering services. If contractor was authorized to "design and construct” this project,

Architectural, engineering,
and miscellaneous costs
( Thousands of doliars)

$ 138 .000.00

7. Intentionally left blank

Continua with Section E on the next page

C-T00(SL) (93/07/2022)




MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

L

= Continue with item 8a if project has started.

« Repart the value of construction put in place each month,
Include only those construction costs defined in item 5c,

DO NOT include costs reported in item 6.

* Report costs in the moenth in which work was done
{including any monthly retainage being withhsld from
contractors) rather than in the month in which payment was
made,

s If costs are not available, please leave the value blank.

» When project is completed, enter month and year in item 8b.

MONTHLY VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION PUT IN
PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED IN ITEM 1A

If construction is complate except for some minor
work or ratainage {up to 3 percent of item 5c), you may
stop reporting on this project by entering the completion date
in item 8b and indicating any remarks in item 9.

8b. COMPLETION DATE

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH until the project is completed.

Month and year
report period

Value of construction put
in place during month
as defined in item 5c
{Thousands of dollars]

Jul 2023 |, 3 00000
Jun 2023 |, 55 000.00
May 2023 |, 552 400,00
APr2023 |, 0o
Mar 2023 |, 0 000.00
Feb 2023 |, 0 o00.00
Jan 2023 |, 0 0000
Dec2022 |, 0o
Nov 2022 |, 2 000.00
Oct 2022 |, 629 50000
Sep 2022 |, 361 o00.00
$ ,000.00

_ . ot

When was all construction actually completed? Enter month and vear.

Month and vear
of completion

Jul 2023

9. REMARKS

C-790{SL} (0307/2022)



REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR
STATE AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

We estimate this survey will take an average of 30 minutes to complete for your first month of reporting and 10 minutes for
subsequent months, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information., Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any
other aspect of this voluntary collection of information, including sug
Comments 0607-0153, U.S. Census Bureau, 4600 Silver Hill Road,
comments to eid.ceb.custiomer.service @census.gov. Be sura to use "EID CEB Survey Comments 0607-0153" as the subject.

gestions for reducing this burden, to: EID CEB Survey

oom EID-7K081, Washington, DC 20233. You may email

» Section A - PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
Correct any information in items 1a and 1b if necessary.

For the project described in item 1a to be government owned,
it must be state, local, or federal government owned during
construction and involve the erection of a new structurels) or
improvements to an existing structure{(s) as defined below.

For the project described in item 1a to be privately owned, it
must be privately owned during construction and involve the
erection of a new structure(s) or improvements to an existing
structure{s) as defined below.

If the project is only maintenance and repairs, please note so in
item 9, Remarks, complete item 2, and return the form.

b Section B - PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS
SURVEY

Item 2 - Enter or correct the information for the person who
can answer questions about this survey.

b Section C - OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED
COMPLETION DATES

Item 3 - As noted, "ownership” for purposes of this survey,
depends on the owner during the construction phase.
Check the appropriate box.

Item 4a - The start date is defined as the date that actual
construction work first began on the project described in

item 1a. If the project is to start at some future date, pleass enter

the date, complete item 2, and return the form.

Item 4b - The projected completion date is defined as the date
the project described in item 1a is expected to be completed.

P Section D - COST ESTIMATES

"Construction,” for purposes of this survey, is defined as the
building of andfor improvements to fixed structures.
This INCLUDES:

a. New structures, additions, alterations, conversions, expansions,

rebuilding, reconstruction, renovations, rehabilitations and
major replacements, such as the complete replacemant of a
roof or heating system.

b. Mechanical and electrical installations ~ Plumbing,
heating, electrical work, elevators, escalators, central
air-conditioning, and other similar building services.

¢. Outside construction — Clearing and grading of undeveloped
land and the fixed, auxiliary structures which the project
owner builds within the property lines, Also, roadways,
bridges, parking lots, utility connections, outdoor lighting,

pools, athietic fields, piers, wharves and docks, and all similar

auxiliary facilities.
FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
In addition to a, b, and ¢, construction INCLUDES:

d. Fixed works, such as power plants, dams, highways, bridges,

reservoirs, and sewer and water facilities.
e. Machinery and equipment which are integral parts of

structures. Also fixed, largely site-fabricated equipment, such

as storage tanks,

f. The following types of equipment: boilers, towers,
and fixtures.

EXCLUDE: Movable machinery and equipment which are
not integral parts of structures. Also, for power generation
plants, exclude primary power producing machinery, such as
generators, reactors, and steam engines,

Item 5a - Estimate the total amount to be paid to construction
contractors by the project owner for work done on this project.

Item 5b - Estimate the total cost of laber by the owner's
construction employees working on the project, including
supervisory personnel assigned to the project. Include the total
cost of all construction materials supplied by the owner,
including those the owner expects to supply to the contractor for
installation in this project.

Item 5¢ - Sum of values reported in items 5a and 5b, This is the
value to be reported in item 8a, monthly value of construction
put in place.

Item & - Estimate the total amount of fees which the project
owner has paid or will pay to architectural and engineering firms
for work on this project. Also estimate the total cost of all other
construction items which the project owner will allocate on the
books to this project, Include the project owner's cverhead and
office costs, the cost of design work by the owner's staff, and
other miscellaneous construction fees and costs aliocated on the
owner's books, DO NOT include the cost of movable machinery
and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings, If book figures
are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable.

Item 7 - Intentionally left blank.

b Section E - MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS

REPORT

Item 8a - Report the monthly value of construction put in place
for the costs associated with item 5¢. These costs include:

a. Work done by contractors and/or subcontractors, including
any retainage being withheld until the work is complete.

b. The cost of any materials installed which were provided by
the owner.

¢. The work done by the project owner’s own construction
employees, including supervisory personnel assigned
to this project.

Initially, report monthly values from the start month to the most
current month shown in item Ba, Then each month, when the
form is returned to you, report for the month shown and any
revisions which you might have, When entering monthly data,
be sure to report the costs in the month in which the work was
done rather than in the month in which payment was made.

If the contractor's bills are for periods other than monthly,
estimate a monthly amount. If costs are not available, please
leave the value blank. In each month where there is no
construction, enter a zero.

Item 8h - If construction is complete except for some
minor work or retainage {up to 3 percent of item 5¢cj, you
may stop reporting on this project by entering the completion
date in item 8b and indicating any remarks in item 9.

C-700(5L) (03/07/2022)




Itasca County Township Association
Office of the Secretary
Kelly Derfler
39043 Spang Road Hill City, Minnesota 55748
spangclerk@gmail.com 218-398-2109

Itasca County Township Association

Meeting Minutes — August 14, 2023
Harris Town Hall

The Itasca County Township Association meeting was called to order by President Mike Baltus
Monday, August 14, 2023 @ 7PM. Directors present were President Mike Baltus, Diane
Coppens, Pat Hill, Mark Klennert, Jon Korpi, Richard Lacher, Roberta Truempler, and Secretary
Kelly Derfler. Townships represented were Blackberry, Harris, Kinghurst, Lone Pine, Marcell,
Morse, Spang, and Wabana. Guests present were District 11 Director Renc Wells and
Commissioner Terry Snyder. Program guests were Ryan Sutherland and Kory Johnson from
the ltasca County Transportation Department.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion made by Gary Nelson to approve the minutes from July 10, 2023. Second by Richard
Lacher and carried. All voting in favor.

Treasurer's report was presented by Roberta Truempler. Balance as of August 13, 2023.

Saving Account Balance Checking Total
$19,614.93 $1,004.69 $20,619.62
Claims:
Salary August Payroll $323.22
Gary Nelson ATP Mileage to Virginia $91.70

Motion made by Jon Korpi to approve the treasurer's report, as reported. Second by Jim Kelley
and carried. All voting in favor.

Reno’'s Report-

Volunteer Driver- Please speak with your legislators expressing the importance of
raising the volunteer driver rate. MAT Tuesday phone calls- Held on the first and third
Tuesdays at 10am. They last 30 minutes to an hour. If you would like fo hear about
specific topics, contact Reno or the MAT office. Latest topics include legalized
marijuana. MAT Newsletter- released July 24. MAT-U- The MAT Board voted to make
the educational information free for 2024. MAT-U is currently free for 2023. Reno wants
to encourage all officers to take a look at the site. It currently has topics such as sales
tax, road signs, clerk & treasurer, required posters, elections, township officer
resolutions, records retention, township powers, employment, emergency services,
contracting, finances, planning & zoning, township roads, and risk management. ARPA
Final Rule Update- Two free Zoom classes available on August 16. LRIP- Solicitation




and Project Application Webinars- August 15, August 24, September 6, 2023.
University of MN Aquatic Invasive Species Program- September 20, 2023 8:30am-
4pm, Registration fee $25. Cyber-Theft- Watch out for scams, be careful transferring
funds. District 11 Meeting- In person only. Will be on Wednesday, August 23 at the
Walker Area Community Center. Registration at 6:30pm, meeting starts at 7pm, election
will be at 7:30pm. Attorney(s) will be present from 6-6:30 to answer legal questions.
Election will be for the District 11 Director position. Reno is running for re-election. Be
sure to post meeting, if required. Town Law Review- Couri and Ruppe will be holding a
free Town Law Review on September 16 at Rutledge City Hall in Pine County, on
September 30 at Glen Kimberly Town Hall in Aitkin County, and on October 7 at Cotton
Town Hali in St. Louis County. Local Board of Appeal and Equalization- Open for
training.

Program- Ryan Sutherland and Kory Johnson from the Itasca County Transportation
Department

Ryan and Kory were at the meeting to answer any questions the group had concerning
county roads.

Ryan provided clarification on the classification of roads in the county. One and two-digit
numbered roads are county state aid. Three-digit numbered roads are county roads.

Q- Is the county paying attention to chloride seeping into water sources? A- The county
is aware of the issue that is mostly caused by salting the roads in winter. They are
tracking new technologies and equipment to minimize chloride reaching water sources.

Ryan discussed the county's dust control treatment of roads.

The new roundabout is getting paved on August 21, then will be striped and open for use
by August 25. Airport Road carries around 10,000 cars a day. Studies have shown that
roundabouts reduce the amount of serious and fatal accidents by 78%.

Q- What is the average cost per mile to tar a road? A. The cost is approximately
$120,000 per mile at 1 ¥4 in with shouldering and striping.

Commissioner’'s Report-
Terry Snyder-

Grand Village- The Board made the decision to contract with Ebenezer (affiliated with
Fairview) for the management of Grand Village for a term of 3 years. The former contract
manager notified the county that they were discontinuing their management of the
nursing home. There are currently about 150 employees and 60 residents living at the
home. The capacity of the nursing home is 115, but staffing has prevented filling those
vacant spaces. ltasca County/Grand Village will be the last county owned nursing home
following the sale of Hubbard County’s nursing home. The board will be continuing
discussions of retaining the nursing home in the future.

Page 2 of 4




Budgets- The board is undergoing budget sessions. They met with the Road and Bridge,
Sheriff, and Health and Human Services Departments. The typical annual budget is
about $145 million, minus $11 million to operate the nursing home and $65 million for
IMCare, leaving about $69 million for an actual budget. $27 million of that is in State and
Federal funding, leaving the levy at about $42 million.

Jail- Terry will schedule Lucas Thompson and Sheriff Joe Dasovich for the September
meeting for a jail update. The jail is scheduled to begin transitions around Christmas
time. The project is anticipated to come in $3 million under budget.

Sales Tax- The county started collecting the 1% of sales tax on April 1%, Bond payments
for the jail project will be $4 million annually. The sales tax collected for April was
approx. $420,000, May was approx. $500,000, June and July were over $600,000. The
targeted monthly amount collected was $380,000 based on studies of past sales in the
county.

Fairground Campground- The construction for the campground is ongoing. There have
been some setbacks resulting in delays. There will be 45 full hook-up sites. There is an
undeveloped section that the campground can expand to in the future.

Canisteo Pit- $5.6 million funded for the project and $800-900,000 for operation and
maintenance over 30-year period. Project is expected to begin next spring. CR 61 bridge
at the Prairie River will be closed for the year to allow them to build the canal from the
Canisteo Pit to the Prairie River. 70% of the canal will be open and 30% will be culverts.
The DNR will be pumping again during this winter at a rate of 15-18 thousand gallons a
minute.

5 Street- The Westbound lane of 5™ Street will be open in September and the
Eastbound lane will be open in Spring of 2024.

L&M Distribution Center- The new L&M Distribution Center will be constructed on Airport
Road in Grand Rapids.

Q- What is the county doing about the tansy problem? A- The county regularly had $10-
12,000 in their budget for spraying. This year, the budget was raised to $85,000.

Old Business-

Communications- None

Bi , .

Committee Reports-

WPIC- Budgets were discussed at the last meeting. Focusing on the Upper Mississippi,
Grand Rapids section.

ARDC- They are restructuring at this time. The meeting agenda was maostly resolutions
to be approved. They accepted an amended application plan for the Area Agency on
Aging for the Arrowhead Region, authorized to accept funds from Senior Medicare

Page 3 0f 4




Patrol, authorized to accept funds for pre-admission screening, and authorized to accept
to accept funds from Department of Human Services for eldercare. There was a report
on the revolving loan fund. Next meeting is in October.

ATP- There was a list of 33 projects that are ongoing. Itasca County will have
resurfacing done on Hwy 46 in 2028. Hwy 2- from Hwy 200 to Floodwood will be
resurfaced in 2024. There were discussions held on trails projects and the light rail
system.

L&R- Nothing to report.

LRIP- Solicitations open on September 12, 2023, with awarding in the spring. The
maximum that townships can apply for is $1.5 million. The next meeting will be held in
March/April.

New Business-
Kinghurst Township has concerns over clear cutting that the Winnie Sand Resource
Management Project has planned for the Chippewa National Forest that surrounds their
cemetery. If you have any concerns, contact the US Forest Service at the Deer River
office.

The next meeting will be on September 11 at 7pm at the Harris Town Hall.

Motion made by Richard Lacher to adjourn the meeting at 8:22pm. Second by Diane Coppens
and carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Koty Derlin

Kelly Derfler, Secretary

Paged4of 4




RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT
GRANTING LINE EXTENSION PERMITS
AUTHORIZING THE PROVISION OF CABLE SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Township of Harris {"Township”) is a municipal Corporation under the laws of
Minnesota, and;

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 238.08, Subd. 1, provides that a municipality must
require a franchise or line extension permit of any cable communications system providing service
within the municipality, and;

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Rapids, {“Grand Rapids”} issued franchises (the “Franchises”) to
Mediacom Minnesota LLC, or an affiliate thereof (“Mediacom”) and Paul Bunyan Communications
(“Paul Bunyan”) authorizing the operation of cable systems and delivery of cable services, and;

WHEREAS, the City previously authorized Mediacom and Paul Bunyan to provide cable services
and operate a system in local rights-of-way to provide such pursuant to line extension permits
(“Permits”) referencing the respective Franchises issued by Grand Rapids, and;

WHEREAS, Grand Rapids recently renewed the Franchises (“the Renewed Franchises”), and the
Renewed Franchises are very similar, and;

WHEREAS, the City wishes to renew or re-issue Permits in order to make reference to the
Renewed Franchises and to confirm the companies’ authority to provide cable service in the City, and;

WHEREAS, Mediacom and Paul Bunyan previously notified the City of expiration of the
Franchises and the need for new Permits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City hereby grants renewed Permits authorizing
Mediacom and Paul Bunyan to continue providing cable seyvice and operating and maintaining cable
communication systems in rights-of-way in the City, subject to the following:

1. The terms and conditions of the Renewed Franchises including specifically the following:

a. channel capacity;

b. access channel(s) and support (PEG fees) for such channel(s);

¢. standards for system installation, maintenance, operation, and customer service;

d. franchise fees;

e. indemnification and liability insurance;

f. abandonment of service;

g. termination or cancellation of the Permits pursuant to the Renewed Franchises, except as
modified below;

h. removal of equipment.

2. Construction of service of any service drops or corrections under the previous Franchise.

3. Franchise and PEG fees shall continue to be paid to the City, in accordance with past practice
until the City provides an alternative written notice.

10A



4. Allrights and obligations contained in the Renewed Franchise shall operate with respect to the
City as such rights and obligations operate with respect to Grand Rapids. In the event the City,
Mediacom, or Paul Bunyan conclude that there is any ambiguity concerning application,
interpretation, or enforcement of the Renewed Franchises with respect to the City, the party
identifying such ambiguity shall notify, in writing, the other parties. Thereafter, all parties shall
seek, in good faith, to resolve such ambiguity by amendment of the Permits. In the event such
ambigtiity cannot be resolved by negotiation, the matter shall be subject to resolution by
mediation, if agreed upon by all parties, or declaratory judgment action.

5. These Permits may be enforced in accordance with applicable laws, and in a manner that does
not afford Mediacom, Paul Bunyan, or any other competitor an unfair competitive advantage.

6. These Permits shall expire upon expiration of the corresponding Renewed Franchise unless
extended by agreement of the parties.

7. By granting these permits and excepting these permits, neither party waives any claim or
defense concerning the prior franchise, any claims arising under such prior franchise, or under

applicable law.

8. These permits shall not be amended by amendment of the Renewed Franchises unless such
amendment is approved in writing and excepted by the City.

This Resolution shall be effective as to each party upon written acceptance by each.

Date: , 2022
Township of
By:
Its Chair
By:
It's Clerk
MEDIACOM MINNESOTA LLC PAUL BUNYAN COMMUNICATIONS
By: < By:
Its: G y . Its:

A1l Japset)



10B

Madam Chair introduced the following Resolution at the Regular Meeting held on September 13, 2023:

Resolution 2023-019
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LEVY COLLECTABLE IN 2024

WHEREAS, the voters of Harris Township met at their annual meeting held on March 14, 2023, and voted
to approve the levies; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board concurred with the voters, and the proposed levies, as presented at
the annual meeting; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Harris Town Board adopted the following levies Collectable in 2024:

General Fund Operations $170,000

Historical Society ($1/pp as of 2021 census) $ 3,253

Itasca Co, Agricultural Assoc. (Fair Board) $ 1,000
Road and Bridge Fund $625,000
Equipment Fund $ 15,000
Cemetery Fund S 7,000
Recreation Fund $ 35,000
Building & Grounds Fund $ 25,000
Fire Fund $140,000
Capital Improvement Fund $130,000
Total Levy Collectable in 2024 51,151,253

Adopted this 13" day of September 2023.

Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

Attest:

Kelty Derfler, Clerk

Supervisor made a motion, seconded by to approve
the foregoing Resolution 2023-019, and the following voted in favor Ayes - ; Nays -

Thereby the Resolution was declared passed and adopted this 13" day of September 2023.



ITASCA COUNTY
LAND DEPARTMENT

1177 LaPrairie Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-3322
218-327-2855 Fax: 218-327-4160

August 26, 2023

Mr. Kent Lorette, Harris Township Clerk
Harris Town Hall

21998 Airport Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Bathing Beach Avenue
Dear Mr. Lorette,

I am following up to my letter sent August 21. A certificate of Survey has been
completed for Bathing Beach Avenue by the Itasca County Surveyor’s Office. Letters and
a survey sketch have been forwarded to adjacent landowners.
| have enclosed a copy for reference as we work through resolving this issue.

Any questions let me know.
Sincerely,

Wichaet Gl

Assistant Land Commissioner

CC: Kory Cease - Land Commissioner

Enc:\ Certificate of Survey

Equal Opportunity Employer



ITASCA COUNTY
LAND DEPARTMENT

1177 LaPrairie Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218-327-2855

Certified Mail

August 26, 2023

SKC Properties LLC
31689 Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: LAND USE ENCROACHMENT
Dear Landowner,

Following up from my first letter dated August 19*, with a Certificate of Survey for
Bathing Beach Avenue, adjacent to your property at 31689 Sunny Beach Road. ltasca
County Surveyor’'s Office has completed the work.

New survey markers have been set on the property lines. Wood lath has been staked
adjacent to these monuments. Also, a portion of the center line has been marked with
wood lath. A shed is located within the public access. Surveyor placed wood lath on the
property line adjacent to this shed. There is an electrical outlet found within the public
access, and not sure which neighbor is the power supply. Ultimately, whoever is the
power supply will need remove it and any buried electric line.

If you have any questions let me know.

Sincerely,
WMechaot Gibbons
Assistant Land Commissioner

Cc: Kory Cease, Land Commissioner
Kent Lorette, Clerk - Harris Township
Enc:/ Certificate of Survey

Equal Opportunity Employer



ITASCA COUNTY COPY

LAND DEPARTMENT

1177 LaPrairie Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218-327-2855

Certified Mail
August 26, 2023

2centennail Holding Trust
31739 Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: LAND USE ENCROACHMENT
Dear Landowner,

Following up from my first letter dated August 19%, with a Certificate of Survey for
Bathing Beach Avenue, adjacent to your property at 31739 Sunny Beach Road. Itasca
County Surveyor's Office has completed the work.

New survey markers have been set on the property lines. Wood lath has been staked
adjacent to these monuments. Also, a portion of the center line has been marked with
wood lath. An irrigation control value is within the access. There is an electrical outlet
found within the public access, and not sure which neighbor is the power supply.
Ultimately, whoever is the power supply will need remove it and any buried electric line.

If you have any questions let me know.
Sincerely,

Wichact Gibh

Assistant Land Commissioner

Cc: Kory Cease, Land Commissioner
Kent Lorette, Clerk - Harris Township
Enc:/ Cerificate of Survey

Equal Opportunity Employer



Bap Flasss ™0™ WSOURES TINOSY UO0MT NG/ HOVIRANNIS/SLV I/ / TH

7
AN @@/A L 191 s wod

v o — Apaypou yson

VLOSINNIN ‘AINNOD VYISYLi
ASIM ST JFONVY 'HIYON ¥S dIHSNMOL ‘91 NOILI3S
‘INNIAVY HIOV3IE ONIHLIvE
ININIYVHIA ONVT ALNNOCD VISVLl 804

AJAYNS 40 FLivIIS1¥FD

\ T NN
FAVA TOHLNGD NOUYDRM & PR \
L1680F “ON NI 150d NO LTUNC JRUDTTI @ P // \
' Ang {ava L G3dWVIS/M HvERy arin \
J.t.#\.)o 7 zﬁ JB/5X.Z) 135 LNGANNON ALNNOD ¥ISYL @ Pre : / \
£20Z ‘¥2 (3dAL GALON) GNNOA LNGNNNOM NOYI @ \\\ / / \
‘D)OSRUUIY poEtE e \
Jo OIDIS 9y JO BMD| S4) JOPUR JOABAING PUDT N - //,
POSUSNT ANp O WD | JOY] PUD UOIEMIBONS -~ \
AU Jpun Jo oW Aq pesoderd eom podes P \
40 'upid *Kauns sy o) ARued Ageuey (9661) £861 OW -~ /
WHEAS APUIPN0D AUOZ INOS P / \
- < o o - .t
Aoy ~ Kopuom d OCH 91 WY COW wbuoeg jo ewng f«n\ﬁ\ﬁ\ , \
¥ e Vt..\\/ / /
e e e gt NN
- Qi
Suiddow pup budaaing jo juswpiodag \\\ io)fo / / //
-~ * au|| jo / N\
- LN
ALNNOCD YOSV1iI 7 s Japno A% \ i
-
M. - L \\\ H o
198 OF = you | \\\ \ //
—— - A
. - A //
oo % 0 N\ - ! & AN
Ny L Ao A SN\
| 300wy 33 - £ s0qubiau Juenipo £q ; N
- Apeyso3 jsop n. w ..,14 PAZININ Bueq ety / / N
~ . .
Y /4 \ N
/// & \./.-, . / : // N
N /A e,
Y @&Q boo.wv ./




11A

Payment Request
Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
Iltasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
8/9/2023 [Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/23/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/14/2023 |ltasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Fixed rate $60.00
Monthly |Supervisor Wages/Chair - month fixed rate| $450.00 $450.00
Additional Hourly Work:
8/1/2023 [Email from northern drug screening 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/3/2023 [Call with greater insurance 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/3/2023 |Call to Leslie Rosedahl 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/3/2023 |Letter to Catalis/Gov Off 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/4/2023 |Review Agenda 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/6/2023 |Agenda pkts, website, etc 4-7:45 pm 3.75 $19.00 $71.25
8/9/2023 [Newsletter, emails etc 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/9/2023 {Email to MATIT on ins, claim 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/9-10/23 |Emails and document signing from greater insurance 05 $19.00 $9.50
8/9/2023 |Email to Sarah and Kasie Re: 9/18/23 site visit 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/10/2023 |Review/update list of Harris ppl in excel on newsletter addresses 1 $19.00 $19.00
8/10/2023 |Email newsletter to rapids printing 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/10/2023 |Emall claim to MATIT 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/11/2023 ]Meet with TF on lease agreement 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/11/2023 |Email form to greater insurance 0.25 $19.00 54,75
8/13/2023 |Another email to rapids printing 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/14/2023 |Hughes road site visit 6-6:45 pm 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/14/2023 |[Hall to sign printing check and then to rapids printing {milege) 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/15/2013 |Send email and letter to Catalis/Gov Off 0.25 519.00 54.75
8/15/2023 |Emil to and from JW Re LCP easement 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/15/2023 |Review 7/26 and 8/9 minutes 0.5 519.00 $9.50
8/15/2023 |[Site visit minutes 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/16/2023 |Email to and from SF/MAT Re: swimming signage 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/18/2023 )Agend review 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/20/2023 |Agenda pkts, etc 4 pm-5 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
8/22/2023 |Meet TF at hall to review Cemetery blocks, etc 3-6 pm, elections 3 $19.00 $57.00
8/22/2023 |Go to LK house to pick up election mail {mileage) 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/23/2023 lIntergovernmental mtg 11-1 pm 2 $19.00 $38.00
8/23/2023 |6:45-7:15 copies for brd, after brd 8:30-9 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
8/24/2023 |Emails to and from GS re: fight blight mtg 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/24/2023 |mail for brd (mileage} 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/24/2023 |Email fight blight flyer to herald review 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/24/2023 |Email to AS Re: Road vacate 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/24/2023 |Email to and from auditor Dept Re: Board member list 0.25 $19.00 $4.75




8/30/2023 |Email from AS Re: cable franchise agreement 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/30/2023 |Email to and from ICTV franchise agreement 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/31/2023 :J::sated assessor list of Harris residents (duplicates, etc) for FB 15 $19.00 $28.50
8/31/2023 |call do. Itasca pickle ball Association on tennis courts and PB crts 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/31/2023 |Calls on fight blight days 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
TOTAL 24 $19.00 $456.00
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Mileage Hours
8/2/2023 |Call from CEDA
8/3/2023 |Facebook post
8/3/2023 |Call to northland portables about soap dispenser and smeli
8/3-4/23 {Emil's to/from Casper landing swimmers
8/5/2023 |Ordinance email request
8/6/2023 |Email from green again lawn service
8/7/2023 |Facebock post
8/7/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspections 21
8/8/2023 |Facebook post
8/10/2023 |Facebook post (2)
8/12/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspections 21
8/12/2023 |Facebook post
8/14/2023 |Mileage to Rapids Printing 11
8/16/2013 |Calls on boat landings
8/17/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspections 21
8/17/2023 |Facebook post
8/21/2023 |Facebook post
8/22/2023 |Mileage to LK house for mail 16.4
8/24/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspections 21
8/24/2023 |Post office mileage 12
8/25/2023 |Fight blight calls
8/27/2023 |Fight blight calls
8/28/2023 |Facebook post
8/30/2023 |Call on forest view mowing
8/30/2023 |Calls on fight blight days
8/30/2023 |Call on SB road shoulder
8/31/2023 |Facebook post
Reimbursements: ;
August Mileage total from hrs included in stipend/ non stipend 123.40 .655 $80.83
Total reimbursements requested:| 123.40 .655 $80.83

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

8/31/2023

Peggy Clayton

Date

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
itasca County Address:
Grand Rapids
Date Description | #Hours Rate Amount
Cleaning:
SEXTON
8/4/2023 [Call on cemetery plot 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/5/2023 [Two emails on Cemetery qguestions 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/6/2023 [Call on cemetery burial 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/6/2023 |Call on cemetery Plot 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/6/2023 |Emails to and from Beth and ppl on cemetery 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/7/2023 |[Calis on site purchase, back and forth with Peterson funeral 0.75 $19.00 514.25
8/7/2023 |Call on 8/31 burial 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/7/2023 [Cemetery block updates on website 9 pm-11:45 pm 2.75 $19.00 552.25
8/8/2023 IRedo Town hall rental's page 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/8/2023 [Two calls on burial dates 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/8/2023 |Call from Rowe on burial date 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/8/2023 |Call from Hibbing Monument 0.25 $19.00 54.75
8/20/2023 [Pick up foot marker and bring to service center from hall (mileage) 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/25/2023 [Call from Peterson funeral home-8 calls over 3 days 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/27/2023 |Cal on size of headstone 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/27/2023 |Call from DM on potential site purchases 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/28/2023 |Call from Peterson funeral home on 8/29 burial 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/28/2023 |Another call from Peterson on time change for burial 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/29/2023 [Call on burial plots 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/30/2023 |Call on plot locations D.25 $19.00 $4.75
TOTAL|  9.25 $19.00 $175.75
Reimbursements: |
Mileage $4.00 0.655 $2.62
OVERALL TOTAL $178.37
Total reimbursements requested:

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

31-Aug-23

Signature

Pegoy clayton



Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Ryan Davies
Itasca County Address:
Aug-23 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
8/8/2023 {Regular Meeting fixedrate | $  60.00 |5  60.00
8/14/2023 |itasca County Township Association fixedrate | 5 60.00[S5  60.00
8/24/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting finedrate | S 60.00|$  60.00
8/1/2023 | Monthly Salary fixed rate | 5 400.00 | 5  400.00
Additional Work:
wark session boat landings/fight blight $ 19005 -
work session S 19.00]5% -
work session $ 19.00]|5 -
Total| §  580.00
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage #REF!
Other Expenses
Total reimbursements requested: | & -
5 .
Check amt:

| declare unde

r the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Ryan Dasied

Signature

9/6/2023




Payment Request - Clerk

Harris Township Name: Kelly Derfler
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
Hourly Work
8/19/2023 |check email, agenda prep 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/20/2023 |agenda prep at hall for 8/23 meeting 1 $19.00 $19.00
8/21/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/22/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/23/2023 [8/23 meeting prep, meeting, post meeting scan/filing 3 $19.00 $57.00
8/24/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/25/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/27/2023 |check email, call with PC, texts 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/28/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/29/2023 |8/23 meeting minutes, check email 3 $19.00 $57.00
8/30/2023 |check email, bank deposit {mileage) 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/31/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/1/2023 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/3/2023 |check email, special meeting post at hall 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/5/2023 |check email, minutes correction 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/6/2023 |check email, agenda text 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
9/7/2023 jcheck email, agenda prep 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
9/8/2023 |check email, agenda prep, pick up mail and log (mileage} 2 $19.00 $38.00
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 $0.00
TOTALS 14.25 $270.75
Reimbursements:
Date Miles Rate Amount
8/30/2023  |bank deposit 3550 |$§ 0.655 $23.25
9/8/2023 pick up mail, hall 37.00 $ 0.655 $24.24
S 0.655 $0.00
S5 0.655 $0.00
$  0.655 $0.00
QOther reimbursement items Amount
Total reimbursements requested. | 547.49
| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
Signature Ketly perfler Date 9/8/2023




Payment Request

Harris Township

Name: Dan Gilbert
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
2/14/2023 itasca County Township Association fixed rate 560.00 $60.00
8/9/2023 Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/23/2023 P&D Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Monthly Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate| $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
TOTAL $580.00
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
Total 0
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 0.00 0.65 $0.00
Additional miles 0.00 0.65 $0.00
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

8/31/2023

Dan Gillerr

Date

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name:  Jim Kelley
Itasca County
Date Deseription # Hours Rate Amount
8/9/2023 |Regular Meeting - fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/23/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/14/2023 |Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
| |Board of Audit fixed rate $60.00
| Monthly |Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate| $400.00 |  $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
| 8/14/2023 |Work session Roads 0.75 $19.00 $14.25 |
$19.00 $0.00
TOTAL| 075 B _$14.25
Hours Covered Under Stipend: T Apﬁiicable B
__Date __ |Description Mileage | Hours
| 8/3/2023_|Drove Aspen and Mishawaka Shores to check work progress 8 | 05
8/8/2023 |Check sub cut on Mishawaka Shores 4 0.25
[ _8/8/2023 |Had call from Hawkinson on Mishawaka Shores 0.25
__@@/2023 Talked to S E H on Mishawaka Shores 0.25
__8/8/2023 |Had call from resident on road signs on Wendigo Park road 0.25
8/8/2023 |Review meeting packet 1
8/9/2023 |Had call from resident on road that was not ours 0.25
8/9/2023 |Checked work on Mishawaka Road I 4 0.5
8/10/2023 |Checked work on Mishawaka Road - 4 0.5
8/13/2023 |Inspect town roads 42 | 175
8/14/2023 |Work session Roads 23
8/15/2023 |Talked with Driftskipper on trail matters 0.25
8/16/2023 |Talked with Casper on Landings 0.25
8/16/2023 |Talked with S E H on Landings 0.25
8/18/2023 |Got word from S € H on road paving tine line . 0.25
8/21/2023 |Talked wuth resident on roads 0.25 |
8/22/2023 |Talked W|th ex board member on Casper Landlng history 0.25
8/24/2023 |Talked Wlth SEH on road projects . va:.0:25
8/26/2023 |Talked with resident onFight BliteDays | —_ 0.25 .
8/27/2023 |Drive town roads 38 1.25
8/28/2023 |Talked with DNR on pipe for Mishawaka Landing 0.25
8/28/2023 |Had call from resident on Ilse View RD. - 0325
8/28/2023 [Had call from resndent on ‘on speed on Woodland o | 0325
8/30/2023 |Check driveway on Sunm_.r Beach, call from resident i 4 0.25
8/31/2023 |Had call from resident on drivway issue on Mishawaka RD. | 0.25
8/31/2023 |Check drlvewa\r issue on Mishawaka Rd . 4 0.50
i ity Total| 131 ¢
Relmbursements: 1
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 13100 | §  066|  $85.81
Additional miles = s 0.66 $0.00
Other expenses - '
Total reimbursements requested: | |~ $85.81

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
Just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471,391, subd. 1.

7/31/2023

Uin Ketloy

Date

Signature




Payment Request 9/13/23

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
{tasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  |Treasurer's salary - $875 per month 0.5 S 875.00 (S 43750
Meeting |P & D Board Meeting -- 8/23/2023 1 $ 60.00|S5 60.00

$ 60.00(S e
8/15/2023 |Check email, collect bills from Hall, print bills. 1.5
8/20/2023 |Complete Pay Request, finalize scans, email packet to clerk. 1.25
8/21/2023 |Check emails. Purchase stamps. 0.25
8/22/2023 |Process payroll and claims. 1.5
Send 573 to V(3. Contact Northland Portables for corrected invoice.
8/23/2023 |Email MH for bill codings. Print checks and claims list. Town Hall 3.75
Board Meeting.
8/24/2023 [Mail bills, check emails. Process PERA 0.75
8/26/2023 {Check emails, 0.25
8/28/2023 1Check emails. 0.25
8/30/2023 |Check emails. 0.25
9/1/2023 Check emall, send reminder of pay request extra week timing. Send 0.5
meter counts. Call with M5 re: County check request ’
9/2/2023 Orgamﬁze 2023 file folders, print receipt registers, PERA, Fed and 25
State files.
9/3/2023 [Check emails. 0.25
9/5/2023 |Check emails. 0.25
9/7/2023 |Check emalls. Process PERA 0.5
Total 13.75
Additional Work:
$ 19.00($ -
$ 19.00(% -
$ 19.00]|5S =
5 15.0010% o
S 1900]s S
S 19.00]% -
S 190018 .
S 19.00]|% -
5 _
Totali $  497.50
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Postage - Roll of 100 stamps $  66.00
Total reimbursements requested:
Check amt: S 563.50

| declare unde

r the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand s

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471,391, subd. 1.

9/9/2023

) Nancy Kopacek

Date

Signature



Grand Rapids Super One Foods
2410 South Pokegama Ave.
Grand Rapids ,MN, 55744
(218) 326-8528

515-007 8/21/2023 17:00:99 515 - Jack
nvH:00097615 Trsh: 287684

I[SC. DEPT

'OSTAGE ROLL 100 $66.00

tems Subtotal $66 .00

ubtotal $66.00

OTAL $66.00

1sa $66.00

B oxxxxxxanxrxx2307

alance $0.00

8/21/2023 17:00-%6

ISA CREDIT Entry Method: Chip

ARD #: KROOKRXNX 2307

URCHASE - APPROVED

UTH CODE: 711200

be: Tssuer

1D A00000C0031010

VR: 8000008000

AD: 06011203A0AD00

31 6800

RC: 00

G 050526324164391B

ID: 370151 TID: 001 sSEG: (76179

otal: Usos$ 66.00
Please Visit Us At

www.superonefoods.com

097010515007287684




Harris Township

Pay Request
Building/G
General |Equipment |Road/Bridge |[Cemetery {Recreation [rounds PTO TOTAL

Date 100 200 300 400 500 600
21-Aug 8 8
22-Aug 2 6 8
23-Aug 1.5 0.5 6 8
24-Aug 1 7 8
28-Aug 1.5 6.5 8
29-Aug 4 1 1 2 8
30-Aug 4 2.5 1.5 8
31-Aug 3 4.5 0.5 8
5-Sep 0.5 7.5 8
6-Sep 15 4.5 2 8
7-Sep 0.5 1.5 8
0
0
115 7 56 11.5 2 a8
13.1% 8.0% 63.6% 13.1% 2.3% 1
0
0
Total Hours 88
0
0
0
0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Marlin Herbert

9/7/2023

Signature

Date




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Mike Schack
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
8/9/2023 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/21/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
8/14/2023 |Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Monthly  [Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate | $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
8/3/2023 |CHECK ON SIGN REPLACEMENT 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
8/3/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/4/2023 |CALL TO GOPHER STATE 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/7/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/7/2023 |CALL TO GOPHER STATE 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/9/2023 |ORDER PIPE FROM NEWMAN SIGN 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/10/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/10/2023 |CALL TO PLACKNER 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/10/2023 |CALL TO NEWMAN SIGN 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/10/2023 [TTF 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
8/11/2023 |EMAIL TO TRU GREEN / GREEN AGAIN 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
8/14/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/14/2023 ISITE VISIT 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/17/2023 |MAINT. REPORT 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
8/21/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/22/2023 | MADE CALLS DISC GOLF 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/24/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/24/2023 |TEXT/DISC GOLF 0.25
8/17/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
8/28/2023 [AM MTG 0.5
8/29/2023 |CALL TO COUNTY/SIGN REPLACEMENT 0.25
8/30/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 0.5
TOTAL| 11.75 $194.75
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
8/3/2023 [AFTERNOON MTG 6
8/7/2023 [AM MTG /LANDINGS 14
8/10/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 6
8/10/2023 |TTF 12
8/14/2023 |AM MTG /LANDINGS 14
8/14/2023 |AM MTG /LANDINGS 14
8/21/2023 |AM MTG /LANDINGS 14
8/28/2023 |AM MTG /LANDINGS 14
8/30/2023 |AFTERNOON MTG 6




Total 100
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 100.00 0.66 $65.50
Additional miles 0.56 $0.00
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $65.50

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1,

Mictael Sohack

Signature

Date




MEDIA

.u/'
MINNESOTA LLC

PO Box 410 || Asniand, Wisconsin 54806

o CEIVT
neaees

)

ADVERTISING &

PRINTING INVOICE

BILLED ACCOUNT NO

ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

GRH3017010

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

CURRENT NET AMT DUE

30 DAYS | 80 DAYS

90 DAYS OVER 120

$315.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Billed Account Name and Address:
BILLING PERIOD TOTALAMOUNT DUE PAGE
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
8/1/23-8/31/23 $315.00 1
HARRIS SERVICE CTRTREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
DATE PUBLICATION| ADID |DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHA PAGES SIZE BILLED UNITS NET AMT
PREVIOUS BALANCE 240.00
8/14/2023 Payment- Thank You Check 21100 -240.00
812712023 GR Herald 131708 |Fight Blight Notice 3.00 x 10.00" 315.00
Review
YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IS
Marki Klatt
mklatt@gra ndrapidsheraldreview.net
BILLING DATE
Accounts Not Paid within 30 days of the invoice: 8131123
MEDHA a 1.5% monthly finance fee is charged to the account. CUSTOMER NUMBER
’ To pay by credit card please call - (715) 858-7330 GRH3017010
MINNESOTA LLC INVOICE NUMBER
GRH3017010-0823
Billed Account Name and Address:
REMIT TO: AMOUNT DUE
. . HARRIS TOWNSHIP $315.00
APG Media of Minnesota HARRIS SERVICE CTRITREASURER :
P.O. Box 410 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD AMOUNT PAID

Ashland, WI 54806

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744




INVOICE

' BRAUN
| Braun Inteitec Corporation

Lockbox #446035 PO BOX 64384

I NT E RTE C Saint Paul, MN $5164-0384

The Science You Build On, Telephane (952) 995-2000 |
Fax {952) 995-2020
Tax 1D 41-1684205
Peggy Clayton Date 9/1/2023
Harris Township Involce number B356248
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Project ID B2208584
Grand Rapids, MIN 55744 Customer account H44937
Customer PO

Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001

MNDOT QA Construction Materials Testing
Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

For Professional Services rendered through 8/25/2023

1 - MnDOT Testing

1.4 - Project Management $1,147.50
$1,147.50
Total Fees $1,147.50
Amount Previously invoiced: $8,551.25
Amount Invaoiced to Date: $9,698.75
Page 1of 2

Please pay from this invoice.
Terms: Due on receipt, 1 1/2% per menth after 30 days, 18% annual percentage rate,
unless otherwise specified by written agreement.



Projects: B2208584 - Sunny Beach Road Reclamation SAP 031-592-001

Invoice number: B356248

1 - MnDOT Testing
1.4 - Project Management
Consulting Services Detail
Project Manager
Project Assistant
Non-Salary Detail
MnDOT Final Report
Total 1.4 - Project Management
Total 1 - MnDOT Testing

Total Project

Qty/Hours Rate Amount
0.50 145,00 72.50

1.00 75.00 75.00

1.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
$1,147.50

$1,147.50

= 5$1,147.50

Page 2of 2



o e f@@ﬂ\w o ;*D

PO Box 480 ayroz |
C ASPER 212 SE 10th Strest 51_/ T__
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Date:  8/15/2023
CONSTRUCTION: Phone: (218) 326-9637
— Fax: (218) 326.9638 voice No..  Aug-23

Email: estimates@caspercon.com

Customer

Harris Township (Shop) Cust. D

20876 Wendigo Park Rd Terms: Net-10
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 **Minimum Charge is $40.00

Screened — Recycled  Screenad  Crushed
Sand Bltuminous  Topsoll Rock

Date Rate/Ton.  $150 $6.79 $5.00 $21.43 $27.27 $2000  $34.62 $25.00
8/16/2023 05| 3398

Desc. Truck Class5 RipRap  Boulders

050 3398 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotals  $75.00 $230.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal: $305.72
Total Due: $305.72

Effeclive January 1, 2023 we will impose a credit card processing fee of 3% on the transaction amount on credil card purchases.

Equal Opportunity Employer | Affirmative Action Employer




Davis Qil Inc.

1301 NW 4th St

PO Box 508
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Statement

Date

9/1/2023

DJE@EUWF-’:ﬂ

AR

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$1,444.37
Date Transaction Amount Balance
07/31/2023 Balance forward 1,092.08
08/02/2023 PMT #21079. -413.49 678.59
08/14/2023 INV #6467, 624.84 1.303.43
08/21/2023 INV #6994, 98.69 1,402.12
(8/23/12023 INV #7187, 175.51 1,.577.63
(8/28/2023 PMT #21115. -678.59 899.04
08/28/2023 INV #7470. 545.33 1.444 37
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE e T
1.444.37 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,44437




9/9/23, 8:51 PM Gmail - FIRE NUMBER

Wg Gma]l Treasurer Harris <harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com>
FIRE NUMBER

1 message

Harris Township <supervisorehtp@gmail.com> Fri, Sep 1, 2023 at 1:36 PM

To: Treasurer Harris <harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com>

HEY NANCY

AS PER OUR DISCUSSION EARLIER ITASCA COUNTY NEEDS A CHECK FOR $100 FOR REPLACEMENT OF AFIRE
NUMBER 29950.

THANK YOU
MIKE

hllps:llmail.oogle.comlmailIuIO!?ik=ﬂa70255a0&view=pl&search=all&permlhid=thread-i:177586141 0768572987%7Cmsg-1:1775861410768572987&... 11



L & M Supply, Inc
P.0. Box 280

Grand Rapids, MN

55744-0000

*%x STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT %+
PERIOD ENDING 8/31

ACCOUNT NUMBER:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

/23

Payment Amount:

1000003580

Please return this portion with your payment.

Rk x ko kX K X x k%
DATE TRANSACTIO
BALANCE FORWARD

8-02-2023 PAYMENT-THANK YOU
8-03-2023 INVOICE #0001-11473150
8-22-2023 INVOICE #0001-11500408
8-23-2023 INVOICE #0001-11500933
B-29-2023 INVOICE #0001-11509630
8-30-2023 PAYMENT-THANK YOQU
8-30-2023 INVOICE #0001-11510444

31-60 DAYS

THANK YOU FOR
SHOPPING AT
L&M SUPPLY

ISR AR SRS SR ERERR LR REERREREREE RN ERESE,]

*PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*
*YOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:*

. P.O. Box 280 .
* Grand Rapids, MN 55744 *
* 218/326-9451 *

IZA R R SRR R R SR SRR AR ERERRERE RS R EERS]

u

it * 61-90 DAYS
it PAST DUE b PAST DUE b
* *
¥ *

* ok
CREDITS

252.82

343.53

Gra

* * * * *

23.56
40.76
133,95
74.87

PAST DUE b

*
*

* k&
BALAN
596.

343,

367.

407.

541.

616

273.

282.

DUE
282.8

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
BY 9/25/23

TO
L & M Supply,

Inc.

P.O. Box 280

nd Rapids, MN
218/326-9451

55744-0000

*
CE
35
53
09
85
80

.67

14
88

8

*

Ak kkkkokdokdkkdkk

* OVER 90 DAYS * TOTAL AMOUNT *

*
*
*

LER S AR R L EEREE S EESS

*

)" CEIV™
WAz

i



LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW

PO BOX 365

DEER RIVER, MN 56636

Bill To

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Statement

Date

97172023

]2

Terms Amount Due
Due on receipt £125.00
Date Description Qty Rate Amount Balance Due
07/30/2023 | Balance forward 437.50
08/15/2023 PMT #21101. PAYMENT RECEIED - -437.50 0.00
THANK YOU
08/30/2023 review vacation request and email to patties 0.30 250.00 75.00 75.00
08/30/2023 call from party wanting vacation 0.20 250.00 50.00 125.00
31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $125.00
OUR OFFICE {1AS MOVED TO 16 NE IS8T AVENUE,
DEER RIVER.
Phone # 21{8-246-8535




1606 6th Ave SW
Jamestown, ND 58401
Phone: 800-437-9770

Bill To:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGDO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN, 55744

Fus__ﬂiljjlg:i’ J

INVOICE
Please Remit Payment To: Invoice #: TRFINV048869
Newman Signs, Inc. )
PO Box 1728 Customer #; HAR-03-024

Jamestown, ND 58402

Ship To:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGDQ PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN, 55744

Header Note: **** THANK YOU, MIKE!| Jon ***+

Invoice Date Sales Person Terms
B/23/2023 Jon Johnson Net 30
Order Date Purchase Order Number Order Number
8/14/2023 PER MIKE TRFORDO50408
[ SEQ  Item Number/Cost Code/Description/Note Qty.  Shipped Qty. Unit Price Extended Price
1 T-TLS-2-10 10.00 10.00 46.75 467.50
TELESPAR 2 IN X 10'-12 GA
2 T-TLS-2.25-10 10.00 10.00 54,37 543,70
TELESPAR 225 IN X 10'-12 GA
3 FREIGHT-TRAFFIC 100 1.00 140.82 140.82
FREIGHT TRAFFIC SALES
Sublotal: 1,152.02
Tax: 0.00
Payments : 0.00
Totat ; $1.152.02

8/23/2023 12:09:14 PM



NORTHLAND
PORTABLES

Where we ALWAYS have a CLEAN seat for you!

52 Horseshoe Drive
Grand Rapids MN 55744
218-326-1662

northlandportablesmn.com
carol@northlandportablesmn.com

I3l To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Invoice
Date invoice #
81232023 26177

= =y = T e

[ , NS Pt
1 i
L

i tfu:ﬁ% W

tab Site:

Crystal Park, Cemetery
Wendigo Park

LaPlant BL, Mishawauka BL
& Troop Town BL

P.O. No. Terms Net 30 Due Date 9/22/2023
Description Quantity Rate Amount
ADA Compatible Handicapped Portable Restroom Rental -
July 18 - August 15, 2023 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rental - ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cieaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 80.95 242 .85
Portable Restroom Rental - July 21 - August 18, 2023 = 4
Weeks
Rental - Special Event Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 53.35 160.05
Thank you for your business. Like us on Facebook!
Subtotal $522.90
All payments are due by the duc date. Quistanding balances over 90 days arc subject to
collections. [T full payment cannot be made. please contact our office 1o arrange a payment Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
plan. [ a payment plan is not set up with our ofTice any outstanding payment will be subject
Lo collections.
, Total $522.90
**An extra 3.5% convenience fee will be added onto all credivdebit card transactions. **
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $522.90




000009438900

f£48808

PauIBunyan

BILL AT A GLANCE 09/01/2023
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

BALANCE FROM LAST BILLING
Payment - Thank You
PREVIOUS BALANCE

08-14

SUMMARY BY SERVICE TYPE

TELEPHONE SERVICE
INTERNET SERVICES

MISC BILLING

FEES/TAXES

GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB

CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT

Total Due: Please Pay This Amount: i

254 .48
254 48CR

30.99
30.00
00
13.49
180.00

254.48

Low-income households enrolled in government programs

TELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9392 ACCOUNT NO: 9438900
svious Bill ! /[ Payment/Adj | [Current Bilting! | "iTotal Due 7
$254.48 $254 48CR $254.48 $254.48
MESSAGE CENTER

For questions about your bill please call 1-888-586-3100

Bills are due on the 10th of each month. Payments received after
08-24 are not reflected on this statement.

Local Telephone charges with * need to be paid to avoid disc local
service. Internet Inquiries: 444-4NET or 1-800-276-8015 For more
information visit us on the web: hitp:fiwww._paulbunyan.net

REMINDER: Late fees apply to all balances that are not paid within
10 days of the due date on the bill. The late charge will be the
greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of the cutstanding balance.

Pay by phone by calling toll free 1-855-385-9810

ik £ f"‘.'”[ e ]

Liflitéu—l' :222"—];*"

like SNAP or Medical Assistance may qualify.

For more information or an application form,
please call 888-586-3100 or click
https:/#/NationalVerlfler.ServiceNowServices.com/lifeline

\.

Please return lower portion with your payment...retain upper portion for your records

F8880

1831 Anne StNW
Bemidy, MN 56601-5612
{218)444-1234

PauIBunyan

3117 1 AV 0.498

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

5 3117
c-10

U T TOUTE A U R T R T T U LT L

D Check for Address Change

08/01/2023 000010

_Enter Amolnt Paid |

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
AGCOUNT NO: 9438900
TELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9392

PAUL BUNYAN COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 1510
BEMIDJI MN 56619-1510

AT O DL

265L1000009%38°90021832653920000254457



FrTER

Paul Bunyan

Page: 3 of 3

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ACCOUNT NO:

9438900

MONTHLY USAGE FOR TELEPHONE NO: (218)326-0392

TELEPHONE SERVICE 09!01-09!30
9008 BLOCKNG
THIRD PARTY & COLLECT CALL BLOCKS
BUS-LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY 1
TOLL RESTRICTED W/B004
VOICE MAIL BASIC PKG 1
GIGAZONE VOICE BUSINESS CLEC 1
FEDERAL TAX
MINNESOTA STATE TAX
ITASCA COUNTY USE TAX
TELEPHONE SERVICE SUBTOTAL

FEES/TAXES 09/01-09/30
TAP, TAM & 911 SURCHARGES 1
‘SUBSCRIBER LINE AND ACCESS RECOVERY CS 1
FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE CLEC BUS SINGL 1
FEDERAL TAX
MINNESOTA STATE TAX
ITASCA COUNTY USE TAX
FEES/TAXES SUBTOTAL

SUB-TOTAL

CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT

Your long distance {InlerLATA) provider is NO PIC DESIRED.
Your long distance {InlralATA) provider is NO PIC DESIRED.

MONTHLY USAGE FOR INTERNET
Deseriplion ol

INTERNET SERVICES 09!01—09!30
MANAGED BUSINESS WIFI SERVICES 1
INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL
MISC BILLING 09/01-09/30
GIGASPIRE BLAST
MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 09/01-09/30
GZ SMALL BUS BROADBAND 250 MBPS
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT
MONTHLY USAGE FOR INTERNET:
ipescrlption; | i :
TNTERNET SERVICES US/UT-U9I30
MANAGED BUSINESS WIF] SERVICES 1
INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL
MISC BILLING 09/01-09/30
GIGASPIRE BLAST
MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS B8 09/01-09/30
YOUR CONTRACT GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB EXPIRES
11/16/23
GZ SMALL BUS BROADBAND 250 MBPS
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
GURRENT BILLING AMOUNT

MONTHLY USAGE FOR- INTERNET - z

DesEription

INTERNET SERVICES 09101 09[30
MANAGED BUSINESS WIFI SERVICES 1
INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL
MISC BILLING 09/01-09/30
GIGASPIRE BLAST
MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 09/01-09/30
YOUR CONTRACT GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB EXPIRES
11/16/23
GZ SMALL BUS BROACBAND 250 MBPS
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL
SUB-TOTAL
CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT

5.00

2.95
20.00
84
1.92

30,99

.87
9.50
1.89

34

.78

13.49
44 48
44.48

10.00
10.00

.00
60,00

60.00
70.00
70.00

10.00
10.00

.00
60.00

60.00
70.00
70.00




Personnel Dynamics, LLC
PO Box 193

CS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

],P lillllil. 604 NW 1st Ave

BIIITO J.
| HARRIS TOWNSHIP [
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
T ——— ; .
| CustomeriD : Customer PO
|. RS s U O,
TR R Ee R T TR
WEEK ENDING 08/19/23

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax:  218-327-9528
Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

32.00 THOMPSON, AVREY

Subtotal
Sales Tax
Total Invo ce Amount

Check/Credit Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied
TOTAL

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 53246
{nvoice Date: Aug 23, 2023

Page: 1
" DUE UPON RECEIPT
_Uni_t Price Amount
21.00 | 672.00
|
|
|
|
o 672.00
' -. ' 672.00

672.00




Personnel
Dynamics

PO Box 193, Grand Rapids, MN 55744

“A handshake means something at Personnel Dynarics.”

Time Carc

Phone: 218-327-9554 Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

Employee Name: Avrey thompson Last 4 Diglts of S54: 8233
Company Name: Harris town ship Week Ending Date: 8/17/23
Day Date Start Time | (MealTime] | EndTime | Reg. Hours | OT Hours . I
- v : — It is my responsibility as an employee
unaa
Monday - of Personnel Dynamics, LLC to contact
— 8/14/23 18:30 am |30 min_|4:30 pm|[8 the office at the end of each
ues! . H .
=2 -18/15/23 18:30 am} 30 m!n 4:30 pm 18 assignment. Failure to do so will be
Wednesday |8/16/23 [8:30 am {30 min |4:30 pm |8 . ,
considered a voluntary quit. If | do not
Thursday 18/17/23 {8:30 am |30 min {4:30 pm |8 , ,
f report after completion of assignment
e within 5 days, | may be disqualified for
unemployment.
Total: 32
Supervisor Signature: %54 Employee Sighature: M-/

Doc 1D: 2ie0fea2af5636¢38314c5774bf02932d15e57d6



INVOICE

Personnel Dynamics, LLC

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 53275
604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Aug 30, 2023
CS Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: 1

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email. desk@pdstaffing.net

!lBIIITo:' S 5 a P

' HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

CustomerID ~ CustomerPO _
: HARRIS o o DUE UPON RECEIPT

| Quantty | Mem ] Descripon [ UnitPrice |  Amount
I WEEK ENDING 06/26/23 i |
‘ 32.00 | THOMPSON, AVREY 21.00 672.00 |
. i .
| | |
] |
| |
| |
| |
’ |
| |
| | |
I
| Subtotal R 672.00 |
| Sales Tax _ {
| Total Invoice Amount ~ B72.00
Check/Credit Memo No: | Payment/Credit Applied | N
TOTAL fad B .672.00 |



Personnel
Dynamics

PO Box 193, Grand Rapids, MN 55744

“A handshake means something at Personnel Dynamics.”

Phone: 218-327-9554

Time Carc

Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

L

Employee Name: Avrey thompson Last4 Digitsof SSH: (8233
Company Name: Harris town ship Week Ending Date: 8/24/23
Day Date Start Time | (Meal Time) | EndTime | Reg.Hours | OT Hours . s
Sunday It is my responsibility as an employee
Monday . of Personnel Dynamics, LLC to contact
S— 8/ i;/ ;3 CHOU L), mfn 4:30 pm |8 the office at the end of each
et 8/22/23 18:00am {30 min |4:30 pm|8 assignment. Failure to do so will be
Wednesday | 8/23/23 18:00am {30 min [4:30 pm {8 . .
considered a voluntary quit. If | do not
Thursday 18/24/23 18:00am {30 min |4:30 pm |8 . .
v report after completion of assignment
; Sy within 5 days, | may be disqualified for
unemployment.
Total: 32
Supervisor Signature: W S._&l Employee Signature: 4@@

Doc ID: dfb9c00dbifa75917d55d548b5218cd1e6334e




Personnel Dynamics, LLC
PO Box 193

PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave
AMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email. desk@pdstaffing.net

| Bilt To:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
| 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
| GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

CustomerID Customer PO
HARRIS o
Quantity : Item ~ Description
| WEEK ENDING 09/02/23

32.00 | THOMPSON, AVREY

.Subtota.l_ -
| Sales Tax
| Total Inveice Amount
Check/Credtt Memo No: | Payment/Credil Applied
TOTAL

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 53290
Invoice Date: Sep 6, 2023
Page: 1

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Unit Price | ~ Amount i
21.00 | 672.00
I
B |  672.00
672.00




Personnel

“A handshake means something ot Personnel Dynamics,”

Dynam|cs T”“e Cal"C
PO Box 193, Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Phone: 218-327-9554 Email; desk@pdstaffing.net
Employee Name: Avrey thompson Last 4 Digits of 55#: 8233
Company Name: Harris town Ship . Week Ending Date: 8/3 1/23
Day Date Start Time | (Meal Time] | EndTime | Reg. Hours | OT Hours . o
- ] it is my responsibility as an employee
unday
— of Personnel Dynamics, LLC to contact
anday . i 5
—_— 8/28/22 18:00 am 30 min _|4:30pm |8 the office at the end of each
uesaay . H .
B 82 iR ie 0 URamils DN RNICHS O DT RIS assignment. Failure to do so will be
Wednesday 18/30/23 |8:00 am |30 min {4:30pm |8 . .
) considered a voluntary quit. If 1 do not
Thursday 18/31/23 18:00 am |30 min _ |4:30pm |8 . ,
v report after completion of assignment
Saturday within 5 days, | maly be disqualified for
Total: |32 unemployment.
Supervisor Signature: I //;%fﬁ/f%j;/.{—, Employee Signature: @%ﬁ@ g

Doc 1D: 3ca5d8ded6198feh28493476e0beecedbefe 1hef



w)s 415 S Pokegama Ave,
op Grand Rapids, MN 55744
I ,RINTING Phone: 218-326-7067
Email: info@RapidsPrinting.com

Rapids Printing

Invoice
Date Invoice #
81262023 38828

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

B

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via
Net 30 972512023
Qty Description Amount
1,418 | August 2023 Newsletters prinied and bulk mailed (postage paid separately by customer) 1.505.02
Subtotal $1.505.02

A finance charge of .5% per month will be added to unpaid
balances of 30 days and over. {annual rate is 6%)

TOTAL $1.505.02




Rosedahl Public Affairs
1765 Ashland Ave
Saint Paul, MN 55104 US

{651) 353-1818
leslie@rosedablpublicaffairs.com
https:/irosedahlpublicaffairs.com

ROSEDAHL
PUBLIC
AFFAIRS

BILLTO INVOICE # 1432
Peggy Clayton DATE 08/23/2023
Harris Township DUE DATE 09/22/2023
TERMS Net 30
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
08/23/2023 Professional Services  Website crealion, transfer, 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
training
08/23/2023 Reimbursement Squarespace hosting 1 year 1 192.00 192.00
(receipt attached}
08/23/2023 Reimbursement Squarespace domain 1 year 1 0.00 0.00
(receipt attached)

BALANCE DUE

$1,692.00



z Invoice

S EH Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN:

BILL TO:

Attn: Accounts Payable
Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Short Elliott Hendrickson, inc.
PO Box 64780
Saint Paul, MN 55164.0780

Project # Project Name
171307 HARRT 2023 Misc Services
Notes:

41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | 800.325.2055

Pay This Amount

Due Date

Invoice Date

Bill Through Date
Terms

SEH Customer Acct #
Customer Project #
Agreement / PO #
Authorized Amount
Authorized Amount
Remaining

Project
Manager

Client Service
Manager

Accounting
Representative

Project Description
2023 Misc Service

2023 Bituminous Roadway Coordination - $1355.99

Thank you.
CcC:

harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com

Direct
Personnel
Senlor Admin Assistant
Project Enginaer

Reimbursed - Expenses
Expenditure Type
Mileage
Travel / Lodging
Computer Charge

Hours
0.25
6.50
6.75

Page 10of 2

Invoice Number: 451372

ANIRL

$1,355.99
13-SEP-23

14-AUG-23
29-JUL-23
30 NET
1686

171307
$26,500.00

$24 518.26

Sara Christenson
schristenson@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Sara Christanson
schrislenson@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Caleb Stanford
cstanford@sehinc.com
651.490.2000

Amount

$23.74

$1,241.35
$1,265.09

Amount

$35.75

$16.00

$38.15
$90.90



z Invoice

S E H Short Elliott Handrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.490.2000 | &00.325.2055

Task: 1.0 - Misc. Services
Task: 1.0 Billing Summary

Invoice Number:; 451372

Current Amount Previously Cumulative
Invoiced
Direct $1,265.09 $593.85 $1,858.94
Reimbursed - Expenses $90.90 $31.90 $122.80
Totals $1,355.99 $625.75 $1,981.74
Task: 1.0 Total: $1,355.99
Inveice total $1,355.99
Project Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cumulative
Due Invoiced
Totals $1,355.99 $625.75 $1,981.74

Page 2 0f 2



A Invoice

Invoice Number: 451373

S EH Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. FEIN: 41-1251208 | 651.480.2000 | 800.325.2055

BILL TO:

Accounts Payable

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.
PO Box 64780
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0780

Project # Project Name:
169241 HARRT Sunny Beach Road Admin
Notes:

Thank you for working with SEH!

CC:

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com

Fee
Description
(86% of $116,601.00) less previously billed of $93,280.80

Project Billing Summary

Pay This Amount
Due Date

Invoice Date

Bill Through Date
Terms

SEH Customer Acct #
Customer Project #
Agreement / PO #
Authorized Amount
Authorized Amount
Remaining

Project
Manager

Client Service
Manager

Accounting
Representative

Project Description

AL

$6.996.06
13-8EP-23
14-AUG-23
29-JUL-23

30 NET

1686

SAP 031-592-001
169241
$121,601.00

$21,324.14

Sara Christenson
schristenson@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Sara Christenson
schristenson@sehinc.com
218.322.4500
Caleb Stanford
cstanford@ssehinc.com
651.490.2000

Sunny Beach Road Construction Administration

Involce total

Current Amount Previously Cumulative
Pue Invoiced
Totals $6,996.06 $93,280.80 $100,276.86

Page 10of 1

Amaount

$6.996.06
$6,996.06

$6,996.06



STOKIES

Printing . Office Supplies & Equipment
421 N.W. 1st Avenue * Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-9685 » FAX 218-326-9708

"Serving the area over sixty years"

P.O. # Date % 2o e

Name l OW‘ STCBUOWS?\E\‘O

Address

CASH |CHARGE ¥ [RoA CREDIT | Terms 10 Days EOM

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

) Cf

A CoRuy Do gur FHad [IG80
N
L/

~l__1

TN

O e

SALES TAX
totaL | [/ RO
N© 119946

& S



-
Xerox &
c XEROX CORPORATION o R EASY WAY o ~4
.9 PO BOX 660 501 c‘:kléeo:ﬁnggkl' Purchase Order Number r-; ﬁ E”w r—"j[
"a’ DALLAS TX 1-800-822-2200 Special Reference bz L
g 75266 ULj’{?
3 Contract Number
= Telephone888-435-6333 %ﬁlfgfﬁwgng RECEIPT
o Please Direct Inquiries To: &
T Ship To/Installed At: Bill To:
4 HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 09-01-23
E 21998 AIRPORT RD .. RD Invoice Date
_8 GRAND RAPIDS MN - 20876 WENDIGO PARK 019599890
n 55744 = GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
s | 55744 725542070
O Customer Number
Please contact us with your customer number at xeroxinvenrollments@xerox.com if you would like your invoices emailed.
C8155H XEROX C8155H SER.# EHQ-217458
SPLY-MAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN
AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
METER USAGE 07-21-23 TO0 08-21-23
TOTAL BLACK 67130 69902 2772
TOTAL COLDR 52698 54366 1668
METER CHARGES
U TOTAL BLACK 2772
}_._l BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 2772 .005000 13.86
0 TOTAL COLOR 1668
> COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS 1668 .055000 91L.T4
= NET PRINT CHARGE 105.60
1 LINE FAX SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
OFFICE FINISHER SER.# OFC-81 INCL
SUB TOTAL 105.60
TOTAL 105.60

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE
AND SUPPLY CHARGES
TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMEWT, OR WRITE YOUR INYOICE NUMBERIS) ON YOUR CHECK When Paying By Mail

Ship To/lnstalled At Bil! To Send Payment To:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL XEROX CORPORATION
21998 AIRPORT RD RD P.0., BOX 802555
GRAND RAPIDS MN 20876 WENDIGOD PARK CHICAGD IL
ot 55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
[ 55744
S
>\ Please check here if your “Bill To” address or “Ship To/Installed At”
U lacation has changed and complete reverse side. invoice Amount
Q PLEASE PAY
08-698-9717 1 725542070 019599890 09-01-23 THIS AMOUNT $105.60
RFO20130 S 110120 VMN99
03 6RTG 4Dé8 H A7310 5933 2 115

202100008070060 D195998900 030010505 2725542070k



Al

N
K7

4

/X 0500
) - 3 #, .
h;' Ce ntu ryLI nk Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160

P.O. Box 2961 Page: 1 ol 5
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961 Bill Date: Aug. 13, 2023

Previous Payments Adjustments Current IMPORTANT NEWS

Balance Credits Charges
[ I I | ACH TRANSFER INFORMATION:

98.60 98.60 CR 0.%0 BEEG0 H you would like 1o pay us by elactronic ACH
Paym ent Sum mary below is Lumens bank information.

) JPMorgan Chase Bank

Previous Balance 98.80 ACH Routing # 065400137
Payment by check raceived on AUG 07 98.60 CR : Account # 8800443735

Send in CTX, EDIB20,

Balance )
200 or GCD+ format with remit

Adjustments/Credits Summary

Adjustments 1o Previous Balance 0.00 Frrﬂ ) [;’ﬂ ‘ Vi ::)
LH _{]'.-.er_ ] D

Total Adjustments 0.00 WA T35 |
-

Current Charge Summary

Monthly Charges 85.95
One-Time Charges 0,00
Usage Charges 0.00
Discount 0.00
Adjusiments 6.00
Taxes, Fees, and Surcharges 12 65
Total Current Charges 98.60
Due Date Sep. 08, 2023 Amount Drafted 98.60

***PLEASE FOLD, TEAR HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT***
THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY AUTOPAY

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CR PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION:
Please check here and complete reverse. Thank You.

Account Number: 333146160
Amount Drafted By Sep. 08, 2023 98.60
82201000 C7 AP 12 202308 12 NNNNNNNN 0017552 0093
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD )
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444862 Centurylink
P.O. Box 2961

||"||||||||I||||"||ll||||]||||||||u|l|“||i|"|||||"||I|ll||| Phaenix, AZ B5062-2561
|||||||||n||||“||1|||||h||{|||||“||||“|||||u|”|||||||m|||

000033314L1602000000000000000000C00008132300000098L092000000



N\ .
7y centurylink

P.O. Box 2961 Page:

Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160

5
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961 Bill Date: Aug. 13, 2023

Current Charges Summary Service From Aug. 13, 2023

Monthly Charges Oty Rate Amount
3 Way Calling Business 1@ 6.00 .00
Access Recovery Charge t @ 2.50 2.50
Business EAS 1@ 1.58 1.56
Call Forwarding Business 1@ 6.00 6.00
Call Relurn Business 1@ 5.50 5.50
Directory Non Listed Business 1@ 8.00 8.00
Non-Telecom Services Surcharge 1@ 2.99 2.99
Subscriber Line Charge 1@ 5.38 4.38
Choice Business Prime Pick 3 (MTM) 1@ 48.00 48.00

Total Monthly Charges 85.95

Taxes, Fees and Surcharges
Federal Excise Tax 2.52
Federal Universal Service Fund Surcharge 2.30
ITASCA Sales Tax 0.89
MINNESOTA 91 1/TAP/TAM Surcharge 0.87
MINNESQTA Sales Tax 6.07

Total Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 12.65
Total Current Charges 98.60

Contact Numbers

Payments/B111ing/Products/Services: 1-800-603.6000
Tech Support/Repair Service: 1-800-603-5000

Our Customer Service Rapresentatives are available
from Ban - 8pm CT Monday through Friday.

Package Summary

Choice Business Prime Pick 3 (MTM)
Monthly Recurring 48.00
218-326-6190
1 Py Business
Bus Unlimited Features Pack
Inside Wire Protection
Package Charges 48.00

Subtotal Package

Package Taxes, Fees and Surcharges
Total Package

Charge Detail

48
5

.00

.22

53.22

Local Service from AUG 13 to SEP 12

Product-lD: 218-326-6190

Monthly Charges
Access Recovery Charge 2.50



62201000 C7 AP 12 20230812 NNNNNNNN 0017552 0063

74 ﬁ' Centu fyLl nk° Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Account Number: 333146160

BTGy

P.O. Box 2961 Page: 5 of 5
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961 Bill Date: Aug. 13, 2023

Charge Detail

Local Service from AUG 13 1o SEP 12

Product-iD: 218-326-6190

Monthly Charges
Subscriber Line Charge 5.38
Total Local Exchange Services 7.88
3 Way Caliing Business 6.00
Business EAS 1.58
@0
50
Direclory Non Listed Business ao
**  Non-Telecom Services Surcharge 99
Total Optional Features/Services 30.07
Total Monthly Charges 37.96

Call Forwarding Business
Call Retlurn Business

N & oM

Charge Detail For 218-326-6190 37.95

Total Charge Detail 37.95

Total Package Summary 48.00

Tax, Fees and Surcharges 12.65

Total Current Charges 98.60

** Nonregulated Charge(s) - nonpayment for NONREGULATED SERVICES OR PRODUCTS may result in the
disconnection or restriction of such services, and such delinquencies may be subject to collection. Local
services will not be disconnected for nonpayment of nonregulated charges. Nonpayment of toll charges
may result in the disconnection of toll service, and such delinquencies may be subject 1o collection.



500 SE 4th Streat
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

UTILITY STATEMENT

1328622

W

504896-104896

Harris Township Hall
Adrport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

20NE
ROUTE 043

1043

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

09/14/2023

09/26/2023

Avaragas For Bliling Perlod This Year

Last Yoar

18.0
$3.04

Electric/kWh per day
Cost Per Day

23.0
$3.78

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cost Per Day

0.0
$0.00

Visil our website 1o pay your bils on-line,
sign up far auto-pay, or to go paperless:
WWW.grpuc.org

To pay your blll by phone, call;
1-855-456-5158,

Terms of Payment
- Al billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check tc make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. {218) 326-7024
Afier hours, weekends and holidays .............. {218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
: Grand Rapids, MN 55744
s (218) 326-7024
GRAND RAPIDS

ETY SN MINHESOTAS KATURE

Statement Date: 09/11/2023

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Previous Balance

Check Payment 08/24/2023

126.04
(126.04)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

106.46

$0.00

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$106.46

$106.46

Amount Dua

$106.46

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number

504896-104896

Statement Number 1326622
Due Date 09/26/2023
Amount Due $106.46
Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 09/26/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS Airport Rd. 21998 Grand Rapids

2
Meater Rate Code  Read Usage Perlad # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code From To Days Previous Currant Multiplier Usage Detalls Charges
Elactric 2.00000
Security Light $11.40
Itasca County Sales Tax $11.40 @ 1.00000% $0.1
Minnesota Sales Tax $11.40 @ 6.87500% $0.78 12.29
Electric 144997 ERC-40 A 07/31/2023 08/31/2023 K} | 60844 61403  1.00000 559
% Monthly Service Charge $ 20.55
esgg Energy Usage 559 kWh @ 50.11110 $62.10
g Purchased Power Adjustment 559 kWh @ $0.00831 $4.65
m ltasca County Sales Tax $87.30 @ 1 00000% $0.87
o Minnesota Sales Tax $87.30 @ 6.87500% $6.00 94.47
TS
L NN M N

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commedity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectionitrimt charge - Wastawater gallons collected and treated

bulb in 10 hours time}

on water consumption.

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {amount used by a 100 waltl

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
WW Collaction/trimt - Wastewater collection/trimt charge is based




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1324198
GRA.ND TAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street
Bogg 1 N AINNESCAAS NATURE Grand Rapids, MN 55744 L
o (218) 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 506635-104896 ZONE  4-022 STATEMENT DATE 09/05/2023
CUSTOMER NAME Harris Townsghip Hall ROUTE 022
SERVICE ADDRESS S US Hwy 169 & Lakeview Dr Grand Rapids DUE DATE 00/20/2023
Averages For Blliing Perlod Thig Year Last Year Previous Balance 10.85
Electric/kWh per day 0.0 0.0 Check Payment 08/17/2023 {(10.85)CR
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Water/gallons per day 0.0 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Visil our wabsite 10 pay your bills on-line, Balance Forward $0.00
sign up for auto-pay, or to go paperless:
wWww.grpuc.org
Current Charges
To pay your bill by phona, call: Electric 10.85
1-855-456-5158.
Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before Total Current Charges: $10.85
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
fo a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% {18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.
. Make Checks Payable to G.'R‘.P.U.C. . Current Account Balance: $10.85
When you provide a check as payment, you autharize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund Amount Due $10.85
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not See back of statement for delails
receive your check back from your financial institution.
In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4;30 p.m, (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays .............. (218) 326-4806
Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street
@ Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 326-7024
GRAND RAMDS UTILITY STATEMENT
T IN RIS W TA FATGT
Statement Date: 09/05/2023 Account Number 506635-104896
Statement Number 1324198
Due Date 09/20/2023
Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $10.85
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 09/20/2023



SERVIGE ADDRESS S US Hwy 169 & |akeview Dr Grand Rapids

2
Meater Rate Code  Read Usage Perlad # Mater Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From Te Days Previous Cument Multiplier Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.00000
Securily Light $10.06
ltasca County Sales Tax $10.06 @ 1.00000% $0.10
Minnesota Sales Tax $10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 10.85

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of elactricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in KWH)

Demand Charge - Highes! average eleciric demand {in KW) over any 15

minutes during the menth
Commodity GCharge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH =
bulb in 10 hours time)

on water consumption.

1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
Col itrtmt - Wastewater collection/trimt charge is based




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1324199
GRA.ND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street
ad DS IR ernsoaseoor  Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
Sl {218) 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 506636-104898 ZoNe  4-022 STATEMENT DATE 09/05/2023
CUSTOMER NAME Harris Township Hall ROUTE 022
SERVICE ADDRESS 8 US Hwy 169 Marbor Hts RdWoodland Park Rd  Grand Rapids DUE DATE 09/20/2023
Averages For Bllling Perlod This Year Last Year Previous Balance 10.85
Edectric/kvh per day 0.0 00 | Check Payment 08/17/2023 (10.85)CR
Cost Par Day $0.00 $0.00
Watar/gallons per day 0.0 00
Cosl Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Wisit our website to pay your bills on-line, Batance Forward $0.00
sign up for aute-pay, or to go paperless;
WWwW.grpuc.org
Current Charges
To pay your bill by phone, call: Electric 10.85
1-855-456-5158.
Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before Total Current Charges: $10.85
lhe Due Dale. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subjaect
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.
. Make Checks Payable to G.R..P.U.C.l Current Account Balance: $10.85
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund Amount Due $10.85
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check lo make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not Ses back of statement for details
recaive your check back from your financial institution.
In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............(218) 326-4806
Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
; {218) 326-7024
GRAND RAPIDS UTILITY STATEMENT
Statement Date: 09/05/2023 Account Number 506636-104896
Statement Number 1324199
Due Date 09/20/2023
Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $10.85
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 09/20/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS S US Hwy 169 Harbor His RdfWoodland Park Rd  Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usagae Perlod # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code From To Days Previous Cument Multlplier Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light $ 1006
asca County Sales Tax $10.06 @ 1.00000% $0.10
Minnesota Sales Tax £10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 10.85

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usaqe - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commedity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectionftrtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {(amount used by a 100 watit
bulb in 10 hours time)

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons,

WW Collactionitrimt - Wastewater colleclionitrtmi charge is based
on water consumption.




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

(GRAND RAPIDS
" s a'.'l\'rs'l'<t'm\E MATLIRF
g

UTILITY STATEMENT

1324270

w

516221-104896
Harris Township Hall

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE

ROUTE
Crystal Springs Rd & S US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids

1-042
022

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

09/05/2023

09/20/2023

Avarages For Bllling Perlod This Year

Last Year

0.0
$0.00

Electric/kWh per day
Cost Per Day

0.0
$0.00

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cosl Per Day

0.0
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bilis on-line,
sign up for auto-pay, of 10 go papefless:
WWW.GTpUG.org

To pay your bill by phone, call:
1-855-456-5158.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% {18% annuatly) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will nol
receive your check back from your financial institution,

In Case Of An Emergency, Telophone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays .............. {218) 326-4B06

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 326-7024

—
R

GRAND BAPIDS

Statement Date: 08/05/2023

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Previous Balance

Check Payment 08/17/2023

10.85
(10.85)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

$0.00

10.85

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$10.85

$10.85

Amount Due

$10.85

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number

516221-104896

Statement Number 1324270
Due Date 09/20/2023
Amount Due $10.85

Amount Paid

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 09/20/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS Crystal Springs Rd & S US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids 2

Meter Rata Code Read Usage Perlod # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Cumant Multipller  Usege  Detalls Gharges
Elactric 1.00000
Security Light § 10.06
ltasca County Sales Tax £10.06 @ 1.00000% $0.10
Minnesola Sales Tax $10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 10.85
DESCRIPTIONS UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS
Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH) bulb in 10 hours time)
Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in kWH) Commedity Chargs - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
Pemand Charge - Highest average elaclric demand (in KW) over any 15 WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
minutes during the month on water consumption.
Commeodity Charge - Water Consumption
WW Collectionfirtmt ¢charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated




NNNN Group 953

I.akeCourmyPower

A Tshaons By Cmpentive g‘ﬂ

26039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohasset, MN 55721

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday

In case of an outage, phones answerad 24 hours a day.

Office 1-800-421-9958
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecounirypower.coop

Your Electricity Use Qver the Last 13 Months

5205
4164
3123
2082 1
1041

o 4

A S O N D J F M A M J J A

Now is the time to prepare for a cold winter. Schedule a
tune-up for your Dual Fue! backup system and fill your
tank so it's ready during control times.

4272
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ggggré %gggm - ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
_ PREVIOUS BILL 131,00
n s i 2 R Bk UL PAYMENT 08/24/2023 431,00
bagh ot e eos gy bbbt g D e bpepretebofedogt
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURR |
RATE METER READING MUL ENDIELINEORMATION
CODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
10 20025490 08/26-07/26 262 99654 1 GY CHARGE .155900
18 s 30032430 08280788 .%%% °%%d | 83 FEER BURVE WATER HEATING 8 086600 9189
65 20025487 0B/26-07/26 734311 73411 1 DUAL EUEL INTERR, HEAT .00
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 4600
OPERATION ROUND-UP 080
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 142.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHD AL ON 09/25/23
METER READ AUTOMATICALLY
ﬁ%’gg} Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER {218) 327-8759 09/05/2023 09/24/2023 142.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853
Due Date: 09/24/2023

Cycle: 7
Net Due: 142.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applled if payment is not

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

AR

0102000853090730000142000000Lu2002

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

A

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

Check box if your address or phone numbet has changed.




HNNN Group 953

Lake Co'uﬂt[y Power 26039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohasset, MN 55721
A Trxbaore Py Comparofive ﬁ)j

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
n case of an oulage, phones answered 24 hours a day.

Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visil us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

4 415

Now is the time to prepare for a cold winter. Schedule a
tune-up for your Dual Fuel backup system and fill your
tank so it's ready during control tirmes.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ggg i mggglzgm o ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
_ PREVIOUS BILL 120,00
GRAND RRPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 08/24/2023 -120.00
Il'llllIl'llllllll""llllllllll'llllllllllllllll'l“llllllIlllll
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
. METER READING CalﬁJLI;QRE-NT BILL INFORMATION
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
10 45 SEC LIGHT-100W HPS% TY 1 12.00
30 104 SEC LIGHT-73 WATTLED (1 4) 48.00
30 125 SEC LIGHT-50 WATT LED{QTY 5) 60.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 120.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRﬁ WAL ON 09/25/23
ﬁﬁ%’é‘é‘r‘ Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
5005938750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT (218) 327-8759 09/05/2023 09/24/2023 120.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500598750  Cycle: 7
Due Date: 09/24/2023 Net Due: 120.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
receiv:zg by tl'xa Du‘é Date’?p pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIOS MN 55744-4842

IRV

0500594¢50050700000.20000000120005

Your Phone Number: {218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain fron, MN 55768-2059

1 TU LT DRI | GO [ LT DT 1T




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

MEDIACOM
2205 INGERSOLL AVE DES MCINES 1A 50312-5289
86224340 ZO RP 26 08202023 HNNNNYHNN 01 999913

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

News From Mediacom

Mediacom Busingss customers enjoy 24hr customer support
at the Business Technology Support Center. Our Business
Technology Support Center is solely dedicated to serving
businesses like yours.

Please reference your service agreement for terms to
terminate service and arrange for the return of all equipment.
Failure to return our equipment will result in the following
charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99;
digital converter up to $500.00; remole control up to $85.00

August 28, 2023
Statement of Service

Account number
8384 97 500 0030835

Harris Township

Contact us
Phone: 800-379-7412

Online at: hitpz//business.mediacomcable.com/

For service at
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Control Account
Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682

Summary See the back for details

Previous bafance - $367.82
Payments received o -367.82
Leaf Charges 367.82
Total to be deducted $367.82
Auto-bank Payment Will Be Made On 09/18/23

Pin Number 5847

Payment Option

Detach this coupon and send it together with your
check made payable to Mediacom in the enclosed
envelope. Write your account number on your check.

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

4384975000030435003kL7821)

Account Number
8384 97 500 0030835

August 28, 2023

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Total to be deducted $367.82

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5744



M E D IACO M‘. August 28, 2023 page 2of 3
BUSINESS HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Account Number. 8384 97 500 0030835
8622 4340 20 RP 2R (15282023 NNNNNYNN 01 998913 Hierarchy ID: COMMAH
Master Account Summary
Previcus Balance $367.82 Subtotal $175.94
Aug 18 EFT Payment -367.82
. ° fen yb Taxes
eaf Charges by Group Date Description Amount
Sep 08 - Oct 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 3.01
COMMAH $351.88 Sep 08 - Oct 07 911 Emergency Service 0.80
Aug 18 Harris Townshlip 8384922370090270 175.94 Sep 08 - Oct 07 Special Tax 0.03
Aug 18 Harris Township 8384922380092076 175.94 Sep 08 - Oct 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device 0.04
Leaf Taxes by Group Sep 08 - Oct 07 State Sales Tax 2,99
Sep 08 - Oct 07 Local Sales Tax 0.44
COMMAH : o ~ $15.94 Sep 08 - Oct 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.55%
Aug 18 Harris Township 8384922370090270 7.86 7.86
Aug 18 Harris Township 8384922380092076 8.08 Subtotal L
Leaf Charge Total $367.82 Total for Account 8384922370090270 $183.80
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Total Due $36782 20057 CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Leaf Details by Group Account Number: 8384922380092076
COMMAH Monthly Charges - _
HARRIS TOWNSHIP Date Description Quantity Amount
28184 SUMNY BEACH RD Aug 28 - Sep 27 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744.5883 Aug 28 - Sep 27 Docsis Mc.:dem 0.00
Account Number; 8384922370080270 :UQ gg 0 gep 2; gowe Mal: . 130'38
ug 28 - Sep usINess Interne: P& 0.
Monthly Charges Aug 28 - Sep 27 Primary Phone Line 39.95
Date Description Quantity Amount
Aug 28 - Sep 27 EMTA Modem 0,00 Subtotal $175.94
Aug 28 - Sep 27 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
Aug 28 - Sep 27 Docsis Modem 0.00 Taxes
Aug 28 - Sep 27 Voice Mail 0.00 Date Description Amount
Aug 28 - Sep 27 Business Inlernet 60/5 Mbps 130.00 Sep 08 - Oct 07 Federa! Universal Service Fund 30
Aug 28 - Sep 27 Primary Phone Line 3995 Sep 08 - Oct 07 911 Emergency Service 0.80
Sep 08 - Oct 07 Spectal Tax 0.03

Sep 08 - Oct 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device 0.04




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

8622 4340 ZO RP 28 082620273 NNNNNYNN 11 S38513

Sap 08 - Oct 07 State Sales Tax

Sep 08 - Oct 07 Local Sales Tax

Sep 08 - Oct 07 Locallcity Sales Tax

Sep 0B - Oct 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee

Subtotal

Total for Account B384922380092076
COMMAH SUBTOTAL 2 Account(s)

Total for Master Accounf: COMMAH
Total Accounts 2

2.99
0.44
0.22
0.55

$0.03

$184.02
$367.82

$367.82

August 28, 2023 page Jof 3
Harris Township

Account Number: 8384 97 500 0030835
Hierarchy 1D: COMMAH



7 NORTHWEST GAS o
NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

KNOW WHAT'S BELOWI
CLICK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
DIAL 811 OR CALL 1-800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL,ORG

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo; 19233593 Actual Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 ' Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 08/31/2023 of 6,565 - Previous Reading on: 07/26/2023 of 6,565 = Ocefl
Tax $1.18
Purchased Gas-02
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING T si618
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE YT
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
(8/28/2023 $16.18  EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

<5 NORTHWEST GAS AR i

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
D Address Change Information

=

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Paymcent Flan information

DUE DATE: 09/25/2023

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: [ SIG.EI
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: [ $ ]

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721




¢ NORTHWEST GAS i
?SRJL‘IIN[.:SS'I"TI‘?;-S PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-410)

KNOW WHAT'S BELOWI
CLICK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
DIAL 811 OR CALL 1-800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL.ORG

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Locatien: 21998 AIRPORT RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233489 Actual Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge §15.00
Current Reading on: 09/01/2023 o 6,329 - Previous Reading on; 07/27/2023 of 6,328 = leci
Icef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04180 = | thenns & 0.96000 $0.96
Tax $1.26
Purchascd Gas-02
lccf x Pressure Factor of 1 09000 x BTL! Factor of 1.04180 = | thenns i@ 0.01190 $0.04
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING T st
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE T osim
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECKNO COMMENT
08/28/2023 3$16.18  EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

<5 NORTHWEST GAS LR

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
E] Address Change luformation

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information

DLUE DATE: 09/25/2023

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.01

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: | $17.23)
NORTHWEST GAS - i
114 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | § [

MAPLETON. MN 56065-0721|





